

Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

Numismatic & Military Sale No. 128



January 26th & 27th, 2019

In conjunction with

C.A.N.D.

Lots may be viewed in two places

Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

319 Springbank Drive, London, ON N6J 1G6 Tel: 519-473-7491 Fax: 519-473-1541

jhoare@jeffreyhoare.on.ca

By Appointment Only

Sheraton Hamilton Hotel

Heritage Room (Viewing and Auction)
116 King Street West, Hamilton, ON
Tel: 905-529-5515 ext 2014
Numismatic & Military: January 26, 2019
Viewing from 12:30 pm - 5:30 pm
Military Only: January 27, 2019
Viewing from 9:00 am - 11:30 am

LOT PICK-UP AFTER SESSION, NOT DURING SESSION. NO NUMISMATICK PICK UP ON SUNDAY, 27TH JANUARY 2019

Digital photographs within this catalogue may be reduced or enlarged, may have colour variance and should be used for identification purposes only.

Mail and Fax Bidders

Closing Date: Thursday, 24 January 2019 at 5:00 pm EST

CONDITIONS OF BUSINESS

The conditions of business, along with all other terms, conditions and notices set out in this auction catalogue, or announced by the auctioneer, form the terms on which Jeffrey Hoare Auctions, Inc. (JHA) contracts, as auctioneer, with actual and prospective sellers and buyers. These Conditions of Business apply to all aspects of the relationship of purchase and sale of property by auction. It is therefore very important that you read these conditions carefully. By bidding or selling in this sale you agree to accept these conditions, and that these conditions shall govern all future dealings that may occur between you and JHA.

You should note that JHA generally acts as an agent for the seller. Any concluded contract of sale is made directly between the seller and the buyer. You acknowledge that JHA is dependent on the seller for much of the relevant factual material pertaining to the items offered for sale. JHA can not and does not undertake full due diligence on every item sold. Buyers therefore have the responsibility to carry out their own inspection and investigations to satisfy themselves as the nature of the items, which they are interested in buying. We specifically draw your attention to Conditions 23 through 28, which limit the extent to which the seller and JHA may be liable. We also draw to the attention of all sellers, their individual consignment receipt, incorporated herein, which sets out the relationship between the "seller" and JHA.

For the purposes of these conditions Jeffrey Hoare Auctions, Inc. is referred to as "JHA", "auctioneer", "us" or "we" and actual prospective buyers and sellers are, as applicable, referred to as "you" and "your", or "buyer" and "seller".

Definitions of Terms:

The following terms, placed in quotation marks, shall have the meaning set out below:

- (a) "buyer" means the person who makes the highest acceptable bid or that person's pre-authorized representative;
- (b) "buyer's premium" means the commission on the "hammer price" payable to JHA at the rates listed in the auction catalogue, together with an amount in lieu of any taxes applicable to said commission;
- (c) "hammer price" means the price at which an item is knocked down by the auctioneer to the "buyer" or, in the case of postal auctions, the agreed price; in both cases excluding the "buyer's premium";
- (d) "seller" means the person or persons that have ownership of the merchandise offered. In the case of multiple ownership, each of the owners shall assume, jointly and severally, all obligations, liabilities, and representations, warranties, and indemnities as set forth in these Conditions of Business;
- (e) "seller's commission" means the amount payable to JHA by the seller at the rates applicable at the date of the sale of the property or the date of loss or damage to the property, if applicable;
- (f) "net sale proceeds" means the "hammer price" of the lot sold, less the "seller's commission" and "expenses";
- (g) "expenses" as related to the sale of items at auction means, but not limited to, JHA's charges for insurance, collection, advertising, catalogue reproduction and photography, packing and shipping costs, research, taxes and or duties or charges for other services requested by the "seller" in conjunction with the sale.

General Conditions:

For Canadian residents a 15% buyers commission, plus your province of residence's GST or HST as applicable, will be added to the hammer price of each lot purchased. For international buyers, only a 15% buyer's commission will be added to the hammer price of each lot purchased. These amounts are payable by the buyer as part of the total purchase price. Lots are not shipped until full payment is received.

- 2. We reserve the right to withdraw or combine any lot at our discretion.
- 3. In conformity with Canadian Law, no coin or currency lots will be opened at less than the face value.
- 4. JHA reserves the right to reject any bids not made in good faith and further reserves the right to exclude any bidder from participating in its sales for any reason deemed appropriate and at our sole discretion.
- 5. All bidders in any JHA auction expressly waive any claim or right to an accounting, damages or compensation arising out of JHA's failure to receive or execute any bid due to exclusion, clerical error or other causes. No bids will be accepted from any person who has not signed a registration form or bidder sheet.
- 6. No minors may participate in our sales.
- 7. If you make a bid at auction you do so as principal and will be held personally and solely liable for that bid unless we have previously agreed with you in writing that you do so on behalf of an identified third party who is acceptable to us. In circumstances where we have so agreed, both you and the third party will be jointly and severally liable for all obligations arising from the bid and the third party shall be bound by the Conditions of Business by your bidding as their agent in the same way as if they were bidding personally. Agents should note that JHA's stated warranties apply only to the registered bidder to whom the lot is sold, and can not be extended to any undisclosed thirdparty. All agents are therefore advised to register their agency and principal with JHA prior to the sale. No exceptions will be granted.
- 8. Title to all lots remains with JHA until payment in full is received.
- Sales tax will be collected under the law of the Province of Ontario unless a valid vendor's permit number is presented, or lots are shipped out of Province.
- 10. Due to Canadian Heritage laws, some of the items in our auctions may require Export Licenses if the successful purchaser requires the lot to be taken or shipped out of Canada. JHA will assist the buyer in obtaining such licenses and complying with applicable Canadian Heritage laws.
- 11. By placing a bid in this sale, you agree that this agreement is made in Ontario by the Auction House's entry of your bid, and that disputes concerning the agreement shall be decided by the application of Ontario law. In the event of a dispute or non-payment, JHA may elect to proceed judicially, in which case the bidder consents to jurisdiction and venue in the Courts of Ontario. If an account is referred to an attorney for collection, the buyer agrees to hold JHA harmless and indemnify for all costs of collection, including actual reasonable attorney's fees, with interest at 1.5% per month (18% p.a.) accruing on the entire amount paid. The bidder also assumes both corporate and personal liability for unpaid auction bills.
- 12. Successful bidders are required to pay the full invoice amount due before the lots are delivered. Previous established lines of credit, at the sole discretion of the auctioneer, may not be honored unless arrangements for this sale have been specifically agreed to, in writing, by the auctioneer. Please contact us in advance if you have any questions regarding your purchasing plans. First rate credit references or a 25% deposit are necessary to ensure entry of your bids. Any portion of such deposit not used will be promptly refunded after each sale.
- 13. Lot descriptions contained within the catalogue are statements of opinion only. All goods are offered with all faults and imperfections and errors of description. Illustrations in the catalogue are for identification only, and may be reduced or enlarged in size. To assist you, we may refer in a catalogue to particular faults or imperfections, but any such guidance, which we provide, does not purport to be exhaustive. You will be deemed to have knowledge of all matters which you could be reasonably expected to find out given your particular expertise

- and the exercise by you of reasonable due diligence. The failure of any third party to concur with any statement of opinion shall not be grounds for the return of any lot under Conditions 24-26.
- 14. Bids for the auction will be accepted by Mail, or fax until the closing date and time specified. All telephone bids must be confirmed in writing on a bid sheet.
- 15. No "buy" or "unlimited" bids will be accepted. Mail bids will be opened at the next interval over the second highest bid, except where the intrinsic or regular market worth of the item dictates an opening at its fair market value. Floor bidding intervals will have an average increment of about 5% at the discretion of the auctioneer.
- 16. All bids must be in whole dollar amounts, this includes percentage increases. Lots will open at the next interval over the second highest bidder, or 50% of the estimate whether reserved or not. Bids of less than 50% of estimate will not generally be accepted except at the sole discretion of the auctioneer.z
- 17. In the case of a tie mail bid, the first received will be given preference. In the case of a tie between a mail bidder and the floor, the mail bidder takes precedence. Fax bidders will be considered as mail bidders for the purposes of this clause.
- 18. Bidders are solely responsible for checking the accuracy of their bid sheets. JHA assumes no responsibility for errors in the amount bid or lot numbers listed on the bid sheet. Please be sure that your bid sheet is signed.
- 19. Postage, insurance, shipping and handling fees are added to ALLSHIPMENTS, the minimum being \$10.00. Bidders outside of Canada must supply detailed shipping instructions and agree to all terms as listed herein before shipment is made.
- 20. JHA may reopen the bidding on a lot under the following circumstances:
 - (a) JHA has failed to correctly execute a mail bid;
 - (b) A party purchasing the lot on the floor has done so in error;
 - (c) Where a protest is made after the hammer has fallen but before bidding has commenced on the next lot;
 - (d) Where the auctioneer has determined that he has overlooked a party still bidding on the lot, but before the calling of the next lot;
 - (e) At the discretion of the auctioneer.
- 21. In the event of a dispute, the auctioneer's decision is final.
- 22. Persons placing bids are responsible for meeting the maximum amounts represented on their bid sheets. JHA reserves the right to reject frivolous complaints and to take appropriate action against such bidders as defined in Conditions 4 and 11.
- 23. Floor bidders may not return any lots, including those purchased while acting as agents. Those persons bidding on the floor are deemed to have inspected the lots and satisfied themselves as to the lot's authenticity, description and condition. No exceptions will be made.
- 24. All claims for adjustments by non-floor bidders, for reasons of non-authenticity must be made within 5 days of receipt of the goods, but in no case later than 28 days after a sale, as JHA acts as an agent for various consignors.

- 25. NO CLAIMS OF ANY KIND will be considered after settlements have beenmade. Failure of the bidder to execute this privilege within the 28 day time period, either from a failure to pay promptly or any other cause shall void the privilege. This privilege applies solely to the original purchaser and does not extend or transfer to any third party whatsoever. Any returned lot must be received in the condition it was sent out. Numismatic items must be returned in the original holder with the seal intact. Capricious returns will not be accepted.
- 26. If we are notified prior to the expiration of the 28 day period that the authenticity of a lot is in question, the matter will remain open until such time that the lot in question is proven to be non-authentic to our reasonable opinion. Buyers shall be required to submit generally accepted references in support of their position. The buyer agrees that any claim shall be limited to the "hammer price" and the "buyer's premium" actually paid to JHA with regard to that lot. The buyer further agrees that the dispute may, at the sole discretion of the auctioneer, be submitted to a third party expert of the auctioneer's choosing, whose decision shall be final.
- 27. No price adjustments will be made to the hammer price of a lot whether there is an authenticity question about the whole lot or any one item within the lot. The entire lot must be returned if a refund is to be made.
- 28. Third party graded coins including but not limited to ICCS, PCGS and NCG cannot be returned for grading disagreement. They are sold as is. Any discrepancies in the grade should be taken up with the appropriate grading company.
- 29. Terms for this sale are strictly cash and must be paid promptly in Canadian funds. Payments should be made immediately on receipt of the invoice. Payments from foreign accounts must be made in the form of a Canadian Dollar Bank Draft.
- 30. As a convenience, invoices may be charged to Visa and MasterCard accounts. Please supply account number, signature and expiration date at the bottom of your bid sheet. Please note that there will be an additional service charge of 2% for using a charge card.
- 31. A monthly interest charge of 1.5% is charged on all accounts 30 days past due, calculated from the date of the sale. Late payers should not expect to receive future catalogues.
- 32. The same protection applicable to Jeffrey Hoare Auctions, Inc., applies and extends to each and every one of their officers, employees and consultants, unless they shall be convicted of knowingly selling false or stolen goods in connection with lots offered at auction.
- 33. In the event of unsuccessful litigation the plaintiff shall pay all JHA's legal costs, and all other costs incurred by JHA in defense against such suit.
- 34. JHA assumes no liability for merchandise lost, stolen or damaged while in the possession of a party to whom merchandise has been shipped. The purchaser is solely responsible for the safekeeping and insurance of any items in their possession.
- 35. BIDDING IN THIS AUCTION SALE CONSTITUTES FULL ACCEPTANCE BY THE BIDDER OF ALL THE FOREGOING CONDITIONS OF BUSINESS.

© Copyright 2019 Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

All Rights Reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the prior permission of Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

ISSN 1208-1337

The Charlton Catalogue Numbers and the Charlton Numbering Systems do not form part of the Auction Catalogue copyright.

They are used with the permission of Charlton Press (Charlton International Inc.) who is the copyright owner.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Numismatic Sale 128 Saturday, January 26th, 2019 6:00 pm

Military Sale 128 Sunday January 27th, 2019 12:00 noon

	Lot	Page
ANCIENT COINS	1-6	1-2
WORLD COINS	7-63	2-3
UNITED STATES	64-126	4-6
WORLD GOLD	127	6
BRITISH NORTH AMERICA	128-146	6
CANADA	147-313	6-10
FRENCH REGIME	314-317	10
TOKENS	318-329	10
COIN JEWELLERY	330-331	10
HUDSONS BAY COMPANY	332-342	10-11
CANADIAN HISTORICAL AND COMMEMORATIVE MEDALS	343-347	11-12
WORLD HISTORICAL AND COMMEMORATIVE MEDALS	348-360	12-13
CANADIAN PAPER MONEY	361-365	13
WORLD PAPER MONEY	366-379	13-14

	Lot	
SINGLE ORDERS AND DECORATIONS	400-408	14-16
SINGLE CAMPAIGN MEDALS	409-455	16-19
WWII AND LATER	_456-474	20
GALLANTRY AND DISTINGUISHED SERVICE GROUPS	_475-477	20-21
CAMPAIGN GROUPS	_478-511	22-25
LONG AND MERITORIOUS SERVICE	_512-535	25-27
MISCELLANEOUS	536-542	27
RENAMED, COPY AND/OR DEFECTIVE MEDALS_	_543-559	27-28
MINIATURE MEDALS	560-564	28
FOREIGN	_565-573	29
GERMAN	_574-631	29-33
CAVALRY	632-633	33
CANADIAN CORPS BADGES – 1850-1950	634-638	33
CANADIAN INFANTRY BADGES – 1850-1950	639-668	33-35
CEF CORPS BADGES	669-689	35-37
CEF NUMBERED BATTALION BADGES	_690-712	37-38
CLOTH	_713-715	38
COTC	716	38
QUEEN'S CROWN BADGES	_717-720	38
BUTTONS	721	38
BRITISH	_722-731	39
AIR FORCE	_732-735	39
FOREIGN	_736-739	40
MISCELLANEOUS	_740-754	40-41
EDGE WEAPONS	_755-757	41
HEAD GEAR	_758-760	41
UNIFORMS	_761-763	41

END OF SALE THANK YOU Numismatic Sale 128 Saturday, January 26th, 2019 6:00 pm

A Canadian Citizen/Resident bidder, either at the public auction or by mail bid, will be charged the hammer price of the lot plus 15% Buyers Fee, if shipped also postage and insurance, and this combined amount will be subject to your Province of residence's GST or HST as applicable. A Foreign bidder, either at the public auction or by mail bid, will be charged the hammer price of the lot plus 15% Buyers Fee, as long as the goods are shipped out of Canada to you, plus postage and insurance. Please read our "Conditions of Business".

ANCIENT COINS

THE TWELVE CAESARS SET



- 1 Twelve Caesars, depicted on Silver Denarii except for Claudius which is a Silver Drachm from Caesarea that was used as a Denarius. All obverses have a bust right with a legend around.
- 1. Julius Caesar, died 44 BC. Rev:-Venus standing left, etc., S-1412.
- 2. Augustus, 27 BC 14 AD. Rev:-Bull butting right, etc., S-1610.
- 3. Tiberius, 14 37 AD. Rev:- Female seated right, etc., S-1763.
- 4. Caligula, 37-41 AD. Rev:- Bust of Augustus right, etc., S-1808.
- 5. Claudius, 41-54 AD. Rev:- Bust of Nero right, etc., S-2057.
- 6. Nero, 54-68 AD. Rev:- Legionary eagle between two standards, S-1947.
- 7. Galba, 68-69 AD. Rev:- Female standing left, etc., S-2108.
- 8. Otho, 69 AD. Rev:- Ceres standing left, etc., RSC-11.
- 9. Vitellus, 69 AD. Rev:- Tripod, etc., S-2201.
- 10. Vespasian, 69-79 AD. Rev:- Busts of Titus and Domitan facing, etc., S-2399.
- 11. Titus, 79-81 AD. Rev:- Quadriga left, etc., S-2506 variety.
- 12. Domitian, 81-96 AD. Rev:-Minerva standing left., S-2731 variety.

All housed in a white three piece hard plastic holder with gold lettering detail.

Overall VF. 12pcs. Ex George M. Beach 1988. \$4000

Roman

- **2 Republic,** L.Memmius 109-108 BC, Silver Denarius, 3.84 gms, Obv:-Head right. Rev:-Dioscuristanding between their horses etc., S-181, Abt. VF; Imperial, Antoninus pius, 138-161 AD, Silver Denarius, 3.16 gms, Obv:- Bust right legend around. Rev:- COS IIII, Salus standing left, etc., S-4075, struck a little off centre. VF. 2pcs. **\$100**
- **3 Imperial,** Small Bronzes most from the 300s AD period. VG to VF. 14pcs. **\$100**

Greek

- **4 Black Sea Area,** Istros 400-350 BC, Silver Stater, 6.03gms, Obv:- Two male heads side by side, one inverted. Rev: Sea eagle standing on a dolphin left, A below, etc., S-1669. Fine. \$110
- 5 Rhodos 300-160 BC, Silver Hemidrachm, 1.62 gms, Obv:- Head three quarters to right. Rev:- Rose, S-5053 variety, Fine; Macedonian Kingdom, Alexander III 336-323 BC, Silver Drachm, 4.06 gms,Obv:Head right. Rev:- Zeus sitting on a throne, left, etc.,. VF. 2pcs. \$100
- **6 Elymais,** Kammaskires VI (?) 1st-2nd Century A.D., Billion Tetradrachm, 15.05gm, Obv:- Bust of King left, star within a crescent above an anchor, Rev:- Male bust with legend forming a square around, S-588, strong portrait, weak reverse. VF. **\$110**

WORLD COINS

Australia

7 Shilling, 1910, NGC MS-61. \$100

Austria

8 Heller, 1902, 1909; Ten Heller, 1916; Corona, 1915; Schilling, 1935; Two Schilling, 1928 (2), 1929; Five Schilling, 1965; Twenty Five Schilling, 1955; Fifty Schilling, 1964 (2); Other base metals (3). VF to UNC. 15pcs.

\$120

Belgium

9 Five Centimes, 1856, 1864; Ten Centimes, 1864, 1903; Fifty Centimes, 1901; Five Francs, 1934 ANACS EF-45; One Hundred Francs, 1951, 1954; Bruxelles Universal Exposition Medal 1958, Silver, 36.1 mm. Fine to Proof. 9pcs. \$150

Bolivia

10 Eight Reales, 1770 PTS JR, with dot after CAROLUS, KM-50, mount mark at top. VF. \$120

China

11 Republic Dollar, Yr 3 (1914) KM-Y329; Other Silver (6); Base metals (4). Fine to UNC. 11pcs. \$100

Estonia

12 One Kroon, 1934; Two Krooni, 1932. Both NGC MS-63. 2pcs. **\$100**

German States

- 13 Baden, Three Mark, 1912G, KM-280; Prussia, Two Mark, 1888A, KM-510; 1901A, KM-525; Three Mark, 1914A, KM-535; Wurttemberg, Five Mark, 1907F, KM-632. VF to EF. 5pcs. \$120
- **14 Bavaria,** Two Mark, 1914D, KM-1002, NGC MS-61; West Germany, Five Mark, 1960G, KM-112.1, ANACS MS-62. 2pcs. **\$160**

Germany

15 Five Mark, 1964J, KM-118.1, NGC MS-64. **\$120**

Great Britain

16 Silver Penny, Edward III 1351-1361;
Third Farthing, 1913; Farthings, 1741, 1754,
1876H, 1930, 1931, 1935; Sixpence, 1696;
Ireland, Farthing, 1806; Halfpenny, 1822.
VG to UNC. 11pcs.
\$130





17 **Dollar,** Mexican Eight Reales, 1800 FM with an oval countermark of the head of George III, on the neck of Carolus IIII, S-3765A. Abt. VF. \$300

India

18 Portuguese, Half Rupia, 1936, KM-23, NGC MS-65. **\$100**

Mexico

- 19 One Centavo, 1903C, KM-394, 1910, 1913, 1922, 1926, 1927, 1929, KM-415, 1915, KM-416; Two Centavos, 1939; Five Centavos, 1914 Mo, K422; Ten Centavos, 1935m KM-430; Twenty Centsvos, 1935, KM-437. All are Bronze. Peso, 1908 Mo AM, KM-409.2; Ten Pesos, 1957, 1960. VF to UNC. 15pcs. \$180
- **20 Two Pesos,** 1921 Independence Centennial, NGC AU, Details, Scratches.

\$120

21 Eight Reales, Cob type, OMJ (1706-23), KM-47, VG; Another but with no identifying marks, Good. Both are sea salvage 2pcs.

\$120

- **22 Eight Reales,** 1745 MO MF, KM-103; 1753 MO MF, KM-104.1, some corrosion on edge. Both Fine. 2pcs. \$140
- **23 Eight Reales,** 1764 MO MF, KM-105. VF. **\$100**

Netherlands

24 Two and One Half Gulden, 1933 deep hairlines,marks, Abt. VF; 1938, VF+. 2pcs.

\$100

Panama

25 Half Centesimo, 1907; One Centesimo, 1937; Two and One Half Centesimos, 1904 (2); 1907 (2), 1940; Five Centesimos. 1932: Tenth Balboa, 1931, 1932; Twenty Five Centesimos, 1904; Quarter Balboa, 1931, 1932; Half Balboa, 1930,1932, 1933, 1968; Balboa, 1934, 1976 (RCM), KM-39.2. Fine to UNC. 19pcs.





26 Five Centesimos, 1916, NGC AU-55.

\$180

Romania

- **27 One Banu,** 1867H, KM-1.1, spotting BU; Two Lei, 1910, KM-43. NGC MS-62; Five Hundred Lei, 1941, UNC. 3pcs. **\$160**
- **28 Five Bani,** 1906J; Fifty Bani, 1914; One Lev, 1914; Two Lei, 1914; One Hundred Lei, 1944. AU to UNC. 5pcs. \$140

Sweden

29 Ten Ore, 1911W, UNC; Twenty Five Ore, 1878 EB, Fine; 1910W, large cross, UNC; Fifty Ore, 1953 TS, 1954 TS, UNC. 5pcs. **\$140**

Switzerland

30 One Rappen, 1936B; Two Rappen, 1850A (2), 1886B, 1936B; Twenty Rappen, 1859B; Five Francs, 1966B, 1963B, Commemorative, KM-51; Commemorative Medal, Exposition Nationale Suisse Lausanne 1964, Silver, 33mm. First four pieces are Fine+ to EF, the remaining five are UNC to BU, some with spotting. 9pcs. \$120

World Mixed and Bulk

- 31 Ancients, Roman, Denarius Marcus Aurelius, S-4933; Small Bronzes from the mid 200's to late 300's (12); Austria, Salzburg, Thaler, 1650, KM-87; Germany, Bavaria, Thaler, 1771A, KM-234.2, edge mount mark; World Wide base metals with a few Silver from the 1900's (400). Abt. Good to UNC. 415pcs.
- 32 Australia, Penny, 1923, 1931, 1934, 1935, 1936; Threepence, 1910, 1918, 1922, 1926; Sixpence, 1921; Shilling, 1963; Florin,1927 comm, 1946 NGC MS-64, 1954 Royal Visit; Fiji , Halfpenny 1934; Penny, 1937, 1940, 1942S (7), 1943S (2); Sixpence, 1942S, 1953 (2); Shilling, 1935; Florin, 1943S; New Guinea, Penny, 1936 (2); Shilling, 1935, 1936, 1938; New Zealand, Threepence, 1943; Sixpence, 1963; Shilling, 1963; Florin, 1963. Fine to UNC. 40pcs.
- **33 Austria,** Three Kreuzer, 1636; Hungary, Denar, 1535, 1545, 1549; Duarius, 1698KB; Peru, Two Reales, 1760 LMJM; Poland, Groschen, 1611; South Africa, Two and One Half Schillings, 1895; Thailand Bullet Money, Rama IV, 1851-68. VG to VF. 9pcs.

\$130

- **34 Austria (9);** Belgium (1); Greece (1); Norway (1); Poland (3); Portugal (3); Russia (2); Spain (1). All are Silver from 1832 to 1998. VG to UNC. 21pcs. \$180
- **35 Cameroon (7);** Equatorial African States (3); French Equatorial (1); French Indo China (6); French West Africa (2), a good mix. Fine to UNC. 19pcs. **\$120**
- **36** Curacao, Five Cents, 1943 (2); One Quarter Gulden, 1947, All UNC; Netherlands, One Cent, 1924; Five Cents, 1909, spots; Ten Cents, 1903; Gulden, 1944, KM-161.2; Two and One Half Gulden, 1938, Fine+ to VF+; Netherlands Antilles, Two and One Half Cents, 1959 (2); Five Cents, 1962 (2); Gulden, 1963; Two and One Half Gulden, 1964. UNC to BU. 14pcs.
- **37 Curacao (10);** Netherlands (78); Netherlands Antilles (13); Netherlands East Indies (7); Suriname (4). Good mix from 1700's to 1900 s. VG to BU. 112pcs. **\$180**
- **38 Danish West Indies,** Two Skilling, 1837; Twelve Skilling, 1767; Half Cent, 1905; One Cent, 1905 (2); Two Cents, 1905 (2); Five Cents, 1905 (3); Ten Cents, 1859, 1878, 1905 (3); Denmark, Twenty Five Ore, 1874, ANACS AU-58; Small Copper Coin, crowned 7/ 1790; Finland, Ten Pennia, 1899; Sweden, Ten Ore, 1887 EB. VG to EF. 19pcs. **\$180**

- **39 France**, 1800's (7); 1900's (14); Five Centimes, 1905, AU; One Hundred Francs, 1994, KM-1047, Proof; Token and Medals (8). A good mix. VG to Proof. 31pcs. **\$150**
- **40 Germany,** Pfennig, 1848F, 1949J; Five Pfennig, 1950G; Ten Pfennig, 1949D and F; One Mark, 1950G; Two Mark, 1951D, F, G and J, 1966D, 1971D and F; Ten Mark, 1972J, KM-133; Proof Set, 1981J, KM-PS-63; Tokens and Medals (16). Fine to Proof. 30pcs & One Set. **\$160**
- **41 Germany,** Ceramic and Porcelain Coins, a good mix of cities, and denominations, dated pieces range from 1921 to 1923. VF to AU. 24pcs. **\$130**
- **42 Germany,** Ceramic and Porcelain Coins, a good mix of cities and denominations, dated pieces range from 1921 to 1922. VF to AU. 26pcs. \$140
- **43 Great Britain,** Half Farthing 1844; Farthings, 1806, 1821, 1827, 1830, 1831, 1866, 1879, 1926; Half Pennies, 1721, 1861 to 1901 (20); Pennies, 1880, 1895, 1914; Threepence, 1926; Sixpence, 1900, 1922, 1934; Halfcrown, 1820, 2nd type; Crowns, 1935, 1937; Five Pounds, 1999, KM-997; Model Money (8); Other Tokens (8). Good to UNC. 57pcs. **\$160**
- **44 Great Britain,** Half Farthing (3); Farthing, 1694,1754, 1806, 1822, 1825, 1827, 1834,1835, Victoria (11); Edward VII (8); George V (27); George VI (18); Elizabeth II (4); Halfpenny 1734, George III (5); Victoria (6); Penny, 1799, 1831 (2), 1862, 1897: Twopence, 1797 (2); Silver (3); Five Pounds 1993 Silver Proof; Tokens and other (14). Filler to Proof. 116pcs. **\$120**
- **45 Great Britain,** Halfpenny (7), Tokens (3); Ireland, Halfpenny (3), all of the Halfpennies are from the 1700's and many are counterfeit; British West Africa (7); East Africa (12); British Honduras, Fifty Cents, 1919 (10). Good to UNC. 42pcs. **\$160**
- **46 Great Britain,** Bristol Farthing 1660; Eighteenth Century Halfpenny Tokens from 1789 to 1794 (21); Nineteenth Century Tokens, Halfpenny 1812; Pennies, 1811 (4), 1812, 1813 (3), a good mix, all different. VG to VF. 31pcs. **\$160**
- **47 Iceland,** Five Aurar, 1926, 1931; Ten Aurar, 1933, 1939 (2); Twenty Five Aurar, 1922. 1923, 1933; Two Kronur, 1925, 1940 (2); Five Hundred Kronur, 1974; Proof Set 1974, KM-PS2; Commemorative Medal 930-1930. VG to Proof. 13pcs and 1 set. **\$120**
- **48** Israel, Five Lirot, 1958, KM-21, ANACS Proof-61; Italy, Ten Centesimi, 1911 R, KM-51, NGC MS-63 Brown; Liberia, Two Cents, 1896H NGC MS-63 Red and Brown. 3pcs. \$160

- **49 Sarawak,** One Cent 1863; Straits Settlements, Half Cent 1845, 1889; One Cent, 1845 (4), 1873, 1884, 1897; Five Cents, 1881, 1900, 1926, Ten Cents, 1884, 1890H, 1899, 1916, 1919, 1926, Twenty Cents, 1903, VG to VF. 20pcs. \$120
- **50 Saudi Arabia,** One Hundred Halala, AH 1397-1977, F.A.O. KM-59 (10). Each coin is housed in a 2" x 2" hard plastic holder, and five holders are put in a red case. UNC. 10pcs in two cases. \$100
- **51 Siamese Porcelain Gambling Tokens,** of various shapes, sizes and colour. VG to VF+, 25pcs. **\$140**
- **52 Siamese Porcelain Gambling Token,** of various shapes, sizes and colour. VG to VF+. 26pcs. \$140
- **53 Sweden,** Base metals (62); Silver (24), a good mix from 1635 to 1910. Good to VF. 86pcs. **\$200**
- **54 Switzerland,** Rappen, 1892B, 1913B; Two Rappen, 1851A, 1906B, 1907B, 1909B, 1936B, Five Rappen, 1874B, 1885B, 1876B, 1936B, Twenty Rappen, 1897B, Half Franc, 1921B, 1929B, 1932B; Franc, 1920B, 1928B, 1946B; Five Francs, 1931B type 1, 1932B, 1933B, 1953B, 1954B. Fine to UNC. 23pcs.

\$160

- **55 World Wide Silver,** a good mix from the mid 1850's to the 2000's. Good to UNC. 38pcs. \$180
- **56 World Wide,** Silver, a good mix mainly from the 1800's and 1900's, a couple are earlier. Fine to UNC. 28pcs. **\$240**
- **57 World Wide,** Silver (62), Base Metals (7), a good mix of twenty countries, from the mid 1800's to 1970's; Sets, Singapore, 1972, KM-MS7; Vatican City 1957, MS-71. Filler to UNC. 69pcs and 2 sets. \$180
- **58 World Wide,** Silver from the mid 1800's to late 1900's. VG to UNC. 25pcs. **\$160**
- **59 World Wide,** Silver from the 1800's and 1900's, some holed and damaged. Good to VF. 77pcs. \$150
- **60 World Wide,** base metals most from the 1700's to mid 1900's. Good to AU, most VG to Fine+. 45pcs. \$100
- **61 World Wide,** Base metals, a good mix from the late 1700's to 1970's. VG to UNC. 19pcs. \$120
- **62 World Wide,** Base metals from the 1800's to late 1900's, a good mix, all in 2x2 holders. Abt. Good to UNC. 1010 pcs. **\$160**
- 63 Various Countermarks, mainly of numbers or letters with a few names, most are impressed with some engraved, Canadian Coins (9); Chile (1); Great Britain (7); United States (11), all but a few are base metals. Good to EF. 28pcs. \$80

UNITED STATES

Half Cents

64 1850, porous surfaces; 1851, some reverse corrosion; 1856. Fine to VF. 3pcs.

\$120

65 1855, VF, 1856 VF+. 2pcs.

\$140

Large Cents

66 1794, Head of 1794. Abt Good-3. \$140

67 1812, corroded, VG; 1837, some light corrosion, VF; Small Cents, 1862, Polished EF; 1863, cleaned, EF; 1872, some light corrosion, Good-6. 5pcs. \$120

Small Cents

Indian Head

68 1859, VF+, 1871, Good-4; 1874, VF. 3pcs. \$160



69 1909S, VG+, a nice example. Key Variety. **\$500**

Lincoln



70 1909S VDB, Fine. Key Variety. **\$750**

71 **1914D.** Good-6. \$150

2 1931S. Fine. \$100

73 1931S, Fine; 1970S Sm. Dt., a few spots. BU. 2pcs. \$110

Three Cents

74 Silver, 1852, 1858; Nickel, 1865 (2), 1871, 1875. VG to Fine+. 6pcs. **\$120**

Half Dimes

75 1834, marks; 1853O, Arrows; 1855, Arrows. All VF. 3pcs. **\$120**

76 1839, 1840, 1842O, 1851O, 1852, 1859O. Good + to Fine, 6pcs. **\$110**

Five Cents Nickel

77 1866 Rays, corroded. Good; 1868, corrosion, AU; 1919S, Fine; 1926S, VG+; 1937, UNC; 1937D, VF+; 1937S, AU. 7pcs. **\$140**

78 1914D, VG+. \$100

79 Hobo Nickels, all with the Indian head altered. One changed to a skeleton; Two with various types of head wear; One where the Indian head has been coloured except for the face and neck. The first three are crudely done. VG to VF. 4pcs. \$120

Quarter Dollars

80 1838, Capped Bust, VG+; 1917, variety 1, VF. 2pcs. \$150

81 1895, EF, cleaned; 1919, VF; 1920, Fine+. 3pcs. **\$120**

82 1932S, very weak left side of IN GOD WE TRUST. VG. \$110

Half Dollars

83 1833, Fine; 1836, Fine+, both with weak area of PLURIBUS. 2pcs. **\$120**

1834, VG; 1842O,cleaned, VF+. 2pcs. **\$120**

85 18400, VF+. **\$100**

86 1853, Arrows, Fine+; 1900, VF. 2pcs. \$120

87 1873, No Arrows, closed 3; 1873, Arrows. Fine+ to VF. 2pcs. **\$130**

88 1901. VF-30. **\$120**

89 1916D, 1917, 1917D, Obv. Mint mark; 1917S, Obv. Mintmark; 1919D, corroded; 1919S. Good to VG. 6pcs. **\$130**

90 1921, Good. \$130

91 1948, Fine; 1948D, 1949D, 1951, 1951D, 1963, 1963D, EF to MS-60+. 7pcs. **\$110**

92 1920, Pilgrim Tercentenary, die polishing lines in obverse legend; 1924, Huguerot – Walloon Tercentenary. Both UNC. 2pcs. \$200

Dollars





93 1799, Good.

\$900





94 1842, cleaned, rim bumps. VF+. \$280

95 1843, numerous marks. Fine+. \$220

96 1876, Trade Dollar, Reverse 2 VF+.\$160





1876S, Trade Dollar, Obverse & Reverse 2, VF. \$180

Morgan

98 1883S, 1885S, 1887S, 1888; Peace 1934S. VF+ to EF+, some with marks. 5pcs.

99 1883S, 1886O, 1887S, 1890O, 1890S, 1894O. VF+ to EF+, some with marks. 6pcs. \$180

100 1886S, 1887S, 1889S. EF to AU. 3pcs. \$180

101 1886S, 1889S, EF to AU; Peace, 1935, MS-60+. 3pcs. \$180 102 1893, cleaned. VF+.

103 1893. VF+. \$180

\$150

104 18930, VG. \$150

105 1893O. Fine. \$190





106 1894, a few heavy marks in hair, a few small blobs of metal on reverse, probably from a brooch mount which has been removed. VG/Fine. Rare. \$700

107 18950, VG. \$220





\$600 108 18950, a few marks. EF.





109	1895S, Good-6. Rare.	\$300
110	1899, marks, bright. EF.	\$120
111	1903S, rim bump. VG.	\$100
112	1903S, VG+.	\$120
113	1904, MS-62. Lustrous.	\$120
Peac	<u>ce</u>	

114 1921, very lightly cleaned. AU. \$120





115 1934D, some doubling in date and IN GOD WE TRVST. MS-62. \$200

Mixed and Bulk

116 Massachusetts Copper, 1788, bust left; New Jersey Copper, 1786; Large Cent, 180?, 1831, 1849, 1853 (2), 1854, 1856; Small Cent, 1873; Counterfeit English Halfpennies (3). Poor to Fine, most with porous surfaces. 13pcs. \$160

117 Half Cent 1806 L6; Large Cents, 1837, 1838, 1844, 1845, 1846, 1847, 1853, 1854, 1856; Small Cents, 1857, 1858; Indian Head (55). Culls to Fine+, some with corrosion, damage. 67pcs. \$140

118 Small Cents, Lincoln, Wheat Ears, (280), which includes 1909 VDB (3), 1909, 1911S, 1912S, 1913S, 1914S, 1915S, 1924D, some of which are damaged; Memorial (58). Filler to UNC. 338pcs. \$120

119 Two Cents, 1864 LM, 1865; Three Cents, Silver, 1853; Half Dime, 1857; Five Cents, Nickel 1868, Liberty Head (3); Buffalo (7); Jefferson (38); Dimes, 1875, 1914, 1916; Winged Liberty (8); Roosevelt, Silver (27); Quarter Dollars, 1898, 1900; Hawaii, Dime, 1883. Filler to VF, some damaged. 94pcs.

\$120

120 Quarter Dollars, Standing Liberty (1); Washington, Silver (15); Nickel Clad (6); Half Dollars, 1902, 1944, 1956D; 1964 (4), 1965-1970 (10), Nickel Clad (12); Commemorative, 1952 Washington-Carver; Dollars, Eisenhower, Nickel Clad (6); S.B.A.(4). Abt. Good to UNC. 62pcs.

121 Single Proof Coins, taken from sets, Small Cents (39); Five Cents (68); Dimes (63); Quarter Dollars (37); Half Dollars (13); Dollars, Eisenhower (11); S.B.A. (1); Sacagawea (13). Most are dated from 1968S to 2005S, with a few earlier. Approximately 20% are Silver or Silver clad and all are in 2x2 holders. 245pcs.

122 Five Cents Nickel, Jefferson, 1938 to 2003 (137), VF to Proof; Commemorative Quarters State and territories Series, 1999 to 2009, P and D Set, contains 112pcs; Kansas 2005D (40); North Dakota 2006 D (40); America the Beautiful Series, 2010 to 2013, P and D Set, contains 40pcs. All are housed in nice albums. All Quarters are MS-60 or better, 369pcs.

123 Commemorative Quarters, State and Territories Series, except no U.S. Virgin Islands 1999 to 2009 P and D Set, contains 110pcs; Presidential Dollars, 2007 to first two presidents in 2012, P and D Set, contains 44pcs. All housed in nice albums. MS-60 or better. 154pcs. \$150

124 Commemorative Quarters, State and Territories Series, 2004 to 2007, P, D and S, including Silver examples, except no 2004S, Silver Proof. Housed in an album. MS-60 or better to Proof. 79pcs. \$140

125 Half Dollars, Franklin Set, 1948 to 1963, including all mint marks, housed in an album. EF to Proof, most are UNC. 35pcs. \$500

126 Tokens, Souvenir Items and Medals, includes Civil War Tokens (10); Brothel Tokens (3); Various others (28). Poor to UNC, most Fine to VF, a few are damaged. 41pcs.

WORLD GOLD

Great Britain





127 Half Sovereign, 1828, some scratches. VF. **\$250**

BRITISH NORTH AMERICA

Newfoundland

NEWFOUNDLAND 1938 SPECIMEN SET





128 Small Cent 1938, ICCS SP-64, Red. Now toned to Red Brown. **\$1000**





129 Five Cents 1938, ICCS SP-63. Medium to dark grey toning. **\$1000**





130 Ten Cent 1938, ICCS SP-63. Medium to dark grey toning. **\$1000**

Five Cents

131 1876H, a few scratches. Good-6. \$110

132 1882H (2), 1888(2) one with scratches, one with a punch mark, 1894 (2), Good to VG; 1882H ICCS Fine-15. 7pcs. **\$160**

Ten Cents

133 1872H (2), 1890, 1894 (3), 1896, 1903(2), 1904H, Abt. Good to Fine, 1917C, 1942C, 1945C, 1947C (2), Fine to EF. 15pcs. **\$110**

Twenty Cents

134 1872H, 1881, 1885, 1894, 1904H, VG to Fine. 5pcs. \$140

135 1880, 1888 (2), 1890 (3), 1894, 1896 (2), 1899 L99, 1900 (2), 1912 (2); Twenty Five Cents, 1917C (3), 1919C (2). Good to Fine, some with marks. 19pcs. **¢120**

136 1882H (2), 1885, 1890, 1894, 1899 L99, 1900; Twenty Five Cents, 1917C (4),1919C. VG to VF. 12pcs. \$120

Fifty Cents

137 1870 (2), 1873, 1874, 1876H (2),1885 (2), 1898, 1899 W99, 1919C. Abt. Good to VG. 11pcs. \$120

138 1872H, marks, 1881, 1882H, 1896, 1898 LW. VG to Fine; 1900,marks, VF. 6pcs. **\$140**

139 1898 LW, 1899 N99 cleaned, 1900, 1904H, 1907, 1908, 1911, 1917C, 1918C (2). VG to VF, most VG+ to Fine. 10pcs. **\$130**

New Brunswick

Half Cent



140 1861. Fine+.

\$220

Twenty Cents

141 1864. Fine-15.

\$100

142 1864. Fine+ and VF20+, test cut on edge. 2pcs. **\$120**

Maritime Mixed and Bulk

143 Newfoundland Large Cents, Victoria (21); Edward VII (5); George V (48), most are 1929 and 1936; Small Cents (145). Good to EF. 219pcs. \$120

144 Newfoundland Small Cents, 1940, AU; 1940, doubling in date, Fine, scratches; Twenty Cents, 1904H, VF; Fifty Cents, 1882H, VF, marks. 4pcs. \$140

145 Newfoundland Five Cents, Victoria (5); Edward VII (7); George V (7); George VI (29); Ten Cents, Edward VII (6), George V (4), George VI (12). Good to VF. 70pcs. \$120

146 Nova Scotia Half Cents, 1861, 1864; Large Cents, 1861 (6), 1864 (3); New Brunswick, Large Cents, 1861 (3), 1864 (7); P.E.I. Large Cents, 1871 (13). Good to VF. 34pcs. \$100

CANADA

Large Cents

147 1858, Fine-15.

\$120

148 1858, ICCS VF_20.

\$120

149 1858, Fine, corrosion, 1891 SDLL Obv. 3. VG. 2pcs. \$130

150 1859 W9/8, Fine-15 scratches, 1859 DPN2, VG. 2pcs. **\$120**

151 1859 W9/8, VG-10, 1891 LDLL Obv.2, VF, 1891 SDLL Obv.2, VG-10. 3pcs. **\$130**

152 1886 Obv.2, AU-55, 1904, 1910, MS-60+, trace lustre to Red and Brown. 3pcs. **\$160**

153 1888, Repunched Middle 8, AU-55, 1896, AU-55, 1907, AU-50, 1909, 1910, 1912, last three AU-55, 1919, MS-60, Lustrous Brown. All ICCS graded. 7pcs. **\$110**

154 1890 H (2), 1891 LDLL, 1894 (2), 1895 (3), 1898 H (10), 1900 (5), 1907H. VG to Fine+. 24pcs. \$180

155 1890H (3), 1891 LDLL Obv. 3 (2), 1891 SDLL Obv. 2, 1892 Obv. 2, 1894 (6), 1898H (10), 1900 (3), 1907H (4). VG to Fine+. 30pcs \$200

156 1891 SD SL Obv. 3, ICCS Fine-15. \$90

157 1894, ICCS MS-63 Red. The coin has toned to Red and Brown. **\$160**

158 1890H, 1891 LDLL, 1894 (2), 1895 (3), 1898 H (10), 1900 (4), 1907H (2). VG to Fine+. 23pcs. \$180

159 1890H, 1895 (2), 1898H (4), 1900 (3), 1900H, 1907H (2). Fine to EF. 13pcs. **\$180**

160 1891 SDLL Obv.3, some corrosion, VG; Another Fine. 2pcs. **\$140**

161 1891 SDLL Obv.3, 1891 SDSL Obv.3. VG+ to Fine. 2pcs. **\$150**

162 1891 SDSL Obv.2 digs; Another SDSL Obv. 3. Both VG+. 2pcs. **\$110**

163 1891 SDSL Obv.3, ICCS VF-30. **\$120**

164 1896, MS-50 Brown, 1899, 1900H, 1908, last three all MS-60 Trace Red. All are ICCS graded. 4pcs. **\$150**





165 1898H, MS-62+ Red and Brown. \$200

166 1900H, MS-63 Red, 1901, MS-63 Red and Brown. Both ICCS graded. 2pcs. **\$130**

167 1901, ICCS MS-64 Red. **\$200**

168 1902, 1911, 1920, all MS-62 Red and Brown, 1918, MS-63 Red. All ICCS graded. 4pcs. \$150

169 1905, 1911, 1917, 1919, 1920 (3), Small Cents, 1920, 1930, 1931, 1932, 1934, 1965 LB P5. AU to MS-60+, some with spots. 13pcs.

170 1907H, ICCS MS-63 Red and Brown. **\$300**

171 1908,MS-63 Red, 1914, MS-63 Red and Brown. Both ICCS graded. The 1908 has toned to Red and Brown. 2pcs. **\$120**

172 1912, 1913, 1915 (2), 1920. AU-55 to MS-60+, trace lustre to Red and Brown. 5pcs. **\$120**

173 1915, 1920 both ICCS MS-63 Red. 2pcs. **\$120**

Small Cents

174 1922, 1923, 1924, 1925 (2), 1926 (2), 1927 (9), 1930 (5), 1931 (12). VG to Fine+. 33pcs.

\$160

175 1922 (2), 1923, 1925 **(2)**, 1927 **(10)**, 1930 **(5)**, 1931 **(13)**. VG to Fine+. 33pcs. **\$160**

176 1922 (2), 1925 **(4)**. Fine to VF+. 6pcs. **\$200**

177 1939, MS-65 Red, 1954 SF, MS-63 Red (3), 1955, PL-65 Red, Cameo, 1958, MS-63 Red, 2006, MS-63 Red, magnetic. All are ICCS graded; 1954 CCCS MS-63 Red. 8pcs.

\$160

Five Cents





178 1858 Large Date, ICCS VF-20. **\$450**

179 1871H, 1872H, 1881H, 1890H, 1893, 1896, 1897 (2), 1901, 1902H SH, 1909 PL (2), 1915 (5), 1947 Dot, 1964 EWL. Good to VF, some with marks. 19pcs. **\$180**

180 1872H, 1874H P4, 1874H C4, 1883H, 1889, 1892, 1894, 1898, 1900 RD, Good to Fine, 1900 RD, VF corrosion and marks . 10pcs. \$180

181 1872H, 1880H (2), 1881H, 1888, 1890H (2), 1891, 1893 (3), 1896 (4), 1897, 1899 (12), 1900 OV (3), 1901 (5). Good to Fine, some with marks. 36pcs. **\$150**

182 1872H, 1886 S6, 1888, 1891 (2), 1893, 1897 N8, 1899, 1901, 1909 PL. Fine to VF+, some with scratches. 10pcs. **\$150**

183 1875H, Small Date, Good-4. Key Date. **\$100**

184 1881H, 1896, 1899, 1900 OV (2), 1901, 1902, 1902H LH, 1905, 1909 RL, 1910 PL, 1911, 1915, 1918 (3). VG+ to EF+, a few with marks. 16pcs.

185 1888, ICCS AU-55. **\$130**

186 1889, ICCS VF-30. **\$120**

187 1891 Obv. 2, ICCS MS-62. Darkish multicolour toning. \$300

188 1891, 1893, 1896, 1897, 1899 (2), 1901, 1902 (7), 1902H LH, 1905, 1906 (2), 1907 (4), 1911, 1912 (2), 1913 (4), 1914 (2), 1916, 1917 (2), 1918 (4), 1919 (2), 1920 (2). Fine to VF+, some with scratches, cleaned. 42pcs. **\$150**

189 1891, 1899, 1902 (3), 1902H LH, 1903, 1903H, 1904 (5), 1905 (2), 1907 (3), 1909 RL, 1910 PL (4), 1911 (3), 1912 (6), 1913 (2), 1914 (2), 1916 (4), 1917 (2), 1918 (4), 1919 (11), 1920 (3). Good to Fine+. 60pcs.

190 1892 Obv. 2, ICCS AU-55. **\$120**

191 1893, ICCS MS-60. Darkish multicolour toning. **\$200**

192 1897 Slender 8, ICCS MS-60. Darkish multicolour toning. **\$180**

193 1899, NGC MS-62. Medium to darkish toning with underlying lustre. **\$200**

194 1899 AU-50; 1901, AU-58. Both ICCS graded. 2pcs. **\$160**

195 1900 OVO, EF-45, 1900 RD, VF-20. Both ICCS graded. 2pcs. **\$100**

196 1901, MS-60+, medium grey toning with underlying lustre. **\$150**

197 1902, ICCS MS-64. Medium multicolour toning with underlying lustre. **\$100**

198- 1902 (5), 1902H LH, 1906, 1907 (3), 1909 RL, 1910 PL, 1912 (2), 1913 (2), 1914 (2). 1917 (5), 1918 (6), 1919 (3), 1920 (4). VF to EF, some with marks, cleaned. 36pcs. **\$140**

199 1902 (2), 1908 S8, 1909 PL cleaned and scratches, 1910 PL scratches, 1912 (2), 1917. EF to UNC. 8pcs. **\$120**

200-1902H SH (2), EF and MS-60 softly struck. 2pcs. \$130

201 1902 H SH, NGC AU-58, 1908 L8 VF-20 obverse mark; Ten Cents, 1915 VF-20. 3pcs. \$220

202 1903H Large H, ICCS AU-58. Some darkish toning. **\$160**

203 1906, ICCS MS-62. Medium multicolour toning. **\$160**

204 1908 S8, ICCS AU-50, 1908 L8, VG-10, scratches; 1908-1998 Mirror Proof. 3pcs.

\$100

205 1909, Round leaves with cross over bow tie. VG-8. **\$150**

206 1922, NCG MS-64. A few spots. **\$160**

207 1925, VF-20. **\$120**

208 1926 Near 6, ICCS AU-55. **\$300**

209 1926 Far 6, ICCS Fine-12. **\$150**

\$150

211 1928, ICCS MS-64. **\$200**

\$160

210 1927, ICCS MS-63.



212 1953 NSF Near Leaf, ICCS MS-63 Cameo. Rare. **\$2000**

Ten Cents

213 1858, 1880H, 1888, 1896, 1898 Obv. 6, 1899 S99 (4), 1901 (3), 1902, 1903, 1905 (2), 1907 (2), 1908 (2), 1909 BL, 1910 (3), Abt. Good to Good +. 24pcs. \$160

214 1858, VF-30+ numerous small digs, heavier scratches on obverse; 1901 VF rim damage; 1910, EF+ polished; 1921 AU+ obverse scratches some heavier. 4pcs. \$100

215 1870 WO, 1885, 1886 S6, 1890H, 1893 FT, 1896 Obv. 6, 1898 Obv. 5, 1901. Abt. Good to Good+. 8pcs. \$140

216 1870 WO, 1871, 1894 Obv.6. VG to VG+. 3pcs. \$160

217 1874H, 1888, 1892 Obv.6, 1896 Obv. 6, 1899 S99 (2), 1900, 1901, 1906 (3), 1908, 1909 VL, 1910, 1915. Good + to VG, some with marks. 15pcs. \$140

218 1874H, VF-30 cleaned with a few marks; 1899 VF-20, 1915 VF-30. 3pcs. **\$180**

219 1882H, ICCS VF-30. **\$120**

220 1885 Obv.5, ICCS Good-6 Mark. \$90

221 1891 22 Lvs, VF-20+ marks. **\$120**

222 1896 Obv.6, 1898 Obv.6, 1899 S99, 1901 (2) one with marks, 1902H, 1907, 1908, 1909 VL. VG+ to Fine+. 9pcs. \$160

223 1902H, ICCS AU-55. Lustrous. **\$100**

224 1903, ICCS EF-40. \$180

225 1910, MS-60+, medium multicolour toning with underlying lustre. **\$150**

226 1911, 1912 (2), 1921, 1928 (2), 1929, 1930, 1933 (2), 1934, 1935, 1936. Fine to VF+. 13pcs. \$120

227 1913 SL, 1918 (2). EF to EF+, 1928 AU+, 1936 UNC. 5pcs. \$150

228 1917, ICCS MS-63. Some light toning. **\$120**

229 1920, ICCS MS-64. Lightly toned. \$200

230 1933, ICCS MS-60. Lustrous. **\$180**

231 1937, ICCS MS-65. Some darkish toning. **\$130**

232 1938, ICCS MS-63. Lustrous. **\$100**

233 1942, ICCS MS-64. Lustrous. **\$100**

234 1953 NSF, (3), 1953SF (2), 1954 (4), 1955, 1956 (6), 1957 (4), 1958 (3), 1959 (2), 1960 (8), 1962 (5), 1963 (3), 1964, MSS-60 or better; 2002, Proof. 43pcs. **\$120**

Twenty Five Cents

235 1871 Obv. 2, ICCS VF-20. \$160

236 1872 H (2), 1874 H (2), 1883H, 1900 (3), 1901 (2), 1902 (2), 1902H (3), 1903, 1905 (2), 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1921 (2), 1936 Dot (3). Abt. Good to Good-6. 27pcs. **\$150**

237 1872H marks, 1906, 1912, 1913, 1914, 1918, 1919, 1929 (2), 1932, 1935, 1936. VG to Fine+. 12pcs. \$140

238 1880H WO, Good-6. \$150

239 1888 N8, 1900, 1905, 1908, 1915, 1936 Dot. Good to VG. 6pcs. \$120

240 1890H, ICCS VF-30. **\$240**

241 1900, 1902H (2), 1903, 1904, 1905, 1909, 1910 (2), 1928, 1929 (2), 1931, 1932, 1936 (3). Good to Fine. 17pcs. **\$130**

242 1901, 1910, VF-20 + to VF-30. 2pcs.

\$120

243 1902H, ICCS EF-40. **\$120**



244 1910, ICCS MS-62. Medium grey toning with underlying lustre. **\$450**

245 1913, 1919, 1929, 1930. VF to EF, 1933, 1935 Fine +. 6pcs. **\$130**

246-1929, ICCS AU-55. **\$110**

247 1936, MS-62, lustrous. **\$120**

248 1947 Maple Leaf, ICCS MS-65. Lustrous. **\$200**

249 1955, PL-66, 1958 MS-65 Cameo, 1963 MS-65 Heavy Cameo. All ICCS graded. 3pcs. \$180

Fifty Cents

250 1910 VL, 1910 EL, 1914, 1931 (2). Good-6 to VG. 5pcs. **\$110**

251 1911, 1912, 1916, 1917, 1919, 1920 S0, 1929, 1934, 1936. Good-6 to Fine-12, most VG. 9pcs. \$180

252 1911 (2), 1914 (2), 1916, 1917, 1918, 1919, 1920, 1929 (3), 1931 (2). Good to VG. 14pcs.

\$140

253 1914, (2) one with obverse marks, 1916, 1919, 1920, 1929, 1931. VG to Fine. 7pcs.

\$160

254 1917, 1918, 1919, 1920, 1929 (4), 1931 (2). Good-6 to VG. 10pcs. **\$120**





255 1931, ICCS MS-62. Light grey toning with underlying lustre. **\$1200**

256 1937 (3), 1938 **(4),** 1939 **(2).** Fine to EF. 9pcs. **\$140**

257 1938, MS-60. **\$140**

258 1938, ICCS MS-60. Lustrous. **\$150**

259 1940, 1941 (2), 1942 (2), 1945, 1950, 1951 (2), 1952 (5), 1961 (2), 1962, 1964 (2), 1966. EF to UNC. 20pcs. **\$200**

260 1947 C7, AU to UNC. 2pcs. **\$100**

261 1948, VF-30. **\$140**

262 1948, EF-40 cut on cheek. **\$120**

Dollars

263 1936 (4), 1937 **(4)**. VF to EF. 8pcs. **\$180**

264 1937 (2), 1949 (3), 1951, 1952 NWL (2). EF+ to UNC. 8pcs. **\$160**

265 1939, MS-60, 1956 NGC PL-63, 1958, NGC PL-65, 1960 PL-64. 4pcs. **\$120**

266 1955, VF+ to AU. 10pcs. **\$200**

267 1955 Arnprior, with die breaks. AU. **\$120**

Errors

268 Small Cents (18), Five Cents (3), Ten Cents (1), Twenty Five Cents (2). Most are small clips with some blank flans and laminations, a couple are U.S. Fine to UNC. 24pcs. \$60

Proof Like and Numismatic BU

269 Small Cents (20); Five Cents (16); Ten Cents (11); Twenty Five Cents (31); Fifty Cents (17); Dollars, Nickel (9), Nickel-Bronze (12); Two Dollars (13); United States, Dimes (10), Half Dollars (1), Sacagawea Dollars (12). Many are from various Mint Sets. UNC to Proof. 152pcs.

- 270 Small Cents (20); Five Cents (16); Ten Cents (11); Twenty Five Cents (32); Fifty Cents (16); Dollars, Nickel (9), Nickel-Bronze (13); Two Dollars (13); United States, Dimes (9), Half Dollar (1), Sacagawea Dollars (12). Many are from Various Mint Sets. UNC to Proof. 152 pcs. \$200
- **271 Proof Like 1954 Set,** Cent is red with part of a finger print on the obverse. The Silver has a touch of light toning around the edges, mainly on the reverse. Six coins in a two piece hard plastic holder. \$520
- **272 Proof Like 1955 Set,** Cent is red and brown. Some of the Silver has a touch of light toning around the edges. Six coins in a two piece hard plastic holder. \$350
- **273 Proof Like 1956 Set,** Cent is red and brown. Silver has a touch of light toning around the edges, more so on the reverse. Six coins in a two piece hard plastic holder.
- **274 Proof Like 1957 Set,** Cent is red and brown. Five Cent has some light spotting. Silver has varying amounts of light toning. Six coins in a two piece hard plastic holder.
- 275 Proof Like 1958 Set, Cent is red. Silver has a touch of light toning mainly around the edges. Six coins in a two piece hard plastic holder. \$140
- 276 Proof Like 1959, 1960, 1961 Sets, Cents are red and brown to red. Some of the Silver has light to medium toning. Six coins in each varying card holders. 3 sets.\$150
- 277 Proof Like 1962,1963 (2), 1964 Sets, The Cents are red and brown to red. Some of the Silver has some very light toning. 1953 Year Set, all but the Five Cent are NSF and UNC. All coins are in a large three piece plastic frame for a 1953-64 Queen Elizabeth II Young Head Set. 5 sets (30 coins). \$160

Proof And Specimen

278 Royal Canadian Mint 2006 Proof Set, commemorating 150th Anniversary of the establishment of the Victoria Cross (1856-2006), consisting of Two Dollar, One Dollar with gold plated Victoria Cross, Fifty Cents, Twenty Five Cents, Ten Cents, Five Cents and One Cent. Coins sealed in transparent plastic and in booklet type red holder. Proof. 8pcs. \$100

Mixed

279 Large Cents, Victoria (135), Edward VII (40), George V (82); Five Cents, Silver Victoria (13), Edward VII (21), George V (23); Ten Cents, Victoria (5), Edward VII (4), George V (2); Twenty Five Cents, Victoria (1); Maritimes, mainly Large Cents (13); World (20). All are either damaged, have corrosion, harshly cleaned or well worn. 359pcs. \$120

- 280 Large Cents, Victoria (135), Edward VII (40), George V (82); Five Cents, Silver, Victoria (13), Edward VII (20), George V (23); Ten Cents, Victoria (5), Edward VII (4), George V (2); Twenty Five Cents, Victoria (1), George V (1); Maritimes, mainly Large Cents (12); World (20). All are either damaged, have corrosion, harshly cleaned or well worn. 358pcs.
- **281 Large Cents,** 1891 LDLL; 1898H (2), 1900; Small Cents, 1922 (2), 1923, 1925, VG to VF; 1935, UNC, trace lustre. 9pcs. **\$130**
- **282 Large Cents,** Victoria (20); Edward VII (27); George V (24); Small Cents, George V (55); George VI (72); Elizabeth II (87); Five Cents Nickel, George V (68); George VI (77); Elizabeth II (86); Dollars, Silver, 1974, 1975, 1976, 1977, 1978; Nickel (10); Tokens, Medals, (20); Maritimes Coins (23). Good to UNC. 574pcs. \$200
- **283** Large Cents, 1890H, 1907H; Five Cents, 1880H, 1898; Twenty Five Cents, 1871H Obv. 2, 1910, 1915, 1927; Great Britain, Fourpence, 1836; Puerto Rico, Ten Centavos 1896. Good to Fine+, some cleaned. 10pcs. \$120
- **284 Large Cents,** Victoria (30); Edward VII (6); George V (5); Five Cents Silver, 1882H, 1899, 1910PL; Nickel, 1953 SF, 1957; Ten Cents, 187?H, 1882H, 1896, 1915, 1929; Twenty Five Cents, 1901, 1944, 1951HR, 1956; Newfoundland, Five Cents, 1941C; Ten Cents, 1947C. Filler to UNC, most VG to Fine+, many of the Large Cents have been cleaned. 57pcs.
- 285 Large Cents (5); Small Cents (6); Five Cents, Silver (3); Nickel (7); Ten Cents, Silver (5); Twenty Five Cents, Silver (5); Fifty Cents, Silver (5); Double Penny Set, 1975; Year Set, 1967; Test Token, 1965, CH-TT-10-2A; Maritimes (6). A good mix from Victoria to Elizabeth II. Good to UNC. 45pcs and 2 sets.
- **286** Five Cents, Silver, 1870 FR, 1886 S6, 1886 L6, 1888, 1890H, 1892, 1899, 1900 OVO, 1903H LH, 1915; Ten Cents, 1891, 1896 (2), 1898 (2), 1899 S9, 1900 (2), 1902 (2), 1903 (4), 1903H. Good to VF. 25pcs. **\$150**
- **287 Dollars,** 1935, 1936 (2), 1937, 1939 (3), 1950 (2), 1951, 1952 (3), 1964, 1965, 1974; Various other mainly base metals Coins, Tokens, Medals, (19); Dominion of Canada War Savings Certificate, Five Dollars, 1941; Other Canadian Paper Money (2). VG to UNC. 38pcs. \$200

Bulk

- **288 Large Cents,** Victoria. Abt. Good to Fine, some with corrosion. 250pcs. **\$300**
- **289 Large Cents,** four coins each of the following dates, 1859, 1876H, 1881H, 1882H, 1884, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1892, 1893, 1896, 1897, 1899, 1900H, 1901. VG to EF, some cleaned. 60pcs. \$240

- **290 Large Cents,** four coins each of the following dates, 1859, 1876H, 1881H, 1882H, 1884, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1892, 1893, 1896, 1897, 1899, 1900H, 1901. VG to EF, some cleaned. 60pcs. \$240
- **291 Large Cents,** 1859 to 1920 two of each date issued, including 1900H and 1907H. VG to VF. 82pcs. **\$220**
- **292 Large Cents,** 1859 to 1920 two of each date issued, including 1900H and 1907H. VG to VF. 82pcs. **\$220**
- 293 Large Cents, 1859 N9 (3) VF-20, VF-30 and EF-40; 1876H EF-40 Corrosion Cleaned; 1882H Obv.1 Fine-12; 1884 Obv.2 (2) Fine-12 Corrosion and MS-60 Cleaned; 1892 Obv.3 VF-20 Corrosion; 1893 Fine-15; 1901 VF-20; 1902 MS-60 Cleaned; 1903 EF-40; 1904 (2) VF-30 and EF-40 Cleaned; 1905 EF-40 Cleaned; 1907 AU-50 Cleaned; 1908 AU-50; 1909 VF-30; 1913 EF-40; 1914 EF-40; 1917 EF-40; 1919 VF-30; 1920 Large EF-40 Polished. All ICCS graded. 23pcs \$110
- **294** Large Cents, Victoria (50), Edward VII (50), George V (50). Good to VF, some with corrosion, cleaned. 150pcs. \$140
- **295** Large Cents, Victoria (50), Edward VII (50), George V (50). Good to VF, some with corrosion, cleaned. 150pcs. \$140
- **296** Large Cents, Victoria (30), Edward VII (48), George V (230). Good to VF, some with corrosion, cleaned. 308pcs. \$180
- **297 Large Cents,** five coins of each date issued from 1902 to 1910, twenty coins of each date issued from 1911 to 1920. VG to EF. 245pcs. \$160
- **298** Large Cents, Edward VII (103), George V (348). Good to VF, some with corrosion. 451pcs. \$250
- **299 Large Cents,** 1909, 1910, 1914, 1920 (2); Small Cents, 1921, 1929, 1932 (2), 1933 (3), 1934, 1937 (5), 1939 (3), 1940, 1941 (4), 1942 (3), 1943, 1944, 1945 (7), 1946, 1947 ML (2), 1949,1950, 1951 (2), 1953 NSF (48), 1953 SF, 1954 (5), 1955, 1956, 1957 (3), 1959, 2012 (50). EF to MS-63 Red, some with spots. 155pcs.
- **300 Small Cents,** George V. Good to VF, some with corrosion. 750pcs. **\$150**
- **301 Small Cents,** George V. Good to VF, some with corrosion. 750pcs. \$150
- **302 Small Cents,** George V (615) approximately half are 1932, George VI (339); Elizabeth II (121). All in 2x2 holders. Good to BU, most VG to VF. 1075pcs. **\$140**
- **303 Five Cents Silver,** Edward VII (74), George V (145). Abt. Good to Fine+, some with marks. 219pcs. **\$260**
- **304 Five Cents Silver,** Edward VII (74), George V (145). Abt. Good to Fine+, some with marks. 219pcs. **\$260**

305 Five Cents Silver, 1911 (4), 1912 (8), 1913 (8), 1914 (4), 1916 (4), 1917 (12), 1918 (20), 1919 (20), 1920 (20). VG to VF, some with marks. 100pcs. \$300

306 Five Cents Nickel, George V (49), fourteen of these are 1926 Near 6; George VI (79), thirty two of these are 1948; Elizabeth II (67), forty three of these are 1991. VG to MS-63, some with scratches. 195pcs. **\$150**

307 Ten Cents, George V (32), George VI (15), Elizabeth II Silver (5). VG to VF. 52pcs.

\$12

308 Ten Cents, George V (32), George VI (15), Elizabeth II Silver (5). VG to VF. 52pcs.

309 Twenty Five Cents, 1937, 1943 (2), 1947 ML, 1949, 1950 (2), 1952 LR, 1953 NSF, 1955, 1956 (3), 1957, 1958 (2), 1961, 1966, 1967, 1991 (9), all MS-60 or better; Silver Proofs. 1992 Yukon, 2003, 2007. 31pcs. **\$220**

310 Fifty Cents, George VI (17), Elizabeth II Silver (13). Fine to EF. 30pcs. **\$200**

311 Dollars, 1949 (5), 1951 (2), 1952, 1952 NWL, 1956, 1958, 1959 (2), 1960, 1963, 1964, 1965 (2), 1966 (2). EF to UNC. 20pcs. **\$260**

312 Dollars, 1949 (5), 1951, 1952, 1952 NWL, 1953 NSF, 1957, 1958, 1959 (2), 1960, 1961, 1963, 1965 (2), 1966, 1967. EF to UNC. 20pcs. **\$260**

313 Dollars, 1958 MS-60 (3), MS-62 (4) all ICCS graded; Silver Proofs, One Dollar 2010 coloured Inukshuk, Two Dollars 2005 and 2007. 10pcs. **\$160**

FRENCH REGIME

314 Nine Denier, 1721H, 1722H (2). Good to VG. 3pcs. \$120

315 Sou, 1740M; Two Sous, 1739A. VG; Billion Sou Marque; fleur-de-lis in an oval on a unidentified coin. Poor. 3pcs. **\$150**

316 Thirty Deniers, 1711AA; Four Sous, 1677D; Six Sous, 1728K, 1757A; One Tenth Ecu 1749. Good to VG, some with corrosion. 5pcs. \$120

317 French Colonies, 1767 Sou with RF counter stamp. Fine. **\$120**

TOKENS

Pre Confederation

318 Prince Edward Island, 1857 PE-7C1, Br-919; Ships Colonies & Commerce, PE-10-38, Br-997: New Brunswick Frigate Halfpenny 1843, NB-1A1, Br-910; Lower Canada, Tiffin Halfpenny 1812, LC-48A1, Br-960; Wellington Halfpenny 1813, WE-1A2, Br-969; Bank of Upper Canada, Halfpenny 1854, PC-5C1, Br-720; Pennies, 1850 PC-6A1, Bs57 PC-6D (2), Br-719; Ship/Pure Copper, AM-1A1; One Eighth Anchor Dollar 1822, NC-1C2, Br-859; Post Confederation Tokens and Medals (25). VG to UNC. 36pcs. \$160

319 Nova Scotia, Thistle Penny 1824, NS-2A4, Br-868. ICCS EF-40. **\$180**

320 Nova Scotia, Halifax Halfpenny 1815, NS-27A3, Br-889; New Brunswick Frigate Halfpenny 1843, NB-1A2, Br-910; Lower Canada Halfpenny 1812, LC-56A2, Br-1004; Bust and Harp 1820, LC-60E2, Br-1012; Wellington Battles, WE-11D2, Br-988; Upper Canada Brock, Ship/1816, UC-7, Br-725, Good, flan flaw; Sloop 1833, UC-12B2, Br-730; Anchor Money 1822, One Eighth, Br-859, One Sixteenth, Br-860. Fine to EF, unless otherwise noted. 9pcs. \$180

321 Upper Canada, Lesslie & Sons Twopence 1822, UC-3, Br-717. Fine. **\$150**



322 Anchor Money, Half Dollar, 1822, Br-857. VF. **\$200**

323 Anchor Money, Quarter Dollar, 1822/1 (2), Br-858; Eighth Dollar, 1822 (4), one holed, Br-859; Sixteenth Dollar, 1822 (5), Br-860. Fine to VF. 11pcs. **\$160**

324 Breton Listed Tokens, Prince Edward Island (2); Nova Scotia (6); Lower Canada (21); Upper Canada (1); Province of Canada Bank of Montreal Front Views, Halfpennies (16), Pennies (2); Quebec Bank Halfpennies (7), Pennies (1); Bank of Upper Canada Halfpennies (24), Pennies (19). Good to Fine, many with some corrosion. 99pcs.

\$220

325 Breton Listed Tokens, Prince Edward Island (3); Nova Scotia (6); New Brunswick (3); Lower Canada (8); Wellington (2); Province of Canada (27) approximately 66% of the pieces are Bank of Upper Canada; Anchor Money (2); Post Confederation (2). Approximately 30% are Pennies. VG to EF, some cleaned. 53pcs. **\$160**

326 Breton Listed, Tokens (26) most are Halfpennies; Filler to VF; Post Confederation Tokens, Newfoundland, Harwood Lumber Co. Ltd. Campbellton, One Dollar in trade; Saskatchewan, Humbold, Richman's, 5, 10, 25, 50 Cents and One Dollar. Last six are all Aluminium and VF. 32pcs. **\$120**

327 Breton Listed, Halfpennies (91), Pennies (33), all are either damaged, have corrosion, harshly cleaned or well worn. 124pcs. \$80

Post Confederation

328 Great Western Railway, impressed G.W.R. 162 on one side and HALF CORD on the other. Brass 26.5mm, holed at top. Fine, some discolouring, and light corrosion. Scarce. \$120

329 Masonic Pennies (11); Royalty related items (12); other various tokens, souvenir (37). VG to EF. 60pcs. **\$160**

COIN JEWELLERY

330 Coin Brooches, Canada, Fifty Cents 1910, reverse brooch pin broken off; Great Britain, Silver capstan style bezel for a Crown type coin, brooch pin mount; Silver capstan style bezels (2), one with a Peruvian One Fifth Sol 1890, the other with a South African One Shilling 1892, both with brooch pin mounts, the coins can be removed from them. Fine to VF. 4pcs.

331 Coin Brooches, Great Britain, Shilling 1887 Jubilee type in a swivel bezel, brooch pin broken off; Florin 1887 Jubilee type in a filigree swivel bezel; Florin 1901 in a capstan style bezel, both Florins have brooch pin mounts and coins can be removed. All Bezels are Silver. Fine to VF. 3pcs. **\$110**

HUDSONS BAY COMPANY

332 Hudson Bay Point Blanket, white with bands of black, yellow, red and light green, it has four points in black stitching. Blanket size, width 62 inches and length 70 inches, the bottom is frayed. The label is now missing, but stitching shows it was 3 inches by 2.75 inches. VG. See Front Cover.

\$200

It is believed that the use of points started with French weavers, perhaps as early as the 16th Century and is possibly derived from the French word *empoitner*, meaning to make stitches in cloth. By the 18th Century, blankets and clothing made from blankets appeared in old illustrations showing that the use of points on blankets had become quite common by then. Points always indicated the size of the blanket, so less points indicate smaller and more for larger ones.

333 East Main District, 1/8 NB, Brass, Br-929, Gingres 220. VF+. **\$200**

334 East Main District, 1/4 NB, Brass, Br-928, Gingras 220a. VF+. **\$200**

335 East Main District, 1/2 NB, Brass, Br-927, Gingras 220c, punched mark for use at Moose Factory. VF+. **\$200**



336 East Main District, 1NB, Brass, Br-926, Gringras 220b, punched mark for use at Moose Factory. VF+. **\$200**

337 Labrador District, 1,5,10 and 20 (MB), uniface Aluminium, Gingras 255, a, c, and d, VF, some light corrosion on the 1. 4pcs.

\$200



338 St. Lawrence Labrador District, 1MB, 5MB, 10MB and 20MB, Aluminium, Gringras, 260, a, b, and c. VF. 4pcs. **\$300**

339 St. Lawrence Labrador District, 1MB, 5MB, 10MB, and 20MB, Aluminium, Gringras 260d, e, f, and g. VF. 4pcs. **\$300**



340 Eastern Arctic, HBC 5, 10, 25, 50 and 100, round; HBC 1, square, Gingras 285, a, b, c, d, and e, all are incuse, uniface and made of Aluminium. EF, some light spotting. 6pcs. **\$400**

341 S.S. Beaver Medal, Obv:- View of wreck at Vancouver 1892, etc., Rev:- View of Columbus ship the Santa Maria, etc., edge numbered 117, AE, 35.4mm, Lr-1581a, These medals were made from metal taken from the wreck of the S.S. Beaver, VF, cuts; Tercentennary Medals. 1670-1970, Obv:- Company Arms, etc., Rev:- Ship Nonsuch, etc.; AE, Staff Medal, 44.6mm, Gingras 160; General Public Medals, 38.8mm (2), Gingras 165, EF. 4pcs. **\$140**



342 Paper Money, Five Shillings with stub, London date, 11 May 1820, signatures, secretary – Wm. Smith, Governor – Wm. Williams, Accountant – John Spencer, Serial number is 489 although the top right one appears to have a 6 over the 4. Gingras 312, CH-MB10-10-04b-iR, (Remainder). EF, right and left edges trimmed, note size 4 11/16 inches x 8 13/16 inches. **\$600**

CANADIAN HISTORICAL AND COMMEMORATIVE MEDALS

Lieutenant Governors

343 Quebec, J.A. Chapleau 1892-1898, Obv:- Bust right, legend around, Rev:- Maple wreath, edge stamped with a cornucopia and Bronze (Paris Mint), 50.1 mm, comes in a round red unmarked case, that has some staining. AU. \$120

Societies

344 Loyal Orange Lodge 219, Greenway Ont. (2); Ladie's Orange Benevolent Association, Lodge 762, Greenway Ont. (2), membership badges and ribbons; Royalty related, Victoria (2), Edward VII (3); George V (3); George VII (1); Elizabeth II (1), most are British; Italian Medal. Fine to VF. 15pcs.

\$100

345 Ontario Numismatic Association Medal, 40th Annual O.N.A. Convention Host Club Ingersoll Coin Club, taking place in London, Ontario April 12-14, 2002, Copper, ONA-40a; London Numismatic Society Medal, Wm. N. Clarke Award of Merit to London Coin Centre 1995, Silver; London Numismatic Society Fifty Year Anniversary Medal, White metal; Personals, John Temple ANA 97671 Numismatists CNA 15102 Franklin, Michigan (5), Reverse, a) Clifton A. Temple ANA G-3317 Numismatists CATC 395 Franklin, Michigan, Gilt; b) Dove, Merry Christmas 1986, etc., Silvered?, c) Tree, Merry Christmas 1987, etc., Gilt and Copper Nickel, d) World Map, Happy New Year 1989, etc., Bronze. AU to UNC. 8pcs.

Miscellaneous

346 Masonic Related (11); C.N.E. (2); Various other small medals, tokens, includes a couple of non Canadian; Small Pewter cup showing various scenes of Nelson, BC with PATENAUDE BROS. JEWELERS NELSON, BC embossed on the bottom. Good to UNC. 27pcs. \$100

347 The Canadian Fox Terrier Club, Obv:- Head of a fox terrier left, legend around, ORGANIZED 1892, below, Rev:- Maple boughs, Bronze, 41.5mm, CH-1395; Sault Ste. Marie Wolf Week 1932, Obv:- Head of a Wolf right, legend around, Rev:- Indian head right, LONGFELLOW'S HIAWATHA, around, Aluminium 28.7mm, holed for suspension; A Tag, Obv:- SOCIETY DOG & CAT CLUB, Rev:-RUSTY, BOB FLETCHER, 181 QUEEN ST., COOKSVILLE ONT., Brass, 41.6x31.7, rectangular with rounded corners, holed for suspension; Club Du Caniche De France,Obv:- Head of Standard Poodle right, legend around. Rev: Blank, Bronze, 40 mm; Belgium,Obv:- Head of Herding Dog left. ObV;- Kennel Club Belge Prix D' Exposition, Copper, 40mm; Germany, Obv:- Three dogs standing facing, Orszagos Mezogazddasagi Kiallitas legend around. Rev: blank, Brass, 40mm. Fine to VF, 6pcs.

WORLD HISTORICAL AND COMMEMORATIVE MEDALS

France

348 Death of the French Royal Family 1794, Obv:- Three conjoined bust right, legend around, Rev:- Palm branches, text at centre, AE, 40.8mm., by De Puymauin; Henri V 1830, Obv:- Bust left, HENRI V ROI DE FRANCE around, Rev:- Crown, crossed sceptres, 2 AOUT 1830, below, AE, 37.6mm. VF. 2pcs. **\$120**

349 J. Jacques Rousseau, 1712, edge impressed SE VEND. A. PARIS. CHEZ. MONNERON (PATENTE), AE, 35.1mm, by Dumarest; Saint Etienne to Lyons Railway 1826, AE, 36.5mm, by N. Tiolier; Joannes Guttemberg, edge impressed with a Bee and CUIVRE, 43mm; Societe Centrale De Sauvetace Des Naufrages, 1865, AE 50.4mm, same edge impression as last; Award Medal, Obv:- Three females seated left etc., Rev:- MVTVALITE, above a plaque engraved, CHARLES KIRCHHOFF VICE PRESIDENT MUSEUM OF SAFETY, AE, 50.3mm, by J.P. Legastelois. VF to EF. 5pcs.

350 Small Size Medals or Souvenir Items, commemorating various people, places or events, mainly from the 1800's, many with suspension loops 14-25mm, (50); Other French Medals from the 1800's, 30-41mm (4), Copper-Bronze-Brass. Fine to UNC, 54pcs. **\$100**

Great Britain

351 Porto Bello Taken 1739, Obv:- Half length figure of Vernon left, etc., Rev:- Six ships entering the harbour, legend begins with THE. TOOK., Brass, 37.4mm, MI ii, 535/108. Fine. **\$120**

352 Carlisle Taken 1745, Obve: Bust of Duke of Cumberland right, etc., Rev:- The Duke as a warrior attacks a hydra etc., Copper, 37mm, MI 2-605/261, holed with a suspension ring and ribbon. VG+. \$100

353 George III, Preserved from Assassination 1800, Obv:- Crown below rays, laurel wreath, etc., PRESERVED FROM ASSASSINATION, above, GOD GIVE PRAISE MAY 15 1800, below Rev:- Angel kneeling on a cloud, etc., GOD SAVE THE KING, above, AE, 38.4mm by P. Kempson, BHM-486. Nice. VF.



354 English Army In Egypt 1801, Obv:- Bust facing, LIEUT: GENL: SIR R: ABERCROMBY, around, Rev:- Horse, pyramids in background, ARRIVAL OF THE ENGLISH ARMY IN EGYPT, around, 8 MARCH 1801, in exergue, AE, 40.9mm, by T. Webb, Eimer-929, BHM-504. EF.

355 English Army Re-enters Hanover 1814, Obv:- Bust facing, H.R.H. DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE, around, Rev:- Britannia seated feeding two horses, THE ENGLISH RE-ENTER HANOVER, above, MDCCXIV, in exergue, AE, 41.1mm, by T. Webb and J.J. Barre. Eimer-1058, BHM-777. Scratch on obverse and a die break on reverse,

otherwise EF. This is one of Mudie's British Victories series.

Spain



356 Numismatic Medal Barcelona 1954, Founding of the Spanish Numismatic Association by Fernando Calico (signed FC). Obv:-Syracusion style female bust facing left, "FUNDACION DE LAS ASOCIACION NUMISMATICA ESPANOLA BARCELONA MCMLIV" around. Rev:- Naked male figure sitting left working at a primitive forge, "NOVUS ACCENSU FUNGITUR IGNE FOCUS" around. Bronze, 70.5mm, plain rustic edge, very thick and heavy. VF+. \$120

United States

\$120

357 Colonel George Croghan, Obv:- Bust right, PRESENTED BY CONGRESS TO COLONEL GEORGE CROGHAN 1835, around, Rev:- English attacking Fort Stephenson, PARS MAGNA FUIT, above, SANDUSKY 2: AUGUST 1813, in exergue, AE, 64.7mm, by M. Furst. Julian MI-12. VF, numerous small marks, mainly on the edge, mahogany colour. \$120

358 Medals, including Expositions, Presidents, Commercial, related from the 1890's to 1970's. All are base metal and range in size from 26 to 42mm. Some are holed. Fine to EF. 28pcs. **\$100**

Mixed

359 Great Britain, British And Foreign Sailors Society 1892 / Bacchante 1882-92, White Medal, 38mm, suspension loop; Royalty Related, Victoria (1); George V (1); Various World Medals, badges, pins (4), all base metals. VG to VF. 7pcs. **\$60**

360 World, Historical, Sports, includes two Papal Medals, Pius XI, 65.3mm and Pius XII, 59.4mm, both silver plated, and by Pagani; Various base metals (14), 24-60mm. VG to EF. 16pcs. **\$80**

CANADIAN PAPER MONEY

Replacement Notes

361 One Dollar, 1973 *GF, BC-46aA: Two Dollars, 1974 *BM4671521 and 522, BC-47aA; ABX1579026, Lawson- Bouey, BC-47aA-i; Ten Dollars, 1989, ADX1322857 and 858, BC-57aA. AU to UNC. 6pcs. **\$160**

Mixed

362 Twenty Five Cents, 1870 Plain, DC-1c: 1900, DC-15a, 15b (8), 15c; 1923, DC-24a, 24b, 24c (8), 24d (4); One Dollar 1937, BC-21c (4), 21d (9); Two Dollars 1937, BC-22b and 22c; Various Bank Cheques (51) from 1915 to 1981. Abt.Good to VF. 91pcs. **\$220**

363 Five Dollars, 1954 Devil's Face, B/C 4964556, BC-31a, pressed; One Dollar 1973, BCF 6645466, BC-46b-NI-iii; *AA, BC-46aA; AAX (2), BAX, FAX (2),BC-46bA; Two Dollars, 1974 *RE, BC-47aA; ABX, BC-47aA-i; Twenty Dollars, 1969, * WL, BC-50bA; Two Dollars, 1986, BBX, BC-55bA; Five Dollars, 1986, FNX, BC-56bA; Ten Dollars, 1989, ADX, ATX, BC-57aA; One Dollar in poor condition; Various other paper items (7). VG to UNC. 23pcs. \$150

Miscellaneous

364 Banks of Niagara, Advertisement Notes, E. Corning President, 1 and 3, both with suspension bridge on front, etc., and lists of hotels and places of interest on back, EF and VF; Mexico, Pachuca, Bank of Montreal, Un Peso, \$1, 1915 (2). Canadian cheques from the 1920's to 1940's (6), most from London Ontario. VG to VF. 10pcs. **\$140**



365 The Banks of the St. Lawrence, Advertisement Notes, S. Zimmerman Railway King, 20, 50, 100 and 500, all with a view of the Victoria bridge, etc., on their fronts and lists of hotels, places of interest and description of bridge on their backs. EF to AU. 4pcs.

WORLD PAPER MONEY

Germany

366 Twenty Mark, 1906 Pick-25b; Fifty Mark, 1906, P-26a (2), 26b (2); Twenty Mark 1908, P-31; Fifty Mark 1908, P-32, all VG; One Hundred Mark 1909, P-38, VF, small damaged area on front,1910 P-42. VF+. 9pcs. \$160

367 Nice Mix of Notes, from 1904 to 1944. Good to EF. 67pcs. \$150

368 Nice Mix of Notes, from 1906 to 1944. Good to EF. 67pcs. \$150

369 Nice Mix of Notes, from 1906 to 1993. Good to EF. 63pcs. \$150

North Korea

370 Fifty Won, 1992 Pick-42a (2); Five Hundred Won 2007 as P-44 (5); One Thousand Won 2006, P-45b (5); Five Thousand Won 2006, as P-46 (5); Two Hundred Won 2005, P-48a (4). AU to UNC. 21pcs. **\$120**

United States

371 Federal Reserve Notes, Five Dollars, 1914, Blue Seal, Pick-359b, small punch hole in seal; Ten Dollars, 1914, Blue Seal, P-360b, pinholes. Obsolete Bank Notes, Michigan, Ann Arbor, Bank of Wasthtenaw, Two Dollars, unsigned remainder, Haxby MI-50-G8; Rhode Island, Johnson, Rhode Island Agricultural Bank, Two Dollars, unsigned remainder, RI-135; Newport, The Merchants Bank, One Dollar, unsigned remainder RI-150-G8b; Pennsylvania Chambersburg + Bedford Turnpike Road Company, Five Dollars, No. 704 / C, 1818. VG to Fine. 6pcs.



372 Obsolete Bank Notes, Michigan, Saginaw, Saginaw City Bank, Two Dollars, No. 2117/A, 1838; Three Dollars, No. 1288/A, 1837, pinholes; Five Dollars, No. 97/A, 1837, pinholes; Ten Dollars, No. 59/A, 1837. All signed Nelson Smith and Norman Little, Haxby MI-360-G4, 6, 8 and 10. VF+ to AU. 4pcs. **\$400**

Mixed

\$180

373 Australia, Five Dollars 1969, Pick-39b, Fine+; Bahamas Three Dollars 1984, P-44a, AU; British Caribbean Territories One Dollar 1961,P-7c, Fine+; Gibraltar One Pound 1988, P-20e, AU; Guernsey One Pound 1980-89, P-48a, UNC; Malaya and British North Borneo, One Dollar, 1953, P-1a, Fine; Suriname One Hundred Gulden, P-133a (2),AU-UNC. 8pcs.

374 Australia (1); Bahamas (11); Barbados (3); British Caribbean Territories (1); East Caribbean States (8); Great Britain (21); Hong Kong (8); Jamaica (16); Malaya and British North Borneo (1); Northern Ireland (2); Scotland (7). Good to UNC. 79pcs. **\$120**

- **375 Belarus (14);** Bosnia –Herzegovina (11); Croatia (12); Russia (44); South Russia (5); Serbia (13); Tajikistan (9); Transnistria (15); Yugoslavia (3). From the early 1900's to the early 2000's. Good to UNC. 126pcs. \$150
- **376 Fiji,** One Pound 1938 Pick-39b; Straits Settlements One Dollar 1935, P-16b, VG to VG+; Tonga, Four Shillings 1939, P-5b; Ten Shillings 1937, P-6. Both VG, but have a small piece of their top borders cut out in a V shape. 4pc.s \$160
- **377** France (27); Hungary (15); Spain (8); Vietnam, includes North and South (54). Good to UNC. 104pcs. \$140
- **378 Iran,** Pick- 137 Ad (3), P-140g, P-143f, P -144d (5), P-150a (3); Zambia, Pick-24c (5), P-25d (5); P-26e (3), P-27e, P-28a (9), P37a and h, P-38g, P-43g. EF+ to UNC. 40pcs. **\$120**
- **379 World Wide**, a nice mix from Seventy Five Countries from 1900's to 2000's. Good to UNC. 1100pcs. \$120

END OF NUMISMATIC SALE

Military Sale 128 Sunday January 27th, 2019 12:00 noon

SINGLE ORDERS AND DECORATIONS

- **400** The Most Excellent Order of the British Empire, Member Badge Military (MBE), King & Queen 2nd type, Silver, in Royal Mint case of issue. VF. \$140
- **401 Imperial Service Medal Star type,** George V, (reverse engraved: ROB^T M. HOLESWORTH. OCT. 1865 TO NOV. 20TH 1917), on a single pin suspension, in Elkington, London case of issue. VF. **\$100**



402 Royal Red Cross, 2nd Class, (ARRC), George V, Silver, in Garrard & Co. case of issue. VF. \$300



403 Military Cross, George VI, GRI cipher, reverse engraved 1941, on single pin suspension, in Royal Mint case of issue. VF. **\$700**



404 Distinguished Conduct Medal, George VI, IND: IMP: type, unnamed as issued to foreign recipients. VF. \$650



405 Military Medal, George V bare headed bust in Filed Marshal's uniform, (impressed: 248045 SJT: F. GRAHAM. 9/ DURHAM: L.I.), several small edge knocks. Fine.\$560

406 Military Medal, George V bare headed bust in Filed Marshal's uniform, (impressed: L-25514 GNR: A. ROBERTSHAW. A.152/BDE: R.F.A.). VF. **\$520**



407 Canadian Military Medal, George V, bareheaded bust in Field Marshal's uniform, (impressed: 79815 SJT: H. CROFT. 31/CAN: INF:). VF. **\$600**

Harry Croft was born on 19^{th} July 1885 in Walsall, Staffordshire, England. He joined the CEF on 25^{th} November 1914 having seen previous service in 101^{st} Fusiliers Edmonton and Royal Garrison Artillery.

MM-L.G. 9 December 1916.

RARE WWI GALLANTRY MSM ONE OF 15 AWARDED TO CANADIANS



408 Army Meritorious Service Medal, George V, (impressed: 104616 SJT C. E. WILSON. CAN: E.). VF. **\$1200**

Charles Edward Wilson was born on 26th September 1893 in Rangoon, India. He joined the 68th Bn CEF on 9th August 1915 in Saskatchewan, having seen previous two years' service as a Cadet and two years in County of London Territorials. He served in France with 1st Tramway Company, Canadian Engineers. He was discharged on 25th April 1919 in St. John, N.B. Comes with copy of Service Record.

MSM- L.G. 31338. 14th May 1919.

Gallantry Award in France and Flanders.

The following recommendation appears in his Service Record: "This N.C.O. was walking along the banks of the river Avre on 22/8/1918 when he noticed that Sgt. Doan of his unit was carried out to deep water and in serious danger of drowning, as he could not swim. He immediately plunged in to the river, fully clothed, and swam to the drowning man and with the assistance of L/Cpl. Marchington, brought him to safety. His conduct was very gallant as the river was flowing at about 6 miles per hour and he was seriously impeded in his action by his clothes."

L/Cpl. Marchington was also awarded an MSM for Gallantry for this rescue.

SINGLE CAMPAIGN MEDALS

409 India General Service Medal 1854-95, one clasp, Persia, (erased and engraved in capitals: J. JONES AB. FALKLAND SLOOP), lacquered. Fine. **\$200**



- 410 India General Service Medal 1854-95, one clasp, Jowaki 1877-8, (impressed: 2602 $P^{TE.}$ JOHN CRUTCH. 4 $B^{N.}$ RIFLE $B^{DE.}$).VF. \$300
- **411 India General Service Medal 1854-95,** Bronze, one clasp, Burma 1885-7, (engraved inverted naming: 6613 Cooly Faiz Bux. Transport Dept. Punjab Cooley Corps). Lacquered VG. **\$120**
- **412** India General Service Medal 1854-95, one clasp, Lushai 1889-92, (engraved inverted naming: 479 Sepoy Ramnath Thapa Sarma Valley Mill Police B). Lacquered VF. \$240
- **413 India General Service Medal 1854-95,** one clasp, N.E. Frontier 1891, (engraved inverted naming: 1809 Rifleman Tillikram Thapa 44th Bt. Infy.). Lacquered VF. \$160
- **414** India General Service Medal 1854-95, one clasp, Burma 1889-92, (engrave inverted naming: 1926 Pte? Collins 1st Bn D.C. L. Inf), naming worn. VG. \$220
- **415** India General Service Medal 1854-95, one clasp, Chin Hills 1892-93, (engraved inverted naming: 720 Sepoy Saida Singh W. Burma Reserve M. Police Bn.). Fine. \$260
- **416 India General Service Medal 1854-95,** one clasp, Waziristan 1894-5, (engraved inverted naming: Sepoy Hira Singh 20th ------), naming worn. Fine. **\$160**



417 Indian General Service Medal 1854-95, four clasps, mounted ascending as follows, Hazara 1891, Samana 1891, Burma 1887-89, Burma 1885-7, (engraved inverted naming: 2529 Sepoy Mawat Gul 27th Bengal Infy.). Fine. \$340



418 Canada General Service Medal 1866-1870, one clasp, Fenian Raid 1866, (impressed in upper and lower case: Cpl. W.G. Wright, 2nd Q.O.R.). VF. **\$600**

Corporal William G. Wright is show on the roll of the $2^{\rm nd}$ Battalion a 373-man unit. In the actual written rolls and the Thyen book he is shown as being in action at the Battle of Ridgeway on $1^{\rm st}$ June 1866.

419 Canada General Service Medal 1866-70, one clasp, Fenian Raid 1866, (impressed in upper and lower case: Pte. W.T. Roome. H.V. B.). VF. \$500

W.T. Roome is show on the roll of the Halifax Vol. Bn. ($63^{\rm rd}$ Batt.), a 97-man unit.

420 Canada General Service Medal 1866-70, one clasp, Fenian Raid 1866, (impressed in upper and lower case: Pte. L. Buck, Villa Nova R. Co.). VF. \$500

Levi Buck is show on the roll of this 41-man unit.

421 Canada General Service Medal 1866-70, one clasp, Fenian Raid 1866, (impressed in upper and lower case: Pte. W.G. Taylor, Amherstburg I. Co.). VF. **\$500**

Wm. Geo. Taylor is shown on the roll of this 25-man unit.

422 Afghanistan Medal 1878-80, one clasp, Ali Musjid, (engraved inverted naming: Naick Punjal Singh 45th Regt N.I.), claw loose on medal. Fine. \$170



423 Kabul to Kandahar Star 1878-80, Bronze (reverse impressed: B449 PRIVATE JAS: SHEPHERD 66TH FOOT), VF. **\$400**



424 Egypt Medal 1882-89, reverse dated 1882, one clasp, TEL-EL-KEBIR, (engraved: 138 PTE. R. MACKEY. 1/ R.I. FUS), last part of unit name worn, rim bump at 3,0clock numerous small contact marks on the front and back. VG. \$260

425 Egypt Medal 1882-89, undated reverse, (engraved: 593. P^{TE}. A. DILLON. 1/YORKS.: R.). Good. **\$200**

426 Khedive's Star dated 1882, (reverse impressed: THE $\,$ $\,^{1ST}$ B $^{\rm N}.$ R.S. REG $^{\rm T}$ 225 J.S.).VF. $\,$

427 Khedive's Star undated, (reverse impressed: 2163). VF. \$80



428 North West Canada Medal 1885, one clasp Saskatchewan, (engraved: P^{TE}. A.L. TORRANCE Q.O.R.). VF. **\$800**

Arthur Torrance is show on the roll of the 2nd Battalion, Queen's Own Rifles as Private Ambulance and entitled to the medal and clasp.



429 India Medal 1895-1902, one clasp, Defence of Chitral 1895, Victoria, (engraved inverted naming: 707 Sepoy Dal. Bahadar 4th Kashmir Rifles), pivot slightly loose. Fine. **\$1800**

430 India Medal 1895-1902, Bronze, one clasp, Relief of Chitral 1895, Victoria, (engraved inverted naming: 225 Muleteer Gulan Kader Comst. Transpt. Dept. Madras). VF. **\$200**

431 India Medal 1895-1902, one clasp, Waziristan 1901-2, Edward VII, (engraved: 3937 Sepoy Bela Singh 27th PJB Infy.).VG. \$100



432 Ashanti Star 1896, unnamed. VF.

\$220

433 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902, two clasps, Cape Colony, Belfast, (impressed: 985 P^{TE} B. WYLES. LIVERPOOL REG^T). Fine. **\$120**

- **434 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** four clasps, Orange Free State, Transvaal, South Africa 1901 and 1902, (impressed: 4034 PTE H. ELLIS. ESSEX REG ^{T)}. Fine. **\$130**
- **435 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** no clasp, (impressed: 7915 PTE H. MARSHALL. BEDFORD REG^T), suspension loose. Good. **\$80**
- **436 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** (impressed: 7525 CORPL: F. BINLEY. LEICESTER: REG^T), Silver with two edge knocks. Fine. \$100
- **437 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902**, one clasp, Cape Colony, (impressed: 777 3RD CL: TPR: W. GERRIE. S.A.C.); Two Clasps, Cape Colony and Orange Free State, (impressed: 1633 3RD CL TPR.: J. M. COMRIE. S.A.C.). Fine. 2pcs. **\$120**

William Gerrie was born on 8th December 1879 in Scotland and he enlisted on 18th April 1901 at Heidelberg. He purchased his discharge on 10th March 1905. Information from Ancestors South Africa.

- **438 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** two clasps, Cape Colony and Orange Free State, (impressed: 3447 3RD CL: TRP: T. ROSE. S.A.C.). Fine. **\$130**
- **439 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** three clasps, Cape Colony, Orange Free State, Transvaal, (impressed: 1105 CORPL: A.E. STANDEN. S.A.C.). VF. **\$130**

Alfred Edward Standen was born on 29th September 1876 in England, he enlisted on 3rd May 1901 and stated that he had been a sailor in the Navy. He was discharged on $6^{\rm th}$ October 1903. Information from Ancestors South Africa.

440 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902, three clasps, Cape Colony, Orange Free State, Transvaal, (impressed: 1010 TPR: H.H. DAVISON. S.A.C.). VF. \$130

Henry Hazlett Davison was born on 27^{th} June 1874 in Ireland, he enlisted on 5^{th} April 1901 and stated that he had been a Commercial Traveller. He purchased his discharge on 30^{th} June 1902. Information from Ancestors South Africa.

- **441 King's South Africa Medal 1901-02,** two clasps, South Africa 1901 and 1902, (impressed: 3349 PTE W. GASKIN. DURHAM L.I.). Fine. \$100
- **442 King's South Africa Medal 1901-1902,** two clasps, South Africa 1901 and 1902, (impressed: 3450 CORPL: F. COLEMAN. GLOUC: REG^T). Fine. \$100
- **443 King's South Africa Medal 1901-1902,** two clasps, South Africa 1901 and 1902, (impressed: 5913 PT^E A. EDWARDS. S. LANG: REG^T), edge knocks Fine. **\$100**
- **444 Africa General Service Medal 1902-56,** one clasp, Somaliland 1908-10, Silver, Edward VII, (impressed: S.S. 107219 H.B. OAKES, STO. 2CL., H.M.S. PHILOMEL.), correction to 2 in 2CL. VF. **\$140**
- **445 Tibet Medal 1903-04,** Bronze, (Edward VII, (engraved: Cooly Kherey Kan S & T Corps.). VF. \$130
- 446 India General Service Medal 1908-35, George V, one clasp, Abor 1911-12, Kaiser-I-Hind type, (engraved: 4177 Sepoy Waryam Singh $32^{\rm ND}$ Sikh Pioneers). VF. \$110

447 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 9350 PTE H. M. NOLAN. 3/CAN:INF:); together with an unrelated WW1 Pair, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 3110668 PTE. W. H. HARDING. 54-CAN. INF.), swing mounted on pin bar. Fine. 3pcs. **\$80**

Herbert Montegue Nolan was born on 15th January 1886 in Richmond, England. He joined the CEF on 22nd September 1914.

William Henry Harding was born on 14th September 1888 in Toronto, Ontario and he was drafted into the CEF on 26th June 1918.

- **448 1914-15 Star,** (impressed: S. 2866. E. BONNEY. STO. R. N. R.), last R in unit partially erased, Good; Victory Medal, (impressed: PTE. C. BOLTON 7TH S.A.I.), VG; (impressed: 413 CIV-SAR. FATEH MOHD. C.D.C.P.), reverse of medal heavily corroded, Good. 3pcs. **\$50**
- **449 British War Medals 1914-18,** (Impressed: 7748 PTE. P.H. LAYTON. OXF. & BUCKS. L. I.); (impressed: 1554 PTE. J.Y. AIRD. 3- SCO. H.); (impressed: 126972 PTE. H. FREIBERGER. R.A.M.C.); (impressed: 1302 PTE. J. NICOLL. R. HIGHRS.), last part of unit name partially erased; (impressed: 308587 CPL. C. P. BAKER. TANK CORPS.), disc only. Fine. 5pcs. **\$80**
- **450 WWI Medals,** 1914-18 War Medals **(2)**, (impressed: 802942 A.L. CPL. T.G. SHORT. 135-CAN.INF.); (impressed: 844812 SJT. J.F. MC LAREN. C.F.C.); Mercantile Marine War Medal, (impressed: ALFRED QUICK Imperial Service Medal, George V coinage profile, (impressed DAVID PEEL), edge knock on front rim at 6 o 'clock); VF. 4pcs. **\$70**

Thomas George Short was born on 5^{th} July 1871 in London, England. He joined the 135^{th} Bn C.E.F. on 12^{th} February 1916 having seen previous one-year service with 26^{th} Middlesex Regt.

James Forbes McLaren was born on $24^{\rm th}$ October 1888 in Edinburgh, Scotland. He joined the 149th CEF on 27th December 1915. He re-joined again on $15^{\rm th}$ May 1917 to Canadian Forestry Corp and on his Attestation Paper it shows his previous service and notes –Eye Sight.

451 WWI Victory Medal, (impressed: 823504 PTE. F. WEBSTER. 1-CAN. INF.); 1914 Valcartier Camp Medal; For Honourable Service Lapel Pin reverse numbered 6031; Canadian Legion, British Empire Service League Lapel Pin reverse numbered 88199; WWII Canada Applicant for Enlistment Lapel Pin reverse numbered 31773; Copy Victoria Cross, marked as such on reverse. Fine. 6pcs. **\$100**

Frank Webster was born on 6th July 1892 in Dorchester, Ontario, he joined the CEF on 10th January 1916. He received a severe gunshot wound to his right thigh on 4th May 1917.

452 WWI Medals, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 150024 PTE. F. H. AVERY 15-CAN. INF.), ID Bracelet front engraved F.H. AVERY 150024 15TH CANADIANS.; For Service at The Front Lapel Pin reverse numbered 160954, Canadian Legion Lapel Pin reverse numbered 23592; 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 33921. PTE. H.W. HICKS. R.A.M.C.); Victory Medal, (impressed: 1090197 PTE. O. B. THOMPSON. 75-CAN. INF.). VF.7pcs.

Frederick Halcomb Avery was born on $12^{\rm th}$ March 1877 in Norfolk, England. He joined the 15th Battn CEF on $26^{\rm th}$ July 1915 and Served in France and Belgium.

Oliver Bartlett Thompson was born on 9^{th} February 1899 in Haileybury, Ontario and he joined the CEF on 13^{th} January 1917. He served in France.

- **453** Territorial Force War Medal 1914-19, (impressed: 1367 SPR. R. POTTS. R.E.). VF. \$140
- **454 General Service Medal 1918-62,** George V, uncrowned head, IND: IMP: type, two clasps: Iraq, N.W. Persia, (impressed: EMT-57475 PTE. B.T. WYLES, R.A.S.C.). Fine. **\$120**
- **455 General Service Medal 1918-62,** one clasp, Arabian Peninsula, Elizabeth II, (engraved: 4180983 S.A.C. R. YOUNG. R.A.F.). VF. **\$120**

WWII AND LATER

456 WWII Stars, 1939-45 (3); France and Germany; Atlantic Clasp; Defence Medal, Silver; VG. 6pcs. \$90

457 War Medals (3), Silver; CVSM (3), Silver; War Medals (5), Cupronickel. VF. 11pcs. **\$170**

458- 1939-45 Stars (7), with five transmittal boxes; VF. 7pcs. **\$100**

459 Atlantic Stars (2). Africa Star; Burma Star (3).VF. 6pcs. \$110

460 Italy Stars (5), with two transmittal boxes; France and Germany Stars (4), with three transmittal boxes. Fine. 9pcs. **\$130**

461 Arctic Star, EF. **\$70**



462	Air Crew Europe Star. VF.	\$240
463	Defence Medals, all Silver. VF. 5pcs.	\$100
464	War Medal 1939-45, all Silver. VF. 8pcs.	\$100
465	CVSM (5); CVSM disc only (2). all Silver. VF. 7pcs.	\$130
466	Canadian Korea Medal, (engraved: SB 74540 G.C. ME	RRILL).

467 Canadian Korea Medal, (engraved: SM 9511 D S LETRUD).VF.

VF.

468 Korea Medal, unnamed. VF. \$90

469 UN Korea Medal 1950-53, (impressed: SH814 N.E. HOKANSON); Canadian Volunteer Service Medal for Korea, in box of issue. VF. 2pcs. **\$90**

- **470 Canadian Korea Medal,** unnamed; United National Korea Medals (2), (impressed: SH 999 H.J. OVERWATER); (impressed: SB 154185 P.E. BELLAART), first "A" in surname engraved twice. Fine. 3pcs. \$130
- **471 Canadian Somalia Medal 1992-1993,** unnamed in box of issued. EF. **\$80**
- **472 Canadian Special Service Medal,** with Peace Paix clasp unnamed in box of issue; Canadian Corrections Exemplary Service Medal, (impressed: J. R. MURPHY. VF. 2pcs. \$90
- **473** Canadian Peacekeeping Service Medal 1997, 125TH Anniversary of the Confederation of Canada Medal; Canadian Special Service Medal with NATO- Otan clasp. EF. 3pcs. \$140
- 474 Canadian Southwest Asia Service Medal with Afghanistan Clasp, in box of issue. UNC. \$120

GALLANTRY AND DISTINGUISHED SERVICE GROUPS



475 An Order of St. John Group of Eight, Order of St John, Brother's Breast Badge, 4th type; WWI War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 102479 SJT. H.C. PIMM C.A.M.C.); Defence Medal; CVSM with overseas clasp; Army Meritorious Service Medal, George V bareheaded bust in Filed Marshal's uniform, third type ribbon (impressed:102479 SGT. H.C. PIMM. CAN: A.M.C.); Service Medal of the Order of St. John, unnamed. Court mounted for display. VF.8pcs.

Henry Charles Pimm was born on 13^{th} December 1889 in Birmingham, England and joined the 67^{th} Bn CEF on 1^{st} September 1915 in Victoria, BC. He transferred to the Canadian Army Medical Corp in Bramshott on 3^{rd} July 1916. Comes with copy of Service Record.

MSM- L.G. 3rd June 1919.

\$140

\$140

"In recognition of valuable service rendered with the Armies in France and Flanders."

Order of St. John, Serving Brother- L.G. 6th January 1961.



476 WWI MM Group of Five, Military Medal, George V, bareheaded bust in Field Marshal's uniform, (impressed: 300579 SJT. E. GOSS. CAN: F.A.), 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 300579 GNR: E. GOSS. 1/CAN: DIV: A.C.), War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 300579 A. B. S. MJR. E. GOSS. C.F.A.), Belgium Croix de Guerre, swing mounted on pin bar: Original Croix de Guerre Certificate No.6788- 27.2.1920. in addressed transmittal tube. VF. 6pcs. **\$800**

Edward Goss was born on 1st June 1891 in Toronto, Ontario. He joined 14th Battery C.F.A in CEF on 16th August 1915 and was drafted to France in December 1915. When the enemy drenched his position with gas shells on 18th August 1917, he received gas poisoning for which he required treatment.

He died 28th June 1952. Comes with copy of Service Record.

Military Medal- LG 8334. 3rd July 1919. Sgt. Edward Goss.

48th How. Bty,2nd Bde, Canadian Field Artillery.

"For Bravery in the Field."

Belgium Croix de Guerre -LG 31275. 5th April 1919.

"Distinguished services rendered during the course of the campaign."



477 WWII BEM Trio, British Empire Medal, Military Division, George VI GRI cipher, (impressed: 993645 FL. SGT.ROBERT F. BLAIR. R.A.F.),with box if issue, Defence Medal, 1939-45 War Medal; Sterling Silver ID Bracelet with blue and red enamel RCAF; Cloth Half Wings (2) RCAF Navigator, RAF Radio Observer; Photographs of him Air Force uniform (2); Copy of a teletype message sent to him in Dartmouth on 8th June 1944 from RCAF Records Officer on behalf of Minister for Air and the Chief of Air Staff congratulating him on the award made to him that day of the BEM, Military Division; Admittance Stub for Buckingham Palace for the medal investiture dated 15th May 1945; His Certificate of Canadian Citizenship dated 7th June 1955; Three English postcards, two of which are from early 1900s. EF. 14pcs.

Robert Forester Blair was born on $19^{\rm th}$ May 1919 in Walton, Cumberland, England.

CAMPAIGN GROUPS



478 Sudan Pair, Queen's Sudan Medal 1896-98, Silver, (impressed: 4226. PTE. J. COVELL. 5^{TH} . FUS $^{\text{RS}}$.), first s in unit name double punched, Edge knock; Khedive's Sudan Medal 1896-1908, one clasp, Khartoum, (engraved: 4226. Pte. J. COVELL. 5TH FUSRS.). Fine. 2pcs. **\$800**

479 Boer War Pair, Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902, three clasps, Cape Colony, Paardeberg, Johannesburg, (impressed: 6647 CORPL: J. ARCHIBALD. K.O. SCOT: BORD:), King's South Africa Medal 1901-02, two clasps South Africa 1901 and 1902, (impressed: 6647 CORPL: J. ARCHIBALD. K.O. SCOT: BORD:), edge knocks. VG. 2pcs. \$240

480 Boer War Pair, Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902, three clasps, Cape Colony, Orange Free State, Transvaal, (engraved: 18692. Serjt. O. DERBYSHIRE R.E.), King's South Africa Medal 1901-02, two clasps South Africa 1901 and 1902, (impressed: 18692 SERJT: O. DERBYSHIRE. R.E.). Fine. 2pcs. **\$220**

481 WWI Pairs (2), War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 164306 SJT. F.J. MAVIN. 75-CAN.INF.), comes with original ribbons, shipping box, envelope and remittance slip; War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 331229 PTE. J.A. WILSON. C.A.S.C.), together with ID tags named J.A. WILSON PRES. 331229, and his CEF Discharge Certificate. VF. 11pcs. **\$120**

Francis John Mavin was born on $17^{\rm th}$ January 1890 in Devonport, England, he joined the CEF on $16^{\rm th}$ September 1915.

James Alexander Wilson was born on $8^{\rm th}$ April 1894 in Toronto, Ontario. He joined the CEF on $16^{\rm th}$ February 1916. He served in $4^{\rm th}$ Div. Motor Transport Co'y in France.

482 Lauther Family, Father: War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 901481 PTE. W.A. LAUTHER. 85-CAN. INF.), with box and certificate; One of his Dog Tags; Gold wound stripe; Photo of him in uniform; Standard letter from King George dated 1918 wishing him an early restoration to health; Discharge Certificate.

Son: Two Dog Tags 1812120. ---- LAUTHER. R.A.F. C 0f E; R.A. F. Bomb Aimer Cloth Wings (2). VF. 12pcs. **\$70**

William Anderson Lauther was born on 27^{th} January 1894 in Truro, Nova Scotia. He was a student when he joined the 193^{rd} Bat. CEF on 4^{th} April 1916. He served in Canada, England and France. He received a gun shot wound to left buttock on 16^{th} March 1918 and was discharged on 3^{rd} November 1920.

483 WWI Pair, War and Victory Medal, (impressed: 434821 PTE. W.C. FOSTER. 31- CAN. INF.), Special Constabulary Long Service Medal, George VI, coinage profile with IND. IMP. type, (impressed: WALTER C. FOSTER); Metropolitan Special Constabulary 1914 Long Service small Bronze Medal on a leaf and scroll pin; Metropolitan Special Constabulary Bronze Badge; Cloth Chevron. VF. 6pcs. **\$70**

Walter Charles Foster was born on 22nd January 1892 in Bedford, England and he joined CEF on 5th February 1915 in Calgary, Alberta.

484 WWI Pair and Related Items, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 164114 PTE. T. HOLLOWELL 75-CAN. INF.), For Service at the Front pin reverse numbered 35381, ID tag named (164114 T. HOLLOWELL 75 P), together with related items including a Cap Badge of 75th Overseas Battalion, Photo of him in uniform, Hospital appointment card for 1917; VF. 7pcs.

Thomas Hollowell was born on 16th September 1895 in Sunderland, Durham, England. He joined the 84TH BN. CEF on 2nd September 1915, having seen six months previous service in the Dufferin Rifles.

485 Pairs, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 102522 PTE. J. CHENERY. 54-CAN. INF.), Photo of him in uniform, Medal transmittal box and envelope; (impressed: 625195 PTE. A. J. KAY. 10-CAN. INF.). VF.6pcs. **\$140**

John Chenery was born on $1^{\rm st}$ March 1881 in Greenwich, England and joined the CEF on $9^{\rm th}$ September 1915. Comes with copy of Service Records.

Albert J. Kay was born on 5^{th} March 1889 in London, England and joined the CEF on 16^{th} March 1916.

486 WW1 Trio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 430701 PTE W. CROUCH 27/CAN: INF:), War and Victory Medals (impressed: 430701 PTE. W. CROUCH. 27-CAN.INF.). VF. 3pcs. **\$130**

487 WW1 Trio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 8135 PTE W. H. NOLAN. 2/CAN: INF:), the A in the surname is an inverted V, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 8135 PTE. W.H. NOLAN. 2-CAN.INF.). VF. 3pcs. \$120

William Henry Nolan was born on 10^{th} April 1880 in Sidney, Ontario, he joined the 2^{nd} Battn, CEF on 22^{nd} September 1914. He died on 22^{nd} April 1915 and is remembered on the Menin Gate (Ypres) Memorial.

488 WW1 Trio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 13531 PTE R. McI MONCK. 5/CAN: INF:), War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 13531 A/CPL. R. McI. MONCK 5TH. CAN. INF.) on the Victory Medal there is an erasure of a second letter "H" after 5 TH. Fine. 3pcs. **\$120**

Russell McIntyre Monck was born on 20th November 1892 in Toronto, Ontario, and joined the 5th Battn., CEF on 23rd September 1914. He was poison gassed by the enemy on 4th May 1915 and was hospitalized from 12th May 1915 to 5th June 1915. He was discharged on 9th August 1919.

489 WWI Trio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 65212 PTE A. COPELAND. 24/CAN: INF:), War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 65212 SJT. A. COPELAND. 24-CAN. INF.). VF. 3pcs. **\$130**

Arthur Copeland was born on $3^{\rm rd}$ November 1888 in Hampton, England. He joined the CEF on $10^{\rm th}$ June 1914 having seen previous service with $8^{\rm th}$ Batt. Middlesex Regt. England.

490 WWITrio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 418323 PTE. J.R. EDWARDS. 42/ CAN: INF:), War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 418323 PTE. J.R. EDWARDS. 42-CAN. INF.). Fine. 3pcs. **\$130**

John Raymond Edwards was born on 12th November 1886 in Birkenhead, England. He joined the CEF on 8th March 1915 having seen previous eight years service with 5th R.A.

491 Mercantile Marine WWI Trio, War and Victory Medals, (Impressed: 6895 T.S. H. HEWITT. TR. R.N.R.); Mercantile Marine War Medal, (impressed inverted naming: H. HEWITT), court mounted for display. Fine. 3pcs. \$130

Herbert Hewitt was born on 15^{th} June 1898, in U.K. he enrolled on 3^{rd} July 1917. Ships he served on were: Vivid, Idaho, Bondice Eaglet, Geo.Fenwick, Pekin and Pembroke VII, Comes with copy of Service Record.

492 WW1 Trio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 10802 PTE. W. LEE, DURH. L.I.), War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 10802 PTE. W. LEE DURH. L.I.), swing mounted on bar; DLI Cap Badge. VF. 4pcs. **\$120**

493 WW1 Trio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed:84107 DVR. W. BELL. CAN. FD. ART.), War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 84107 DVR. W. BELL. C.F.A.). VG. 3pcs. **\$130**

William Bell was born on 10^{th} October 1892 in Stockton-on-Sea, England. He joined the CEF on 12^{th} November 1914 having seen previous service with 16^{th} Bty CFA.

494 WWI Trio, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 80140 PTE G. CHRISTIAN. 31/CAN:INF), War and Victory Medals with MID, (impressed: 80140 A.C.S. MJR. G. CHRISTIAN. 31-CAN. INF.); ID Bracelet made out of a French 1917 2 Francs coin, reverse smoothed out to a plain planchet and engraved around the edge (80140 SERGT. GEO. CHRISTIAN. CANADIAN POSTAL CORPS.). VF. 4pcs. **\$160**

George Christian was born on 18^{th} November 1889 on the Isle of Man, U.K. He joined the 31^{st} Bn CEF on 18^{th} February 1915, having seen previous two years service with 103^{rd} Regiment Calgary Rifles. Comes with copy of Service Record.

MID – 11th July 1919.

495 WW1 Medals, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 274 PTE. C.J. BURNHAM. A. CYC. CORPS.), 1939-45 Defence Medal Cupronickel, unnamed, swing mounted on pin bar. VF. 3pcs. **\$110**

496 WWI Medals, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: LIEUT. R. H. LELIEVRE), French Croix de Guerre 1914-1918, court mounted for display. VF. 3pcs. **\$180**

Roger Horace Lelievre was born on 25th April 1896 in Ottawa, Ontario, his father at the time of his birth was Assistant Private Secretary to Sir Wilfrid Laurier. Roger attended Ashbury College in Ottawa from 1912-1914 and was part of their Cadets. He enlisted on 28th November 1914 in 22nd Battn CEF (The Van Doos) and went overseas with them serving from 1914-1916. The unit first served along the Ypres Salient.

On $7^{\rm th}$ February 1916 he was wounded by a rifle grenade that exploded just under him and a small piece hit him in the upper shoulder, left index finger and left leg, for this he was evacuated to No.2 Canadian Stationary Hospital. He re-joined his unit in the field one month later and in early April 1916 the Van Doos moved to Mount Sorrel where they participated in the actions of St. Elio craters.

He was transferred to 230^{th} Battalion following his appointment in May 1916 to a commission as a Lieutenant in the Signals. In February 1917 he was seconded to the Royal Flying Corps as an Observer and served with No.34 Squadron from 6th April to 21^{st} August 1917, then with No. 52 Squadron from 21^{st} August to 28^{th} November 1917. He was sent to England on 18^{th} June 1918 and was killed in an air accident on 31^{st} August 1918 while serving in Britain with the R.A.F. Comes with copy of Service Record and Research Material.

497 WWI Group of Four, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: A4156 PTE N.C. MILLARD. 3/CAN:INF:); War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 404156 PTE. N.C. MILLARD. 3-CAN. INF.); Colonial Auxiliary Forces Long Service Medal, George V, (impressed: C.Q.M.S. N.C. MILLARD TOR. REGT.), swing mounted on pin bar. VF. 4pcs. **\$180**

Norman Conrad Millard was born on 22^{nd} October 1895 in Toronto, Ontario and he joined the CEF on 8^{th} April 1915. His A.F.L. S. Medal was awarded in 1934 by G.O. 45.

498 Canadian Efficiency Medal Trio, War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 1096172 SPR. D. SARDELLA. C.E.), Efficiency Medal, scroll Canada, George V, (impressed: A/CPL. D. SARDELLA Q.O.R. OF C.). VF. 3pcs. \$140

499 Group of Six Spanning Two World Wars, WWI War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 794260 SPR. H.H. BARNES. C.R.T.); WWII, Defence Medal, CVSM with overseas bar, 1939-45 War Medal all Silver and unnamed; Efficiency Medal scroll Canada, George VI Indiae. Imp. type, (impressed: PTE. H.H. BARNES NO. 2 D.D., C.A.). Plated and court mounted on a pin bar. VF. 6pcs. **\$220**

Herbert Harold Barnes was born on $15^{\rm th}$ October 1892 in Sarnia, Ontario and he joined the CEF on $31^{\rm st}$ March 1916, stating that his trade was a sailor.



500 Canadian Group of Five, WWI War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 541129 PTE. G. W. NEIL. 18-CAN.INF.), WWII CVSM, 1939-45 War Medal, Efficiency Medal, scroll suspension CANADA, with additional six-year service bar, George VI crowned profile IND: IMP: type, (impressed: C.S.M. (W.O. CL. 2) G. W. NEIL CAN. FUS. (M.G.)). VF. 5pcs. \$240

George William Neil was born on $14^{\rm th}$ December 1899 in London, Ontario and he joined the $4^{\rm th}$ Divisional Cyclists C.E.F. on $29^{\rm th}$ November 1915 and served until March 1919. In August 1918 he received a gun shot wound to his face.

He was in Can. M.G. Corps from 1924 to 1936 and was then in the Canadian Fusiliers (M.G.) from 1936 to 16th June 1941.

He joined the Canadian Active Service Force again on 17th June 1941 and was discharged on 19th January 1945. He became a pastor of the United Church and died on Tuesday 26th October 1948 from injuries received in a car accident that had taken place on 23td October 1948. Comes with copy of WWI and WWII Service Record and newspaper clippings.

501 Canadian Efficiency Medal Group of Six, 1939-45 Star, France and Germany Star, Defence Medal, CVSM with overseas bar, 1939-45 War Medal, Efficiency Medal with Scroll Canada, George VI Indiae Imp type, (impressed: PTE. A. THOMSON, RCIC, plated and court mounted for display; Small brass-like plaque, "Private Andrew Thomson A-2117- Essex Scottish Regiment 1939-1945" VF. 7pcs. **\$240**

502 A Territorial Efficiency Medal Trio, 1939-45 Star, 1939-45 War Medal, Efficiency Medal with two additional six-year service bars, scroll suspension Territorial, George VI, crowned profile with Indiae: Imp: type (impressed: 2566135 CPL. W. W. GARROD. R. SIGS.), correction to unit name. Swing mounted on pin bar. VF. 3pcs. **\$260**

503 A Territorial Efficiency Medal Group of Six, 1939-45 Star, Africa Star with 1st Army clasp, Italy Star, Defence Medal, 1939-45 War Medal, Efficiency Medal scroll suspension Territorial, George VI, crowned profile with Indiae: Imp: type, (impressed: 852875 GNR. C. V. HOWE. R.A.), swing mounted on pin bar. VF. 6pcs. **\$240**

504 A Territorial Efficiency Medal Group of Five, 1939-45 Star, Atlantic Star with France & Germany clasp, Pacific Star, 1939-45 War Medal, Efficiency Medal, scroll suspension Territorial, Elizabeth II crown profile without Br. Omn. omitted type, (impressed: 22554446 L/CPL. F.L. CARSTAIRS. RAC), swing mounted on pin bar.VF.5pcs.



505 A Sussex Regt. / Royal Tank Corps Group of Nine, WWI War and Victory Medals, (impressed: 203307 PTE. E. A. HOWARD. R. SUSS. R.), India General Service Medal, one clasp North West Frontier 1936-37, George VI, (impressed: 6391779 SJT. E. A. HOWARD. R. TANK.C.), 1939-45 Star, Africa Star, France & Germany Star, Defence Medal, 1939-45 War Medal, Army Long Service and Good Conduct Medal, suspension bar Regular Army, George VI crowned profile with Indiae, Imp: type, (impressed: 6391779 SJT. E. A. HOWARD. R. TANK. R.). Loosely swing mounted on a bar. VF. 9pcs. \$400



506 WWII Group of Six, 1939-45 Star, Atlantic Star, Defence Medal, CVSM with overseas bar, 1939-45 War Medal, Royal Naval Volunteer Reserve Long Service and Good Conduct Medal, (impressed: G.H. PAPE LDG. SMN. V7470 R.C.N.V.R.), first 7 and 4 in service number double struck. Plated and court mounted on a pin bar. Fine.6pcs.

\$500

507 WWII, 1939-45 Star; Africa Star; 1939-45 War Medal, Silver; Canadian General Service Pin, reverse numbered 1007735; Overseas Bar for the CVSM. VF.5pcs. **\$100**

508 WWII Group of Four, France and Germany Star, CVSM with overseas bar, 1939-45 War Medal, Canadian Forces 'Decoration with additional 10-year clasp, George VI, (reverse engraved: CPL. D. W. SMITH), plated and court mounted for display. VF. 4pcs. **\$100**

509 WWII Group of Six, 1939-45 Star, Atlantic Star, Africa Star, Italy Star, Defence Medal, 1939-45 War Medal, last two are Cupro-nickel, court mounted for display. VF.6pcs. **\$100**



510 WWII Group of Six, 1939-45 Star, Atlantic Star, Pacific Star, CVSM with Overseas clasp, 1939-45 War Medal, Canadian Forces Decoration, Elizabeth II (impressed CDR (E) R.J. McKEOWN). EF.

\$130

Raymond John McKeown was born on 3rd October 1916 in Victoria BC. He was a student at Queen's University in Kingston before being commissioned into the R.C.N. as an Engineer on 15/02/1941.He was promoted to; Lieutenant 1942, A/Lt.Cdr. in 1945, and Cmdr. In 1950.

He served on the Armed Merchant Cruiser Prince David 1942-43, on the minesweeper Fort William in 1945. He was a staff officer to the C.in-C. North West Atlantic and had also been with the Canadian Naval Mission in London.

He continued to serve after the war on the Destroyer Nooka and the Cruiser Quebec as well as service ashore.

Comes with copy of his Service File.



511 Canadian Korea Pair, Korea Medal and United Nations Korea Medal, (engraved: SF-21437 R.F. JACKSON). Fine. 2pcs. **\$300**

LONG AND MERITORIOUS SERVICE

512 Army Long Service and Good Conduct Medal, Edward VII, (impressed: 3553 BGLR. A. FINCH. SHROPS: L.I.). Fine. **\$100**

513 Volunteer Officer's Decoration, Edward VII, unnamed, hallmarked London 1905. VF. \$220

514 Volunteer Long Service Medal, George V, (engraved: Voltr. T. Culler E.I. Ry. Voltr Rfls), toning in areas on front of medal. Fine.

\$120

515 Territorial Force Efficiency Medal, Edward VII, (impressed: 199 SJT: J.W. SELF. 1/H.C.B. R.F.A.). Fine. **\$200**

516 Territorial Force Efficiency Medal, George V, (impressed: 157 Q.M.S.SJT: J.H. FRANKLIN. 2/N.M.F.A. R.A.M.C.).VF. **\$120**



517 Militia Long Service and Good Conduct Medal, Edward VII, bare headed bust in Field Marshal's uniform, (impressed: 4347 PTE S. ALLSOP. 4/NOTTS & DERBY REGT), small edge knocks. VG. **\$700**

518 Colonial Auxiliary Forces Long Service Medal, George V, (impressed: MAJOR C.J. INGLES D.S.O. WEST. TOR. REGT.), with corresponding Miniature Medal, edge marked made in England. EF. 2pcs. \$160

Charles James Ingles was born on 6^{th} November 1883 in Toronto, Ontario. He joined the 98^{th} Bn CEF as a Major on 23^{rd} November 1915 having seen previous six years' service in Queen's Own Rifles and eight years in 44^{th} Lincoln and Welland Regt. He received the medal by G.O.28 in 1925.

DSO-LG. 30/07/1919

519 Royal Air Force Long Service and Good Conduct Medal, Elizabeth II, coinage but without BR: OMN: (impressed: A/CPL. D. J. KING (C 4271615) RAF); George V and Queen Mary 1911 Coronation Medal VF. 2pcs. \$140

520 Efficiency Medal, George V, scroll suspension CANADA, with additional six-year service bar, (impressed: TRP.J.L. BARNES G.G.B.G.), correction to centre of surname. VF. **\$100**

Governor General's Body Guard.

521 Efficiency Medal, George V, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: BDSM. I. J. TAMBLYN DURHAM REGT:). VF. **\$120**

522 Efficiency Medal, George V, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: CPL. W.J. GURNON VIC. RIF. OF C.), edge knock on front at 8 o'clock. Fine. \$110

William James Gurnon of 549 Regiment, A Company, was born in Canada and enlisted on 1st May 1924 at age 24. He received the medal in 1936. Information from McCord Museum.

523 Efficiency Medal, George V, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: SGT. T.M. WHORTON VIC. RIF. OF C.). Fine. **\$110**

Thomas M. Wharton of 555 Regiment, A Company, was born in Canada and enlisted on 5th May 1924 at age 23. He received the medal in 1936. Information from McCord Museum.

524 Efficiency Medal, George V, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: SGT. H. HOCKENHULL CARLT. L.I.). Fine. **\$100**

Harry Hockenhull was born on 4th July 1884 in England and joined the CEF on 12th January 1916, as a Private service number 710012.

525 Efficiency Medal, George VI, IND: IMP: type, scroll suspension CANADA, with additional six-year service bar, (impressed: SGT. S.A. HEATHERINGTON. C.H. OF O. (M.G.)), spots of verdigris on both sides. Fine. \$130

Cameron Highlanders of Ottawa.

526 Efficiency Medal, George VI, IND: IMP: type, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: SGT. W. J.J. WOODHOUSE RCIC). Plated, Fine. \$110

527 Efficiency Medal, George VI, IND: IMP: type, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: CPL. W.A. MOORE A. S & S. H. OF C.). Fine.

\$120

Argyle and Sutherland Highlanders of Canada.

528 Efficiency Medal, George VI, IND: IMP: type, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: SGT. L.I. JOHNSON R.C.A. (N. P.)). VF. **\$100**

529 Efficiency Medal, George VI, IND: IMP: type, scroll suspension CANADA, (impressed: TRP. C.D. LATTRULO G.G.H.G.). VF. **\$120**

Governor General's Horse Guard.

Cosimo Damiano Lattrulo was born on 21st June 1899 in Pisticci, Italy and he joined the CEF on 21st September 1918, service number 2012173.

530 Efficiency Medal, George VI crown profile with INDIAE: IMP: type, scroll suspension Militia, (impressed: 529929 SIGMN. H. BROOKS. R. SIGS.), regimental number and rank officially corrected. VF. \$90



531 Efficiency Medal, George VI IND: IMP: type, scroll suspension New Zealand, (impressed: D/SGT. J. BLACK. WGTN. RGT.).VF. **\$220**

532 Efficiency Medal, Elizabeth II, scroll suspension CANADA, (engraved: CAPT G.A. SPEAR), pin bar on back of ribbon. VF. **\$100**

533 Efficiency Medal, Elizabeth II without Br. Omn:, scroll suspension Canada, (engraved: PTE GA MAGUIRE). VF. **\$100**



534 Royal Canadian Mounted Police Long Service Medal, George VI coinage profile with Dei Gratia Rex, (engraved: J.H. DAVIES). Fine. \$600

535 Royal Canadian Mounted Police Long Service Medal, Elizabeth II, (engraved: E.T. SALTER). VF. **\$500**

MISCELLANEOUS

536 Imperial Service Medals (2), George V, coinage profile, (engraved: JOHN WILLIAM HARRIS.), in box of issue; Elizabeth II, Dei: Gratia: type, (impressed: ALEXANDER NELSON YOUNG), no ribbon; Special Constabulary Long Service Medal, George V, crowned bust in Coronation Robes, two clasps The Great War 1914-18 and Long Service 1939, (impressed: ALBERT CURTIS); 1935 Jubilee Medal with original box and extra ladies bow suspension. EF. 4pcs.

537 Imperial Service Medal, George VI crowned bust Indiae: Imp. type, (impressed: ALBERT CHARLES POWELL.); WWI Victory Medal, (impressed: 1735D. T. IRVINE. SMN. R.N.R.); WWII C.V.S.M. (3); Masonic Knights Templar, In Hoc Signo Vinces Badge, seven-pointed Star; European Lapel Pins (2); Tiny Lapel Pin for Veterans Guard of Canada). VF. 9pcs.

538 Canadian Imperial Service Trio, Imperial Service Medal, George VI, crowned bust Indiae: Imp: type, (impressed:HERBERT WILLIAM SUTTON), CVSM and 1939-45 War Medal, both unnamed. Plated and court mounted on pin bar. VF. 3pcs.. **\$90**

539 Canadian Memorial Cross, George VI, (impressed: F.O. W.M. CURRIE J22532), a few of the letters and numbers have been double punched, in box of issue with the remittance card. VF. **\$160**

William Matthew Currie was born on 25th June 1918 in Calgary, Alberta. He first served as a Gunner in the 2/91st Battery, RCA. He was a Flying Officer Bomb Aimer in ##115 Squadron when his Wellington Aircraft BK 166 went missing from a night trip to Lorient, France 13th February 1943 and is buried in the Guidel Community Cemetery at Morbihan in France.

540 Canadian Memorial Cross, ERII, (engraved: F-29856 SGT. R.W. CAMPBELL) on pin suspension bar. VF. \$140

Robert Webster Campbell was born on 7th February 1921 in Halifax, N.S. and enlisted the Canadian Active Service Force on 17th October 1939. He trained as a rifleman until August 1941. Instructor – small arms, Drill and M.C. at O.T.C. until December 1942. Rejoined Regiment as C.A.C. in April 1943. Trained as crew commander and proceeded overseas in June 1943. Qualified as a Gunner Operator and in France became Crew Commander with Sherbrooke Fusiliers on 21st July 1944. During operation Tractable on 14th August 1944 he was wounded in the right foot and left leg causing considerable disability. Deceased 26th October 1957.

- **541 Queen Elizabeth II Canadian Silver Jubilee Medal 1977,** unnamed; Canadian Forces Decoration, ERII, (engraved: B/L SGT K.D. BOWES), in box of issue. EF. 2pcs. **\$160**
- **542 Empty Award Boxes,** Companion of the Order of the British Empire, Military; Canadian Memorial Cross; Colonial Auxiliary Forces Decoration; RNVR Decoration. VF.4pcs. \$100

RENAMED, COPY AND/OR DEFECTIVE MEDALS

543 Copy Order of Military Merit (MMM), reverse marked COPY; Canadian Forced Decoration, Elizabeth II with two additional tenyear bars, (engraved: S/SGT S.J. STOKES), in box of issue. EF. 2pcs.

\$80

- **544 Baltic Medal 1854-55,** unnamed, disc only with an odd shape loop soldered on it. Good. **\$70**
- 545 Crimea Medal 1854-56, unnamed, disc only. Good. \$70
- **546 Crimea Medal 1854-56,** one clasp, Sebastopol, unnamed. Many heavy contact marks and rim bumps on the medal. Poor. **\$80**
- **547 Turkish Crimea Medal 1855-56,** Sardinia issue, (impressed: No. 147. JAMES. EAGAN. 88TH REGT), naming heavily scored over in an effort to obliterate it. Ribbon worn and badly faded. Good. **\$100**
- **548 Indian Mutiny Medal 1857-58,** (impressed: THO^s OTTLEY, 71ST HIGH^D L.I.), disc only. Good. **\$90**
- **549 Canada General Service Medal 1866-70,** no clasp, unnamed but has "W M" crudely etched on the edge. VG. \$100
- **550** South Africa Medal 1877-79, (engraved: 840 P^{TE} J. BELTON. 2-3RD FOOT.). Disc only. Fine. \$100
- **551 North West Canada Medal 1885,** no clasp, suspension has been re-pinned, medal is well worn. Poor. \$70
- **552 Ashanti Medal 1901,** Edward VII, erased. Fine. **\$70**
- **553 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** (impressed: M.G. DOUBELL. C.G.R.), reverse showing marks where it was once brooch mounted, medal has been re-pinned with a newer slightly different suspension. Silver. Fine. **\$70**
- C.G.R.- Cape Government Railways.
- **554 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** six clasps, Cape Colony, Tugela Heights, Orange Free State, Relief of Ladysmith, Transvaal, Laing's Nek, (: 3113. PTE G. HINCH. YK: & LANC: REGT), original serial number and recipient's name erased and then engraved, regiment's naming is impressed. Fine. **\$120**
- **555 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902,** (impressed: 7144 P^{TE} D. M^C LEOD. HIGHLAND L.I.), disc only, two solder marks on front where it once had a brooch pin on it also there is a small loop soldered to the front just above the Queen's crown, Poor; King's South Africa Medal, two clasps, South Africa 1901 and 1902, naming erased, Good; King's South Africa Medal, (impressed: 3097 P^{TE} A. REDFORD. RL: SCOTS FUS:), disc only, Good. **3pcs. \$80**

556 Queen's South Africa Medal 1899-1902, four clasps, Cape Colony, Orange Free State, Johannesburg, Belfast, naming erased and medal disc broken from suspender; WWI Trio, 1914-15 Star (erased and engraved: CAPT. L.F. GARRATT R.A.), War and Victory Medals, (erased and engraved: CAPT. L.F. GARRATT). VG. 4pcs. **\$100**

557 WWI, 1914-15 Star, erased; 1914-18 War Medal, Disc only, (erased and engraved: L. V. WHITE C.5108); Victory Medals (2) both erased. All with no ribbon. VG. 4pcs. **\$80**

558 Pair, War and Victory Medal, (both erased and engraved: 442701 PTE E KEELING 29TH BN.); War and Victory Medals, both erased.; War Medal (impressed: 766950 PTE. W. TAYLOR 123rd BN CAN. INF.), erasure and re-punching of service number, unit has been erased and engraved in lower case; Pair, 1914-15 Star, (impressed: 77821 PTE. C.E. HITCHCOX. 7/CAN: INF:); Victory Medal (impressed: 77821 PTE. C.E. HITCHCOX. 7/CAN.INF.). VF. 7pcs. **\$100**

Edwin Keeling was born on 23rd August 1893 in Manchester, England, he joined the CEF on 22nd May 1915.

William Taylor was born on $16^{\rm th}$ September 1888 in Glen Morris, Ontario, He joined the $123^{\rm rd}$ Bn. CEF on $14^{\rm th}$ December 1915.

Clifford Earle Hitchcox was born on 26^{th} June 1894 in Rugby, England. He joined the CEF on 23^{rd} November 1914 having seen previous service with 88^{th} V.F. He was Killed in Action on 27^{th} August 1915 and is buried in the Berks Cemetery Extension in Belgium.

559 Army Meritorious Service Medal, George V bare headed bust in Field Marshal's uniform, non-swivel, erased. Fine. **\$100**

MINIATURE MEDALS

560 Miniatures, Military Cross, George VI, GRI type, reverse marked Made in England; Indian General Service Medal 1908-1935, one clasp, Waziristan 1919-21, George V Kaiser –I-Hind type; Voluntary Medical Service Medal; WWI trio, 1914-15 Star, War and Victory Medals, swing mounted on pin bar; WWII Pair, CVSM, 1939-45 War Medal, swing mounted on pin bar. All well struck pieces. VF. 8pcs.

561 Canadian Miniature Group of Five, Order of Military Merit; UN Medal ONUC; UN Medal UNFICYP; Canada Queen Elizabeth II Silver Jubilee Medal; Canadian Forces Decoration with additional ten-year clasp, Elizabeth II. Court mounted for display. VF. 5pcs. **\$80**



562 Small Frame of WWI Miniatures, Death Plaque, uniface; 1914-15 Star; 1914-18 Silver War Medal; Victory Medal, Civilization type. Older nicely detailed pieces. Fine. 4pcs. \$100

563 WWI Miniature Trio, 1914-15 Star, War and Victory Medals, swing mounted on pin bar, VG; Miniature Order of Polonia Restituta, reverse dated 1944, VG; Hong Kong Clasp for Canadian Volunteer Service Medal, VF. 3pcs. **\$70**

564 Miniatures, War and Victory Medal with MID leaf; WWII, Defence Medal; Efficiency Medal with Canada suspension scroll and three additional service bars, George VI crowned profile with Indiae: Imp.; Group of Four, 1939-45 Star, France & Germany Star, CVSM with overseas bar, 1939-45 War Medal, swing mounted on pin bar. VG. 8pcs.

FOREIGN

- **565 Australia, WW11 Group of Four,** 1939-45 Star, (impressed: VX 60331 M.T. PATON), Pacific Star, ((impressed: VX 60331 M.T. PATON), 1939-45 War Medal, ((impressed: VX 60331 M.T. PATON), Australian Service Medal 1939-45, ((impressed: VX 60331 M.T. PATON). VF. 4pcs.
- 566 Italy, African Campaign Medal with clasp Campagna 1895-96,Bronze engraver Speranza; Wurttemberg Yser Ypern FranzosischFlandern 1914 Medal, white metal. Fine.2pcs.\$80
- **567** New Zealand, Group of Five, 1939-45 Star, Africa Star, Defence Medal, 1939-45 War Medal, New Zealand War Service Medal, all unnamed and swing mounted on pin bar; Soldiers Pay Book for# 38407 L. Cpl. Clarence Godfrey Egan, who enlisted on 14.11.1940 at age 42. VF. 6pcs. \$140
- **568- Poland, Monte Cassino Cross,** reverse numbered 33 942, no ribbon; WWII Polish Exile Army Medal, no ribbon; Russia, WWII Twentieth Anniversary Medal, WWII Fortieth Anniversary Medal, WWII Fiftieth Anniversary Medal. VF. 5pcs. **\$80**
- **569 Polish Grouping of Four,** Cross of Valour, Two Commemorative Medals 1930-1980, One Commemorative Medal 1983; Red Cloth Patch; Red Cloth Poland shoulder flashes (2); Map of Poland in 1943; Map of Warsaw 1962; Photos of men and women in uniform (29); Personal photos of people in civilian life (30); Typed sheet saying that these items belonged to Marian Andrzej Chroscicki the writer's father. Fine. 69pcs. **\$60**

M.A.Chroscicki 30.11.1925 to 11.6.2017.

Born in Poland, when Germans invaded was moved to a labour camp. He joined the Free Polish Army and was in reconnaissance based in Egypt.

- 570 Rhodesia Pair, Rhodesia General Service Medal, (impressed: 26446 CST T. MAGUNDA),1980 Zimbabwe Independence Medal, Bronze Class, edge numbered 39887; U.S.A., National Defence Service Medal (2);Vietnam Service Medal (2); Good Conduct Medal, all unnamed. Korean War Service Medal awarded on the 50th Anniversary of the war in box. EF. 8pcs.
- **571 South Africa, John Chard Medal 1952,** Bronze, unvoided acorn suspender, no rim on reverse, Bronze coated Brass with Coat of Arms. EF. \$50
- **572 South African, Group of Six,** 1939-45 Star (impressed: 176002 C.J. KLEIN), Africa Star, (impressed: 176002 C.J. KLEIN), Italy Star, (impressed: 176002 C.J. KLEIN), Defence Medal, (impressed: 176002 C.J. KLEIN), 1939-45 War Medal with MID Leaf (impressed: 176002 C.J. KLEIN), Africa Service Medal, (impressed: 176002 C.J. KLEIN), swing mounted on pin bar. VF. 7pcs. **\$160**
- 573 U.S.A. WWI Welcome Home Medals (3), Front: in a circle Michigan Coat of Arms, above an eagle with wings spread and WORLD WAR, below 1917- 1919. Back: PRESENTED BY THE COUNTY OF ST. CLAIRE, MICH. TO THOSE WHO ANSWERED THE CALL DURING 1917-1919 U.S.A., made by W & H CO. Newark. N.J. square shape 40mm x 26mm. Bronze, suspended from a pin on WWI Victory Ribbon; U.S. Navy Good Conduct Medal, Bronze, unnamed; Forty and Eight Veterans Organization Bronze Medal. Founded in 1920 by American Legion WWI veterans and the name coming from box cars in France that transported troops to the front which had 40/8 stencilled on the sides to denote that it could carry 40 men and 8 horses. Fine. 5pcs.

GERMAN

- **574 Imperial German Iron Cross 1**st **Class,** slightly curved "800 stamp" on pin, magnetic black centre. Fine. **\$150**
- **575 Imperial German Iron Cross 1**st **Class,** non-magnetic black centre, marked "800", central screw post fastener, hook clip, centre possibly repainted. Fine. \$130



- 576 Imperial German Iron Cross 1st Class, magnetic black centre, "S-W" stamped on pin, silver frame toned black. Fine to EF.\$150
- **577 Imperial German Iron Cross 2**nd **Class**; Hindenburg Cross with swords; Imperial German black wound badge. Fine to EF. 3pcs. **\$90**
- **578** Imperial German Iron Cross 2nd Class; Hindenburg Cross, voided type; Imperial German black wound badge. Fine to EF. 3pcs.
- **579 Imperial German Iron Cross 2nd Class**; Imperial German Silver wound badge; Hindenburg Cross. Fine. 3pcs. **\$80**
- **580** Imperial German Iron Cross 2nd Class, with ribbon, mounted on the ribbon is a 1939 Bar to 1914 Iron Cross, which should be worn by itself. One of the bar's four tangs is broken off, but still stuck in the ribbon. Fine. 2pcs. \$120
- **581 Imperial German Trio**, Iron Cross 2nd Class, 1914 Oldenburg War Service Cross 2nd Class, and Hindenburg Cross 2nd Class with swords, mounted on pin bar. Fine. 3pcs. \$100
- **582** Imperial German Trio, Iron Cross 2^{nd} Class, Hindenburg Cross 2^{nd} Class with swords and the Hungarian War Medal, mounted on pin bar. Fine. \$100
- **583** Imperial German Trio, Iron Cross 2nd Class, Brunswick Service Medal 2nd Class and Hindenburg Cross with swords, mounted on pin bar. Fine. 3pcs. \$100
- 584 Imperial German Trio, Iron Cross 2nd Class, Hindenburg Cross with swords and 25 years Long Service Medal, mounted on pin bar. Fine. 3pcs.\$100
- **585 Imperial German Iron Cross 2**nd **Class,** ribbon clasp broken off but included; Black wound badge, Fine; Silver wound badge, Fine; Hindenburg Cross with swords, no ribbon; Hindenburg Cross without swords. Fine. 5pcs. **\$80**

586 Imperial German Iron Cross 2nd Class, EF; Hindenburg Cross without swords, issued to next-of-kin; Prussia Railway 25 year service badge, Fine; Friedrich August Medal, in Bronze, no ribbon, Fine. 4pcs. \$110

587 Third Reich, Pair of Cavalry Leytnant shoulder boards and pair of collar patches, EF; Pair of Artillery Hauptmann shoulder boards, EF. 6pcs. \$120

588 Third Reich, Luftwaffe Embroidered Breast Eagle. The eagle has been cut out of a paratroop camouflaged jump smock. The camouflaged reed green material can be seen around the badge. Fine. Scarce. \$100

589 Third Reich, Luftwaffe Embroidered Cloth Specialist Badges, Driver; Telephone Operator with Test B (2), slightly different designs; Ordnanc Nco (flak); Air Raid Warning personnel; Artificen NCO; Signal personnel for non-signal Units; Radio Interceptor; Radio Operator NCO (2), slightly different in design and size; Aviation Technical personnel; Flying personnel (not entitled to breast badges), (4), slight variations; NCO rank sleeve stripes rank insignia (2). Fine to EF. 17pcs.

590 Third Reich Iron Cross 1st Class, magnetic black centre bright Silver frame, wide pin marked "L15". Fine to EF. \$180

591 Third Reich Iron Cross 1st Class, magnetic black centre toned black Silver frame, wide pin. Fine to EF. \$160

592 Third Reich Iron Cross 1st **Class,** magnetic black centre, wide pin stamped on reverse "100", tarnishing on Silver frame and back.

\$190

593 Third Reich Iron Cross 1st Class, magnetic black centre, wide pin. Fine.\$160

594 Third Reich Iron Cross 2nd Class. EF. \$90

595 Third Reich Iron Cross 2nd Class. Fine. \$80

596 Third Reich, Kriegsmarina Mine Sweeper Badge, most gilt finish on wreath and eagle remaining, Silver centre, wide pin, maker marked "Fec Otto Placzek Berlin Ausf. Schwerin Berlin". Fine. **\$90**



597 Third Reich, Kriegsmarina U-Boot Badge, stamped "L/56", wide pin, very little gilt remaining, nicely made badge except for finish. Fine. \$160

598 Third Reich, Infantry Assault Badge in Silver, Silver finish tarnished, Good to Fine; General Assault Badge in Silver finish, Silver tarnished, missing latch. Good. 2pcs. **\$80**

599 Third Reich, Kriegsmarina Destroyers War Badge, most of gilt remaining on wreath, Silver destroyer and wave, wide pin, hook pin on top on reverse of badge. Fine. **\$90**

600 Third Reich, Faithful Service Decoration 2nd Class (Silver); Third Reich Faithful Service Decoration 1st Class (gilt). Both in red cases of issue. Fine. 2pcs. \$100



601 Third Reich, Luftwaffe Paratrooper Breast Badge, Silver wreath tarnished, 90% of gilt finish on eagle remaining, needle pin fastener maker's mark "G.H. Osang Dresden". Fine. Scarce. \$380



602 Third Reich, Luftwaffe Pilot's Badge, Silver finish wreath with most Silver finish remaining, black eagle and swastika, some finish worn off, maker's mark "B & NL", two domed rivets, needle pin. In blue leatherette case of issue with Silver three-line title "Luftwaffen Flugzeugfuhrer Abzeishen". Fine. **\$340**



603 Third Reich, Luftwaffe Pilot's Badge, tarnished black Silver wreath, black eagle and swastika, two domed rivets, maker's mark "B & NL". Good to Fine. \$240

604 Third Reich Grand Cross, complete with neck ribbon, very nice example, 800 marked, well made, only one was ever presented, (Hermann Goering). EF. \$140

605 Third Reich Kriegsmarina De-Nazified Breast Badges, U-Boat War Badge, swastika ground off, all gilt finish worn off; Destroyers War Badge, swastika ground off; High Seas Fleet War Badge, swastika ground off, maker's mark "Fec Adolf Boek Ausf. Schwern Berlin", missing clasp. Fine. 3pcs. \$80

606 Third Reich, Pair of grey/green wool with white piping army soldat shoulder straps, Hermann Goering Divisions; Pair of white wool collar patches with no rank insignia. Fine. 4pcs. \$80

607 Third Reich War Merit Cross 1st Class, with swords, wide pin stamped "65", nice toned silver finish. Fine. \$80

608 Third Reich Period Insignia, Commemorative Medal, 13th March 1938 (Austria incorporation into the German Reich), in matte Silver, EF; Commemorative Medal of 1st October 1938 (entry into Czechoslovakia), in Bronze finish, EF; War Merit Cross 2nd Class, with swords, in Bronze, Fine; Cross of Honour of the German Mother (Mother's Cross), in Bronze, Fine; Medal for the Winter Campaign in Russia 1941/42, no ribbon, Fine. 5pcs. **\$100**

609 Third Reich Period Insignia, cased Faithful Service Decoration, in Silver (twenty-five years), cornflower blue ribbon, case cover damaged with part of it missing, EF; War Merit Cross 2nd Class, with swords (Bronze), no ribbon, Fine; Medal for the Winter Campaign in Russia 1941/42, EF; War Merit Cross 2nd Class (Bronze), Fine; Hindenburg Cross, without swords, for next-of-kin, complete with ribbon, Fine. 5pcs.



610 Third Reich Luftwaffe Pilot's Badge, Silver wreath and blackened eagle, missing brooch pin. In blue leatherette case of issue, with gilt "Flugzeugfuhrer ABZ" on cover. Fine. \$180

611 Third Reich War Merit Cross 1st **Class,** without swords, Silver finish, wide pin, Fine; Silver wound badge, Fine; Black wound badge, Fine; German National Badge for physical training, Bronze finish, Fine; Cross of Honour of the German Mother in Silver, enamel chipped on cross, Good. 5pcs. **\$100**



612 Third Reich, Wireless Operator Air Gunner Badge, Silver finished wreath and swastika, Silver eagle and lightning flashes, needle pin, maker's mark on the back of eagle "C.E. Junker Berlin SW", Fine. Comes in a blue leatherette case, on the cover in gilt, "Luftwaffe Flieger Schutzen Abzeichen", script on the cover is well wo rn but still readable, Good to Fine.

613 Third Reich, 1939 Bar to 1914 Iron Cross 1st Class, Silver bar, maker's mark on wide pin "L 21"; Third Reich, Police Long Service 18 year Silver Cross on a blue ribbon with Police emblem woven into it, cross lightly toned. Fine. 2pcs. \$120

614 Third Reich Pair, War Merit Cross 2nd Class with swords and The Winter Campaign in Russia Medal 1941/42; Black wound badge; German Defences Medal (west wall medal), with ribbon and envelope of issue; Mountain Troops Edelweiss hat badge, with green cloth backing. Fine.5pcs. **\$100**

615 Third Reich War Merit Medal, with short ribbon; Commemorative Medal of 1st October 1938 with Prague castle bar; Tinnies (2), "SEA FAHRT 1st NOT", "1935" and "1 GAU PARTEITA HAMBURG", 1934"; Enameled Duetsches Fravenwerk badge, on reverse "M1/72"; German military Bronze sports badge, on front soccer player, on reverse "BTL. MSTS CHFT 1937, i FUSSBALL Pi-L.U.V. BTL.2". Fine. 6pcs. \$80

616 Third Reich, Luftwaffe Embroidered Pilot's Badge, grey Silver wreath, grey eagle and swastika; Luftwaffe embroidered wireless operator air gunner's badge, Silver grey wreath, grey eagle and lightning flashes. Fine. 2pcs. **\$140**

617 Third Reich Luftwaffe Embroidered Pilot's Badge, grey Silver wreath, grey eagle and swastika; Luftwaffe embroidered observer badge, Silver grey wreath, grey and light grey eagle and swastika. Fine. 2pcs. \$140



618 Third Reich Schlachflieger Clasp, (for air-to-ground support pilots), about 10% of gilt remaining, missing pin clasp. In blue leatherette box, on cover of box, in gilt, "Frontflug – Spange Fur Jager Gold", clasp in Good condition, box in Fine condition. **\$150**

619 Third Reich De-Nazified Badges, Coastal Artillery war badge, maker's mark "Schwerin Berlin", 50% of Silver finish remaining on wreath, swastika removed; Parachute Trooper's badge of the Luftwaffe, wreath has most of black finish rubbed off leaving silver finish, gilt eagle, swastika removed, maker's mark "JMME and SOHN BERLIN"; Luftwaffe Bomber Squadron clasp in Bronze, comes in blue leatherette box with an inscription on the cover, "Frontflug-Spange Fur Jager Silber", box in Fine condition. 3pcs. \$80

620 Third Reich Army Infantry, soldier's pair of shoulder straps, grey/green wool with white piping; Infantry Regiment, "Gross Deutschland" pair of shoulder straps to a Kanonier, grey wool with Silver letters, stylized intertwined letters "GD", straps outlined with red piping. Fine. 4pcs. \$80

621 Third Reich, Pair of shoulder straps for Panzerschutze, Panzer Cavalry Regiment, black wool with outer rim yellow piping; Pair of shoulder straps for Oberfeldwebel, 6th Army Regiment, green wool straps with Silver laced border, mounted onto the strap a toned Brass numeral "6", both rank pips are missing from each strap, mounting holes are visible. Fine. 4pcs. **\$80**



622 Third Reich Flier's Commemorative Badge, Silver wreath and grey/black eagle, pin has been broken off at hinge point, pin is included, otherwise Fine. In blue leatherette box, on outside lid in Silver "FLIEGER ERINNERUNGSABZ", box shows wear on the top and bottom. Good. \$240

623 Third Reich, Bronze War Merit Medal; WWII period German Defences Medal, with original paper container; Third Reich, 25 year Faithful Service Decoration, in Silver; De-Nazified Silver wound badge (swastika removed from helmet; Infantry Assault stick pin; WWII period German Railway gilt badge; German Third Reich tinnies (2); German civilian-related badges (2). All Good to Fine. 10pcs. **\$90**

624 Third Reich, War Merit Cross 2nd Class, without swords, no ribbon, with issue envelope; Commemorative Medals of 1st October 1938 (2), one with ribbon, the other without ribbon, both Fine; Tinnies (2) "Tag Der Deutschen Seefahrt 1935" and "1 May 1937", both Fine; Friedrich August Medal in Silver, (for WWI exemplary service and military merit), no ribbon; Various German ribbon bars (4); Third Reich, embroidered army cap eagle and rundel, EF; Belgium 1909-34 King Albert Commemorative Medal, no ribbon, Fine; Bavarian Army Commemorative Bronze 1866 Cross, (Austro-Prussian War), no ribbon. 13pcs.

625 Third Reich, German Italian Africa Campaign Medal, Bronze; Bulgarian Soldier Cross for Bravery 1st Class, 1915 issue, in Silver. Both Fine. 2pcs. \$60

626 Third Reich Luftwaffe Pilot Badge, late-war Silver finished grey wreath, dark grey eagle with two crude rivets, all silver finish has worn off but still visible in corners, marked with a stylized "A", pin brooch pin, in a well worn blue leatherette case, on lid in silver, "Luftwaffen Flieger Schutzen Abzeichen" and due to wear is hardly readable. \$160



627 Third Reich Condor Legion, Spanish Cross in Silver with Swords, marked "900", shows wear on the outer surface, wide pin, large solid hinge. Fine. **\$540**

628 Third Reich Luftwaffe Gilt Operational Flying Clasp for Bomber Squadrons, the winged bomb in Silver, the rest of the badge in gilt, wide pin, no markings. Fine. \$200



629 Third Reich Group of Seven Medals, Iron Cross 2nd Class; War Merit Cross 2nd Class with swords; Four-year Armed Forces Long Service Medal with Luftwaffe eagle device on blue ribbon; Commemorative Medal of 13th March 1938 (occupation of Austria); Commemorative Medal of 1s^t October 1938 (entry into Czechoslovakia); Spanish Order of Military Merit; Spanish 1936-1939 Civil War Campaign Medal. Mounted on pin bar with correct ribbons. Fine.7pcs. **\$280**

630 West Germany Post-World War II German Medals, Iron Cross $1^{\rm st}$ Class and Iron Cross $2^{\rm nd}$ Class with ribbon, both same as Third Reich medals except the swastika replaced with an oak leaves wreath; Silver Faithful Service Decoration (25 years), swastika replaced with numeral "25", otherwise the same as WW II type. Fine to EF. 3pcs.

631 West German Post-World War II Luftwaffe Badges, Observer's badge, Silver wreath, blackened eagle, no swastika, in blue leatherette case, on lid in silver letters "Beobachterabz"; Air Gunner's and Flight Engineer's badge, blackened wreath, without swastika, silver eagle, in blue leatherette case, on lid in gilt letters, "Luftwaffen Fliegerschutzen Abzeichen". EF. 2pcs. **\$80**

CAVALRY

632 2nd **Armoured Car Regiment,** Brass cap badge, Maz. C-53. EF.



633 16th Light Horse, Bronzed cap badge, Maz. MC-25, maker's mark "Tiptaft B'Ham", hard to find badge. EF. **\$250**

CANADIAN CORPS BADGES - 1850-1950

634 Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Tudor Crown gilded metal cap badge, WWII period, Maz. S-23. EF. \$100



635 Canadian Parachute Corps, Officer's Bi-Metal Three-Piece Cap Badge, Maz. S-24A and Grimshaw CP-1. This is the stamped version of Scully officer's badge with the Scully stamp above the left lug fastener. The Silver and gilt finish is mostly polished off, otherwise Fine. Scarce. **\$1200**



636 The Canadian Parachute Corps, Brass cap badge, Maz. S-24. EF. \$280

637 The Canadian Parachute Corps, Brass cap badge, Maz. 5-24, replaced lug fasteners from horizontal to vertical, shows heavy wear, letters partially worn off. Fair. \$150

638 Canadian World War II Period Corps Cap Badges, R.C.A.S.C.; R.C.A.P.C.; Royal Canadian Engineers; Canadian Infantry Corps (2), large and small type; Canadian Postal Corps; C.A.D.C.; R.C.E.M.E., shield type; Canadian Women's Army Corps; R.C.O.C.; R.C.A.; Canadian Provost Corps; R.C.A.M.C.; R.C. Corps of Signals; Corps of Military Staff Corps; Royal Canadian Armoured Corps (2), 1945 type, all Fine to EF. The Brockville Rifles, blackened copper cap badge, Maz. M-67, Fine; Queen's Own Rifles of Canada, post-1952 cap badge; Highland Light Infantry of Canada, St. Edward Crown cap badge; "PERTH" Brass shoulder title. WW II era single collar badges, PPCLI; Brockville Rifles; Toronto Scottish Regiment; Royal Rifles of Canada (2) white metal right collar and copper left collar. Fine to EF. 26pcs.

CANADIAN INFANTRY BADGES - 1850-1950

639 The Essex Scottish, white metal Glengarry badge, Maz. M-43, maker's mark "Roden Bros", EF; The Cape Breton Highlanders, bi-metal Glengarry badge, Maz. M-137, missing one lug fastener, Fine; First Hussars, Brass cap badge, Maz. C-5, relugged, Fine. 3pcs.

M 42

640 The Essex Scottish, white metal Glengarry badge, Maz. M-43, maker "Birks"; Three Rivers Regiment, bi-metal cap badge, Maz. M-125; Royal Newfoundland Regiment, bi-metal Tudor Crown cap badge, Maz. M-179. EF. 3pcs. **\$80**

641 The Perth Regiment, browning Copper cap badge, Maz. M-51, EF; The Perth Regiment, officer's bi-metal collar badge, maker's mark "Scully Montreal", both lugs replaced, similar to Maz. M-51, Fine; 32nd Bruce Regiment, pair of pickled collar badges, Maz. MM-120, EF; 34th Ontario Regiment, a matched pair of pickled Brass collar badges, Maz. MM-123, all four flat lug fasteners are bent flat onto the reverse of the collars. Good to Fine. 6pcs. \$80



642 32nd **Bruce Battalion of Infantry,** O.R. gilding metal helmet plate, (large maple leaf pattern), similar to Maz. HP-147 but O.R. type, same size as officer's helmet plate. Scarce desirable plate and EF. \$400

643 The Grey Regiment, Brass cap badge, Maz. M-54 (buckle type), slider fastener. EF. \$120

644 48th **Regiment (Highlanders),** white metal (buckle type) Glengarry badge, "J.R. Gaunt Montreal", Maz. MM-153, missing a large lug fastener, otherwise EF; 48th Highlanders of Canada, Glengarry badges (6), two nickel finish (one marked Roden Bros), one Brass, two white metal types (one missing both lugs), one white metal cast badge, all similar to Maz. M-76. Except as noted, Fine to EF. 7pcs. **\$80**

645 48th **Highlanders of Canada,** Glengarry badges (5), two in Brass, two in white metal, one in nickel finish (three screw post fasteners), all similar in design to Maz. M-76); one post-1952 type, nickel finish, two small lug fasteners for mounting on leather belt, Fine; 15th CEF Battalion, white metal cast Glengarry badge, similar in design to Charlton 15B-21, EF. 7pcs. **\$90**

646 48th **Regiment** (**Highlanders**), white metal (buckle type), Glengarry badges (**2**), including one cast type, Maz. MM-153, missing one lug fastener, Fine; 48th Highlanders of Canada, four Glengarry badges, including one in Brass (cast), two nickel finish, Roden Bros. type, one in white metal, WWII, Gaunt type, lugs removed and replaced with three screw post fasteners, all are similar in design to Maz. M-76. All are Fine to EF. 7pcs.

647 48th **Regiment** (**Highlanders**), white metal (buckle type), Glengarry badges (2), including one cast type, Maz. MM-153, missing one lug fastener, Fine to EF; 48th Highlanders of Canada, Glengarry badges (4), one in Brass, two nickel plate finish, Roden Bros. type, one nickel plated, Gaunt type, lugs removed, replaced by three screw post fasteners, all similar in design to Maz. M-76, Fine to EF; Post-1952 nickel plated Glengarry badge, missing slider fastener, Fine. 7pcs.

648 48th Regiment (Highlanders), white metal (buckle type) Glengarry badge, Maz. MM-153, slider fastener, EF; 48th Highlanders of Canada, Glengarry badges (5), two Brass types, two nickel plated Roden Bros. types, two nickel plated Roden types, one WWII type in cast white metal, two large Brass screw post fasteners, all are similar in design to Maz. M-76, All Fine to EF; Post-1952 nickel plated Glengarry badges (2), both missing slider fasteners, Fine. 8pcs. **\$90**

649 48th **Regiment (Highlanders),** white metal (buckle type), Glengarry badges (2), Maz. MM-153, three lug fasteners replaced, both Fine; 48th Highlanders of Canada, Glengarry badges (3), one in Brass, two WWII 1941 Gaunt issue white metal badges; Nickel plated WWII type, lugs removed, replaced by two wire type fasteners and the entire badge was plated, all are similar in design to Maz. M-76, all EF; Post-1952 nickel plated Glengarry badge, missing slider fastener, Fine. 7pcs.

650 48th **Regiment (Highlanders),** Officer's silver-plated Glengarry badge, two screw post fasteners, nicely toned black, Maz. MM-153. EF. **\$120**

651 48th **Regiment** (**Highlanders**), white metal buckle type Glengarry badge, with slider fastener, maker's mark "J.W. Tiptaft & Son Ltd Birmingham", EF; 48th Regiment (Highlanders), pickled Copper finish on white metal Glengarry badge with extra long lug fasteners for use on the feather bonnet, maker's mark, "Ellis Bros.", Fine. 2pcs. **\$90**

652 48th **Regiment (Highlanders),** white metal Glengarry badge (shield type), similar to Maz. MM-153 but shield behind "48", on reverse is a clasp device marked "sterling", EF; Glengarry badge, as previous, but this one has bright nickel finish and three screw post fasteners, EF. 2pcs. \$110

653 48th **Regiment** (**Highlanders**), white metal buckle type Glengarry badge, Maz. MM-153, maker "J.R. Gaunt", EF; As previous, no maker's mark and extra large lug fasteners for wear on the feather bonnet, EF; 48th Highlanders Rifle Association, nickel finish cast Glengarry badge, Fine. 3pcs. **\$100**

654 Canadian Scottish Highlanders Regiments, WWII, white metal Glengarry badges, Stormont Dundas & Glengarry Highlanders, Maz. M-92 and M-93; Argyll and Sutherland Highlanders (2); The Lorne Scots; Toronto Scottish (2), one in nickel finish with a pin back; 48th Highlanders of Canada; Black Watch of Canada (Royal Highlanders); The Canadian Highlanders of Ottawa (MG). All Fine to EF. 10pcs.

655 The New Brunswick Rangers, bi-metal cap badge, Maz. M-111; The Lake Superior Regiment, bi-metal cap badge, Maz. M-143; The Algonquin Regiment, white metal cap badge, Maz. M-145; The Perth Regiment, Bronzed cap badge, Maz. M-51; Princess Patricia's Canadian Light Infantry, Bronzed cap badge, Maz. M-4. EF. 5pcs.

\$90

656 90th **Regiment Winnipeg Rifles,** blackened Brass Tudor Crown helmet plate (1912), Maz. MM-243, brooch pin fastener. Fine. **\$80**

657 The Calgary Regiment, bi-metal cap badge, Maz. M-154, EF.
\$8

658 North Waterloo Regiment, Scots Fusiliers of Canada, white metal Glengarry badge, Maz. M-161, Fine; Cape Breton Highlanders, bi-metal Glengarry badge, Maz. M-171, (1949 type), EF; Canadian Technical Training Corps, Brass cap badge, Maz. C-26, EF. 3pcs. **\$80**

659 Pacific Coast Militia Rangers, browning Copper cap badge, Maz. M-168. folding tang fasteners. EF. **\$80**

660 Tudor Crown WWII Period Canadian Army Cap Badges, 14th Canadian Hussars; Royal Canadian Regiment (brooch pin fastener); Carlton & York Regiment; Royal Canadian Engineers (VI cipher); Royal Canadian Artillery (small); Veterans Guard of Canada; 4th Princess Louise Dragoon Guards; Royal Rifles of Canada; Rocky Mountain Rangers; 20th Saskatchewan Armoured Regiment; King's Own Calgary Regiment; Winnipeg Grenadiers; Royal Canadian Electrical Mechanical Engineers; Royal Canadian Corps of Signals; Royal Canadian Ordnance Corps; Sherbrooke Fusiliers Regiment; Royal Canadian Army Cadets; Irish Regiment of Canada; Fusiliers Du St. Laurent; Hasting & Prince Edward Regiment. All Fine to EF. 20pcs.

661 Canadian World War II Period Cap Badges, Royal Canadian 22nd Regiment; Calgary Highlanders; Fort Garry Horse; Le Regiment De Maisonneuve; Hastings & Prince Edward Regiment; Royal Canadian Regiment; 12th Manitoba Dragoons; Canadian Grenadier Guards; West Nova Scotia Regiment; Royal Regiment of Canada; Saskatoon Light Infantry; Sherbrooke Fusilier Regiment; Royal Canadian Artillery; Lincoln & Welland Regiment; 4th Princess Louise Dragoon Guards; Ontario Regiment; South Saskatchewan Regiment; Carleton & York Regiment; Loyal Edmonton Regiment (one lug fastener missing), Royal Hamilton Light Infantry. All Fine to EF. 20pcs.

662 Canadian Scottish White Metal Glengarry Badges, Seaforth Highlanders of Canada, coronet type, Maz. M-109A; Cameron Highlanders of Canada; Highland Light Infantry of Canada; Cameron Highlanders of Ottawa (MG); 48th Highlanders of Canada; Stormont, Dundas & Glengarry Highlanders (1941 type); Canadian Scottish; Argyll and Sutherland Highlanders of Canada; Black Watch (Royal Highlanders) of Canada; Toronto Scottish Regiment. All Fine to EF. 10pcs.

663 Canadian World War II Period Cap Badges, Royal Canadian Dragoons; Westminster Regiment; Lord Strathcona's Horse; 12th Manitoba Dragoons; British Columbia Dragoons; Royal Regiment of Canada, (missing one lug fastener); Royal Canadian Regiment; South Alberta Regiment; Regina Rifle Regiment; Irish Regiment of Canada; North Shore New Brunswick Regiment (missing one lug fastener); Governor General's Horse Guards; Royal Winnipeg Rifles; 17th Royal Canadian Hussars; Governor General's Foot Guards; British Columbia Regiment; Regiment De La Chaudiere; Royal Rifles of Canada; Princess Louise Fusiliers; Canadian Grenadier Guards. All Fine to EF. 20pcs.

664 Tudor Crown WWII Period Canadian Army Cap Badges, Veterans Guard of Canada; Canadian Army Dental Corps; Royal Canadian Artillery (small); Royal Canadian Corps of Signals (missing both lugs); Royal Canadian Ordnance Corps (missing one lug and damaged); Rocky Mountain Rangers; Winnipeg Grenadiers; 12th Manitoba Dragoons; Regina Rifles; Governor General's Horse Guards; Irish Regiment of Canada; Hastings and Prince Edward Regiment; 4th Princess Louise Dragoon Guards; Royal Winnipeg Rifles; Royal Canadian Electrical Mechanical Engineers; Prince Albert & Battleford Volunteers; West Nova Scotia Regiment; Royal Regiment of Canada; Le Regiment Du Saguenay; 20th Saskatchewan Armoured Regiment. Good to EF. 20pc.

665 WWII Period Tudor Crown Cap Badges, Royal Canadian Artillery (2); Royal Canadian Army Service Corps (2); The Westminster Regiment (2); The South Alberta Regiment; Lincoln & Welland Regiment; The Royal Regiment of Canada; Voltigeurs De Quebec; Royal Canadian Army Pay Corps; Royal Canadian Ordnance Corps; The Seaforth Highlanders (Imperial type); The Seaforth Highlanders (coronet and "L" type), Maz. M-109A. Fine to EF. Pair of collars to the Royal Canadian Army Pay Corps, Fine; Post-1952 period St. Edward Crown cap badges (3), The Royal Regiment of Canada; Toronto Scottish; Corps of Commissionaires, gilt and enameled badge, all EF. 19pcs.

666 Mixed Canadian Insignia, metal shoulder titles: "R.C.H.A." (2); "INF"; "KENT REGT"; "RCAC"; "G.G.H.G."; "RMR" (2); "R.C.O.C." (2); "R.C.A.S.C."; "QOR"; "CANADA" (3); "CFA" (large); "TORONTO/SCOTTISH"; "RCR" (2); "SEAFORTHS" (2); "SMR"; "R.C.E.". Pair of RCA officer's Bronze collar badges; RCA Brass collar badges (8); RCR collar badges (3); Gunner sleeve badge; Pair of Algonquin Regiment collar badges; Single collar badges to the following units: Canadian Medical Corps; Canadian Fusiliers; Three Rivers Regiment; Edmonton Regiment; Corps of Guides of Canada (missing lug fasteners); Rank pips (2); Qualified signaler (crossed flags) Brass badges (4). All Fine to EF. 50pcs.

667 The Royal Newfoundland Regiment, Gilt cap badge, Maz. M-178, both lug fasteners replaced, Fine; Newfoundland Forestry Unit, white metal lapel badge, maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt London"; Newfoundland Rangers, Brass buttons (2), both 25mm size, EF; Royal Newfoundland Regiment Brass buttons (2), 25mm and 17mm, EF. 6pcs.

668 The Newfoundland Forestry Unit, Brass circular cap badge, Maz. M-180. EF. **\$80**

CEF CORPS BADGES

669 4th **Battalion Canadian Railway Troops**, Brass with enameled centre cap badge and pair of matching collar badges, Charlton 65-5-4-2 and 65-5-4-43, maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt London", all have their black finish polished off. Fine. 3pcs. **\$90**



670 4th **Battalion Canadian Railway Troops,** Officer's Sterling Silver cap badge, hallmarked Birmingham 1917, silver spike set in a square of red velvet, Charlton 65-5-4-61. EF. Scarce. **\$260**



671 4th **Battalion Canadian Railway Troops,** Officer's pair of Sterling Silver collar badges, hallmarked Birmingham 1917, maker's mark "JRG&S", silver spike set in a square of red velvet, Charlton 65-5-4-61. EF. 2pcs. Scarce. **\$140**

672 6th **Battalion Canadian Railway Troops,** Officer's gilt on Brass cap badge, maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt London", Charlton 65-5-6B-21, EF; 6th Battalion Canadian Railway Troops, pair of grenade design Brass collars, both maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt London", similar to Charlton 65-6-5A-41, EF. 3pcs. **\$200**

673 13th **Battalion Canadian Railway Troops,** browning Copper cap badge, maker's mark "Service Supply Rochester", Charlton 65-5-13-2. EF. \$100

674 13th **Battalion, Canadian Railway Troops,** collar badge, "13/CRT", Charlton 65-5-13-41, EF. Rare. **\$110**

675 4th Battalion Canadian Railway Troops, blackened Brass collar badge, Charlton 65-5-4-41, most black finish worn off, Fine; "S.R.E./CANADA", Brass shoulder title, (skilled railway employee), Charlton 65-11-1-91; Canadian Postal Corps, pair of Brass collars, Charlton 130-1-1-41, EF; Manitoba Forestry Company, Brass collar badge, Charlton 30-5-82-2, Fine; Small Sterling Silver 75th CEF Battalion lapel badge, EF; Ville De Mons, 3rd Division Canadienne, aluminum medallion, Fine; 226th CEF Battalion, gilt and Silver sweetheart pin, brooch pin fastener, Fine. 8pcs.

676 4th **Canadian Mounted Rifles,** browning Copper cap badge, Charlton 10-7-4B-2, slider fastener, Fine; 5th Canadian Mounted Rifles, pickled Brass cap badge, Charlton 10-7-5-6, slider fastener, flat back, Fine; 6th Canadian Mounted Rifles, pickled Brass cap badge, Charlton 10-7-6-6, EF. 3pcs. **\$100**

677 1st **Canadian Field Ambulance,** pair of Brass shoulder titles, "1ST CANADIAN/FLD.AMB.", top section curved, bottom section straight. EF. 2pcs. **\$80**



678 Royal Canadian Field Artillery Training Unit, standard gun badge, browning Brass overlaid with the letter "E", not listed Charlton, slider tang fastener. EF. Scarce. **\$130**



679 Rare Canadian Corps Cyclists Formation Patch, triangular shaped khaki wool patch on which is sewn three interlinked coloured wool triangles in red, blue and grey. Seldom seen patch. EF. **\$200**



680 5th Canadian Divisional Cyclist Company Brass Cap Badge, maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt London", Charlton 20-3-5-2. This badge is listed in Babin's book as 25-2 and identified as 1st Divisional Cyclist which we believe is correct. EF. Scarce. \$240



681 5th Canadian Divisional Cyclist Company Pair of Brass Collar Badges, Charlton 20-3-5-2, both maker's mark "J..R. Gaunt London, (one has part of the maker's name ground off the Gaunt tag), one with a brooch pin fastener, the other has its lugs replaced. These collars are most likely 1st Divisional Cyclist collars. These collars come only with beaver facing right. Harder to find than the cap badge. Fine. 2pcs.Scarce. \$200

682 Ist Overseas Training Depot, blackened Copper cap badge and two blackened Copper collar badges, Charlton 95-17-1-4 and 95-17-1-43, cap badge is maker's mark "Dingwall", one collar has folding tang fastener, the other has brooch pin. All EF. 3pcs. \$130



683 Canadian Cyclist Draft, browning Copper cap badge, Charlton 20-5-1-21. Beautiful badge .EF. Scarce. **\$300**

- **684 Canadian Corps Cyclist Copper Small Size Cap Badge,** not listed in Charlton, maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt London", EF. This is a different die from the standard C. C. C. cap badge, also different dimensions, 34.3mm wide, 38.8mm high compared to standard which is 44mm wide, 48.8mm high, the different collar sizes are smaller compared to the badge; "CYCLISTS" browning copper shoulder title, maker's mark "Caron Bros. Montreal 1917", Charlton 20-1-1-91, EF. 2pcs. Scarce.
- **685** 1st Overseas Training Depot, Officer's collar badges, one in pickled Brass, silver overlay and blue enameled centre, Charlton 95-17-1-61, EF; Other in pickled Brass, blue enameled centre, Charlton 95-17-1-63, maker's mark Dingwall, brooch pin fastener, EF. 2pcs. **\$130**
- **686** 3rd **Divisional Cyclist Company,** browning Copper cap badge and a pair of browning Copper collar badges, Charlton 20-3-3-2 and 20-3-3-41, one collar has one lug fastener replaced, nice set with matching finish. EF. 3pcs. \$110
- **687 4**th **Divisional Cyclist Company,** browning Copper cap badge and a pair of browning Copper collar badges, Charlton 20-3-4-4 and 20-3-4-43. Nice matching finish. EF. 3pcs. **\$120**
- **688 2**nd **Canadian Cavalry Brigade,** pickled Copper cap badge, Charlton 10-3-1-2. EF. **\$80**



689 2nd **Canadian Cavalry Brigade**, pickled Copper collar badge, Charlton 10-3-1-41, maker's mark "R.J. Inglis Limited", EF. Rare.**\$180**

CEF NUMBERED BATTALION BADGES

- **690 Pair of "C/20" Brass Collar Badges;** Pair of "C/1" Brass collar badges; Pair of "58" Brass shoulder numerals; "75/CANADA" Brass shoulder title, Fine to EF; Brass "CANADA" shoulder titles (3), Fine; 5th CEF Battalion, browning copper collar badge, Charlton 5A-41, brooch pin fastener, Fine. 11pcs. **\$80**
- **691 25th CEF Battalion,** browning Brass cap badge, Charlton 25-4, Fine; Canadian Engineers, Brass cap badge, Fine; Royal Flying Corps, gilding metal cap badge, Fine; Canadian Army Medical Corps, gilt cap badge, maker's mark, "Scully Ltd Montreal", EF; Pair of Brass collar badges to the C.A.M.C., Fine; "C.A.V.C." Brass shoulder title, maker's mark, "W. Scully Montreal", Fine; "L.S.H." Brass shoulder title, maker's mark, "Roden Bros. 1917", Fine; "SIGNAL" Brass shoulder title, Fine. 9pcs. **\$90**
- **692 45**th **CEF Battalion,** pickled Brass cap badge, Charlton 45-4, EF; 116th CEF Battalion, browning copper cap badge, Charlton 116-A, brooch pin fasteners broken, Fine; 121st CEF Battalion, browning copper cap badge, folding tang fasteners, Charlton 121-2, EF. 3pcs.
- **693 93**rd **CEF Battalion,** pickled Copper cap badge, Charlton 93-2, missing lug fasteners, Fine; 95th CEF Battalion, browning copper cap badge, similar to Charlton 95A-6 but maker's mark Ellis, EF; General Service maple leaf cap badges(3) and collar badges (6), Fine to EF. 11pcs. **\$80**
- **694 122**nd **CEF Battalion,** browning Brass cap badge, Charlton 122A-4, EF. **\$80**

- **695 134**th **CEF Battalion,** browning Copper Glengarry badge, Charlton 134A-2; St. Andrew's College Cadet Corps No. 142, white metal cap badge, Maz. CD-26; Gymnastic Instructor, Brass crossed swords badge, EF. 3pcs. \$70
- **696 134**th **CEF Battalion,** browning Copper Glengarry badge, Charlton 134A-2, EF; 107th CEF Battalion, pickled Brass cap badge, Charlton 107A-2, EF; 157th CEF Battalion, Brass interim cap badge, General Service maple leaf cap badge on which is mounted Brass shoulder numeral "157", holes cut into badge to accommodate shoulder numerals lug fasteners, similar to Charlton 157C-2, Good. 3pcs. \$100
- **697 134**th **CEF Battalion**, browning Copper Glengarry badge and two browning Copper left collar badges, Charlton 134A-2 and 134A-41, EF; "134/CANADA" browning Copper shoulder title, Charlton 134A-93, EF; 134th CEF Battalion, gilt and enameled badge, used as dinner table name holder, the badge has two rifles attached below badge, a gilt clip attached at the top to hold name-tag, the back stand is missing, some of enamel missing. 5pcs. **\$100**
- **698 147**th **CEF Battalion,** browning Copper cap badge and pair of browning Copper collar badges, Charlton 147A-4, similar to 147A-43 (copper instead of Brass), cap badge maker, "P.W. Ellis Co. Ltd 1916), Fine to EF. 3pcs. **\$80**
- **699 153rd CEF Battalion,** browning Brass cap badge, Charlton 153-4, maker "P.W. Ellis Co."; Single 153rd CEF Battalion, browning Brass collar, Charlton 153-41, Fine. 2pcs. **\$130**



- 700 157th CEF Battalion, Officer's pickled Copper cap badge with silver overlay on maple leaf, numerals "157" and "CANADA", brooch pin fastener, Charlton 157A-23, Fine.\$180
- **701 159**th **CEF Battalion,** browning Copper cap badge, Charlton 159-2, EF; 102nd CEF Battalion, blackened Brass collar badge, Charlton 102B-43, most of black finish polished off, Fine; 228th CEF Battalion, gilt and enamel sweetheart pin, EF. 3pcs. **\$80**
- **702 166**th **CEF Battalion**, browning Copper cap badge and a pair of browning Copper collar badges, one collar missing one lug fastener, Charlton 166-6, Fine to EF; "166" Brass shoulder numeral, EF. 4pcs.
- **703 202**nd **CEF Battalion,** pickled Brass cap badge and a single pickled Brass collar badge, Charlton 202-4 and 202-43, one lug fastener on cap badge ready to come off, the collar has both lugs replaced, Fine; 220th CEF Battalion, pickled Brass collar badge, Charlton 220-41, brooch pin fastener, Fine; 227th CEF Battalion, pickled Brass collar badge, Charlton 227-4, EF. 4pcs. **\$90**
- **704 210**th **CEF Battalion**, browning Brass with an enameled centre cap badge, Charlton 210-4, EF. \$90
- **705 211**th **CEF Battalion,** pickled Brass cap badge, Charlton 211A-2, EF; 237th CEF Battalion, pickled Brass cap badge, Charlton 237A-4, EF. 2pcs. **\$90**

- **706 256**th **CEF Battalion,** browning Copper cap badge, maker's mark "Roden Bros. Toronto". EF. **\$100**
- **707 CEF Collar Badges,** 161st (pair, browning copper, Charlton 161-4); 147th (single, browning copper, similar to Charlton 147A-41); 77th (pickled copper, Charlton 77-41); 27th (pickled Brass, Charlton 27-43). All Fine to EF. 5pcs. **\$80**
- **708 CEF Collar Badges,** 97th, Pair; 211th; 93rd, brooch pin fastener; 38th; 97th Battalion in plated silver; 20th, missing one lug fastener; Canadian Machine Gun Corps, crown and crossed guns with wavy Canada ribbon inside guns, Fine to EF. 35th Regiment (Simcoe Foresters), Brass left collar, Maz. MM-126, Fine. 9pcs. **\$110**
- **709 WWI Canadian Engineers Pickled Brass Cap Badges (2)**, one maker's mark "Roden Bros 1917", Fine; 11th "C.M.R/CANADA", tablet type copper shoulder title, Charlton 10-7-11-91, one lug crudely replaced, Fine; maple leaf type General Service cap badges (3) and collar badges (5); Canadian Medical Corps cap badges (3) and one collar badge, Fine; Brass tablet type "CANADA" shoulder titles (3), (one lug missing, two lugs deformed), Fine; C/19 collar badge; "C.M.G.C" Brass shoulder title, Fine; CEF period Brass shoulder titles, "C.O.C", "INF', "C.A.S.C", "C.E.F", "C.F.A", all Fine; Canadian Machine Gun Corps, single Brass collar, (maple leaf design), Charlton 45-1-9-41, Fine. Few missing lugs, otherwise Fine to EF. 27pcs.
- 710 First Newfoundland Regiment Cap (Collar) Badges, one in browning copper finish, the other blackened Brass, EF; "NFLD", large Brass shoulder title, EF; A pair of Brass Newfoundland Regiment collar badges, both left and right, slight design difference compared to the WWI type, flat-backs, EF; Small Brass, left Newfoundland collar badge; Two small Newfoundland Regiment Brass buttons, both 16mm; Brass numeral "1", 17.4mm high, single lug fastener, EF. 9pcs.
- **711 First Newfoundland Regiment,** Brass Cap Badge and Two Collar Badges, all facing right as worn, Maz M-178A, all three can be worn as cap badges, all EF; Brass shoulder title, "1ST/NFLD", homemade type, individual Brass letters and numeral "1" attached by three horizontal Brass strips, Fine; Newfoundland Regiment Brass buttons (2), 24mm and 17mm, (Royal Arms with Newfoundland above), Fine. 6pcs. \$240
- **712 First Newfoundland Regiment,** white metal cap badge, similar to Maz. M-178A, scarce in white metal, EF; Brass large shoulder titles "NFLD" (2), one in British type flat lug fasteners, EF; Royal Newfoundland Regiment white metal collar badges (2), both left type, maker's mark "Scully Ltd Montreal", EF; Newfoundland Regiment Brass buttons (5), "Newfoundland" above Royal Arms, two-24mm, three -17mm, Fine. 10pcs. **\$120**

CLOTH

- 713 "THE PERTH REGIMENT/CANADA", printed title, (canvas), small nip on the bottom, some adhesive mounting residue on reverse otherwise Fine; Green canvas 4th Division Formation patch, EF; Blue canvas 2nd Division Formation patch, was sewn on, Fine; Canadian First Army cloth patches (3); Grey cloth Third Division Formation patches (2), Fine; Sergeant rank stripes; Four Post-WWII Queen's Own Rifles embroidered cloth shoulder titles (4), Fine; The Black Watch, post-WWII shoulder title; 48th Highlanders of Canada, post-WWII title, Fine; Royal Canadian Signals, cloth title. 16pcs. **\$70**
- **714 Cdn WW II Canvas (Printed) Shoulder Titles,** "QUEEN'S OWN RIFLES"; "WEST NOVA SCOTIA REGT"; "THE BLACKWATCH/R.H.R./OF CANADA". All Fine to EF. 3pcs. **\$80**

715 Royal Canadian Air Force, current trade half wings (15), no duplication, some identified on reverse; Airborne wings (4); Postunification RCAF various wings (24), very little duplication; RCAF, RAF Squadron badges (5); RCAF officer's St. Edward Crown gold embroidered cap badge; Canadian Army and Royal Canadian Navy post-unification trade badges (6); Civil Defence arm band; Various embroidered cloth shoulder titles (6); Royal Canadian Army Medical Corps, 1st Division armlet; Royal Canadian Artillery cap badge, Tudor Crown, missing lug fasteners; Royal Canadian Regiment, St. Edward Crown belt buckle; Royal Air Force, Navigator half wing; RAF gold embroidered cap badges (2); RAF various rank and trade cloth badges (13); Combined Operations badge; RAF Loadmaster half wing; SAS cloth badge; RCAF shoulder title; Canadian Army crossed rifle badge; Royal Artillery enameled display frame. All Good to EF. 87pcs. \$50

COTC

716 C.O.T.C. Cap Badges, University of Manitoba, COTC-7; Universite De Montreal, Maz. COTC-15; Nova Scotia Technical College, Maz. COTC-5 (2); University of New Brunswick, Maz. COTC-10; Loyola College, Maz. COTC-16; Sainte Anne College, Maz. COTC-29; St. Francis Xavier University, Maz. COTC-20; Acadia University, Maz. COTC-22; Saint Mary's College, Maz. COTC-27; Laval University (St. Edward Crown type); The Canadian Officer's Training Corps (in white metal), Maz. COTC-1. All Fine to EF. 12pcs.

QUEEN'S CROWN BADGES

- 717 Canadian Army Post-1952 Cap Badges (20), including Canadian Airborne Regiment and Yukon Regiment, some duplication, Fine to EF; Collar badges (3), Fine; Royal Canadian Mounted Police, gilt and enameled St. Edward Crown cap badge and a pair of matching collar badges, EF; RCAF, Brass cap badge; Royal Canadian bi-metal cap badge. 28pcs.
- **718 Canadian Airborne Regiment,** 1st pattern bi-metal cap badge, EF; As previous, but 2nd pattern type, EF; Canadian Airborne Regiment, pair of bi-metal collar badges, EF; Pair of WWII "AIRBORNE/CANADA" white embroidered letters on black melton shoulder titles, one with paper residue on reverse otherwise Fine. 6pcs. \$60
- **719 St. Edward Crown Royal Newfoundland Regiment Cap Badges (8),** four in gilt and white metal, three in Bronze finish and one in Bronze with a white metal overlay, (three badges have lugs and five have slider fasteners); Royal Newfoundland Regiment, Tudor Crown Bronze with white metal overlay cap badge, EF; Present-day gilt right collar (clutch pin fasteners), EF. 10pcs. **\$100**
- **720 Royal Newfoundland Regiment,** Officer's St. Edward Crown cap badges, including one in gilt and silver, small type, lug fasteners, maker's mark, "Scully Ltd Montreal"; the other in gilt and silver wash, screw post fasteners, maker's mark "Scully Ltd. Montreal, EF. 2pcs. \$80

BUTTONS

721 Two Narrow Web Belts With Buttons Mounted on Them, U.S., German, British and foreign one has 20 and the other 12 buttons; Various railway buttons (10), including CPR, CNR; Canadian Army buttons (14), including Canadian Militia beaver buttons, 58th CEF button; Imperial German brown leather belt with Brass and white metal buckle (slightly dented), mounted onto this belt are Imperial State buttons and collars (16), Canadian General Service button (1), U.S. button (1), German rank pips (4), other Imperial German insignia (7). All Good to Fine. 85pcs.

BRITISH

- **722** East Surrey 3rd Volunteer Battalion, blackened Brass Tudor Crown helmet plate, three lug fasteners, not listed in K&K, Fine; Horse furniture, Brass plate, Eight-pointed star, on this the garter and within this the Lion of England, St. Edward Crown on lion's head, rectangular Brass holder on reverse stamped broad arrow and "TT", EF. 2pcs. \$80
- **723 Pre-1945 British Cavalry and Guards Cap Badges,** Scots Guards; Grenadier Guards; Welsh Guards; 9th Lancers; 7th The Queen's Own Hussars, one bi-metal and another in Brass; 20th Hussars; 2nd Life Guards (George V cipher); 12th (Prince of Wales' Royal) Lancers; 23rd Hussars; 17th Lancers; 18th Kings; Royal Irish Hussars; 11th (Prince Albert's Own Hussars; The Royal Scots Greys (2nd Dragoons); Royal Tank Regiment (2); Royal Tank Regiment, K&K-1156. All Good to Fine. 18pcs.
- 724 British Cap Badges (8), Royal Dublin Fusiliers; Royal Naval Division Battalions Nelson, Howe, Hawke and Drake; Durham Light Infantry; ATS; The Black Watch (Royal Highlanders), bi-metal sergeant's Glengarry badge. Royal Rhodesian Air Force, Brass cap badge (St. Edward Crown); Brass "RFA" shoulder titles (2), large type. All Fine to EF. 11pcs.
- 725 Pre-1945 British Cap Badges, Tyneside Scottish; Gordon Highlanders; Argyll and Sutherland Highlanders; Highland Light Infantry; Seaforth Highlanders; The Cameronians (Scottish Rifles); Gloucestershire Regiment; Suffolk Regiment; East Surrey Regiment (broken slider fastener); Middlesex Regiment; Leicestershire Regiment; The Wiltshire Regiment (both lugs replaced); Loyal North Lancashire Regiment; York and Lancaster Regiment, brooch pin fastener; 28th County of London Battalion, (Artists Rifles); Somerset Light Infantry (2); 13th London Regiment; Manchester Regiment (missing slider fastener); Dorsetshire Regiment (both lug fasteners replaced). All Good to Fine. 20pcs.
- 726 Pre-1945 British Cap Badges, Prince of Wales' Volunteers; Royal Welsh Fusiliers; Northumberland Fusiliers; Middlesex Regiment; Manchester Regiment; Essex Regiment; East Surrey; South Staffordshire; Lancashire Fusiliers; Durham Light Infantry; The King's Own (Royal Lancaster Regiment); Worcestershire Regiment; The King's Shropshire Light Infantry; The Sherwood Foresters; West Riding Regiment; The Welsh Regiment; The Gloucestershire Regiment, back badge; Royal Irish Fusiliers; The King's Own (Yorkshire Light Infantry; East Lancashire Regiment. All Fine to EF. 20pcs.
- 727 Pre-1945 British Cap Badges, Middlesex Regiment; Suffolk Regiment; Essex Regiment; Lancashire Fusiliers; East Yorkshire; Gloucestershire Regiment; Hampshire Regiment; Royal Scots Fusiliers; The King's Own (Royal Lancaster Regiment); Royal Sussex Regiment; Royal Berkshire Regiment; Yorkshire Light Infantry; The Duke of Cornwall's Light Infantry; The Cambridge Regiment; Devonshire Regiment; Lincolnshire Regiment; Rifle Brigade; York and Lancaster Regiment; 20th London Regiment; Monmouthshire Regiment. All Good to Fine. 20pcs.
- **728 Royal Air Force Brass Cap Badges (8);** Royal Artillery Tudor Crown cap badges (2); Royal Engineers cap badges (3) including two George V and one George VI types; Reconnaissance Corps (2); Royal Army Service Corps cap badges (3) including two George VI and one St. Edward Crown; Pre-1945 cap badges, Labour Corps; Royal Army Medical Corps; Royal Army Ordnance Corps; Royal Corps of Signals; Military Police, missing tang fastener; Air Training Corps; Musketry Instructor; The King's Own Royal Norfolk Yeomanry (Dragoons); Unknown badge, similar to 7th Dragoon Guards but without the scroll; Three Parachute Regiment cap badges(3) including two with the Tudor Crown and one with the St. Edward Crown. Except for some replaced or missing fasteners, Good to EF. 30pcs.

- **729 British Cap Badges (4),** The Suffolk Regiment; Dorsetshire Regiment, missing tang fastener; Northumberland Fusiliers, missing tang fastener; North Staffordshire Regiment, lugs replaced. Brass Warrant Officer's sleeve badges(3), including one Canadian type with maple leaf wreath; Brass crossed rifles badge with Brass backing plate; Brass barracks bed locker plates (2) (Coldstream Guards, Grenadier Guards), dented; Grand Lodge 1917 Reunion souvenir badge; Knights of Columbus large Brass breast badge. 12pcs. **\$60**
- **730** British and British Commonwealth Cap and Collar Badges, Royal Engineers, George V; Pioneer Corps; Guards Machine Gun Regiment; Royal Tank Regiment (2); New Zealand Waikato Mounted Rifles; Royal Tank Regiment Collar; Intelligence Corps collar; Two Royal Engineers enameled sweetheart pins (2). All Fine to EF. 10pcs.
- 731 Mixed British and Commonwealth insignia, Royal Australian Air Force cap badges (2); Australian Commonwealth Military Force cap badges (3) and collar badges (3); British Brass shoulder titles (10) all different; "AUSTRALIA" Brass shoulder titles (2); Various British collars (9); Cast Gurkha badges (6); Chrome plated Gordon Highlanders Glengarry badge; 3rd The King's Own Hussars bi-metal cap badge; "NZNC" Brass shoulder title; Metal trade qualification badge, large "M" inside a wreath (Mortarman); RCAF Reserve lapel badge; The Royal Militia of the Island of Jersey cap badge. All Fine to EF. 42pcs.

AIR FORCE

- **732 Royal Canadian Air Force,** Operational Tour wing by Stephenson, no backing plate, Fine; Another Tour wing with a bar by Birks, Fine. 2pcs. \$80
- **733 Royal Canadian Air Force World War II Embroidered Half Wings**, Air Gunner (6); Flight Engineer (3); Bomb Aimer (6); Post-1952, RCAF pilot wing; Navigator wing; Flight Engineer wing; Airborne interceptor wing; Post-1970 Canadian Forces wings, Flight Engineer (4); Pilot; Navigator; Para Rescue; Tactical Helicopter Observer; 1943-1968 Canadian parachutist qualification wings (7); Post-1970 Canadian parachutist qualification wing; Special Service Force patches (4); RCAF Brass cap badges (2); Canadian Airborne Regiment bi-metal cap badges (2); TCA, small cap badge, Tudor Crown; Royal Canadian Air Force, officer's Tudor Crown gold wire cap badge. All Fine to EF. 45pcs.
- **734 U.S. Air Force Sterling Silver Post-World War II Wings,** Pilot wings (4), three with brooch pin fasteners and one with clutch pin fastener; Aerial gunner wings (2), both brooch pin fasteners; Bombardier wing, brooch pin fastener; Service pilot wing, brooch pin fastener; Air crew wings (3), two with brooch pins, one with clutch pins; Silver aerial gunner wing, cloth pin fastener. All Fine to EF. 12pcs. \$120
- **735 Mixed Royal Canadian Air Force, Royal Navy, Royal Canadian Navy, Airborne insignia,** RCAF air gunner, padded half wing; RAF (RCAF) observer half wing, mounting residue on reverse; RCAF bomb aimer half wing; RCAF post-1953 pilot padded wing; RCAF post-1953 navigator wing; Royal Canadian Navy gold and Silver wire miniature observer wings (3); RCN, pair of gold wire Petty Officer's sleeve rank badges to be worn on No. 1 dress; RCN (RN), officer's gold wire Tudor Crown cap badge; Royal Navy, gun layer trade badge; RCN, 1960's gold wire storeman trade badge; Canadian parachute qualification wing (1943-1968); Pair of "CANADA" embroidered green melton shoulder titles; Pair of uncut Pegasus shoulder patches; Printed S.A.S. jump wing. All Fine to EF. 19pcs.

FOREIGN

736 Australian Military Insignia, Australian Commonwealth Military Forces cap badges (5) and collar badges (4); "AUSTRALIA" metal shoulder titles (5); Australian Returned from Active Service numbered Brass badge 97115, made by Stokes & Sons; Royal Australian Air Force Training Corps badge; Royal Australian Regiment cap badges(2) including one with a Tudor Crown, the other with a St. Edward Crown; Australian 10th Battalion cap badge; Australian Royal Australian Engineers St. Edward Crown cap badge; Unknown cap badge, "R.A.F. Levies", crossed daggers and Air Force eagle; R.Cy.A.F., Brass cap badge; Royal Air Force Brass Tudor Crown cap badges (2); Royal New Zealand Air Force Tudor Crown cap badge; Australian-related Brass buttons (6); Australian 58th Battalion cloth formation patch. All Fine to EF. 33pcs. **\$80**

737 U.S.S.R. Decorations and Medals, Order of the Patriotic War 2nd Class, EF; Order of the Red Star, EF; Order of the Symbol of Honour, EF; Order of the Banner of Labour, EF; Medal for Veteran of Labour. EF. 5pcs. **\$80**

738 Foreign Air Force Wings (23), twelve in metal and eleven in embroidered cloth, only one duplication, all Fine to EF; USSR and East German gilt and enamel badges(7). EF. 30pcs. \$60

739 Mixed U.S. insignia, including: post-WWII formation shoulder patches (33) including some with metal insignia attached, no duplication; Various gilt Navy Pilot wings (6); Army qualified parachutist badges (post-WWII) (3); Miniature sterling senior pilot wing; Miniature sterling bombardier wing; Enlisted Reserve Sterling Silver pilot wing; Civil Air Patrol Command pilot wing; US Navy warrant officer's cap badge; US Navy petty officer's cap badge; US Army combat infantryman breast badge; Miniature US Army combat infantryman breast badge; cloth shoulder titles (3); Sterling Silver marksman badge; Enameled Distinctive Unit insignia (2). All Fine to EF. 55pcs.

MISCELLANEOUS



740 A Brass Circular Sweetheart Pendant, 3cm. diameter Brass disc with 53rd CEF Battalion cap badge design in the centre, on the outer edge a circlet bearing "For King and Empire United We Stand", the top disc can be swivelled to one side revealing the bottom disc, in the centre of the disc a portrait of a soldier in civilian clothes, a circlet around the portrait bearing "God Bless and Protect You". VG.

\$80

741 Royal Navy, a pair of early 1900's Captain (less than three years of service) dress shoulder boards, gold lace and gold wire boards with a Silver wire fouled anchor, underside of board reads, "By Appointment Gieve's Ltd London and Portsmouth". VG. 2pcs. **\$100**

- 742 Princess Mary Christmas 1914 Brass Gift Tin, needs cleaning.Fine. \$70
- 743 Princess Mary Christmas 1914 Brass Gift Tin, needs cleaning. Fine. \$70
- **744 Red Felt Arm Band,** "1914/Toronto", red letters on a blue rectangle, Fine; CEF Veterans' Armbands(3) C.M.G.C.; 75th Battalion; 42nd Battalion, all with formation signs, the 42nd armband has "RHC" Brass shoulder title attached. All Fine to EF. 4pcs. **\$80**
- **745 Nickel Plated Bugle,** with dark green chord, complete with chained Brass mouth piece. Few dents but still in Good condition.

\$80

- 746 Newfoundland War Service Badges, White metal lapel badge, caribou inside a frame, "Newfoundland For Service in the Forces", maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt London,", EF; Gilt circular badge with Tudor Crown on top, "1914-1919 War Service Newfoundland", number on reverse "683", maker's mark "J.R. Gaunt", EF; Bronzed lapel badge, caribou in the centre, along the edges "For King and Country", tablet below reading "I Have Volunteered", all surmounted by a Tudor Crown, screw-post fasteners, numbered on reverse "0043", maker's mark "W. Scully Montreal", EF. 3pcs.
- **"TORONTO/ROTARY HIGHLANDERS C.C."**, Cloth Shoulder Titles (3), yellow printed letters on dark green melton, EF; "CHINDIT" cloth shoulder title, white embroidered letters on dark blue with a white outside border, EF; H.M.C.S. Bonaventure cloth title, Fine; Post-1976 general officer's gold wire cap badge, EF; Gold wire rank crown (St. Edward Crown), Fine; Canadian military buttons (8), including RCR and 48th Highlanders of Canada, Fine; British Commando badge, (knuckleduster-knife point-downwards), K&K-266, one lug fastener replaced, Fine; Long Range Desert Group, blackened Brass badge, K&K-2067, EF. 17pcs. **\$80**
- 748 Canadian CEF, Militia and WWII Period Insignia, General service maple leaf type cap badges (3) and collars (7) (two missing lugs and two with lugs replaced with a single screw post fastener); CEF collars (5) including $68^{\rm th}$, $90^{\rm th}$, $144^{\rm th}$, $200^{\rm th}$, $221^{\rm st}$ Battalions, all missing fasteners; "INF.108 BATT./CANADA" Copper shoulder title; "CANADA" Brass titles (2); Canadian Army Service Corps, cap badge, cap eagle and collar badges (2); Canadian Signal Corps, collar; Canadian Ordnance Corps, right collar; "243^{rd"} shoulder numeral, missing both lugs; "INF" Brass title, missing lug; Canadian Artillery, collar; British, The King's Royal Rifle Corps, cap badge; 22nd Regiment, The Oxford Rifles, collar, Maz. HP-128, missing lugs, replaced with a single screw post; Brass numerals "2" and "3"; Brass rank crowns (2) (Tudor); Saskatoon Light Infantry, cap badge, missing lugs, crudely attached single screw post; C.W.A.C. collar, single screw post; Royal Canadian Corps of Signals, collar, single screw post; R.C.A.S.C., cap badge, type 1922, Maz. S-5, single screw post; Australian badge; Overseas service badge. Most badges in poor condition. 38pcs.
- 749 Canadian and Foreign Military Insignia, Royal Canadian Air Force Tudor Crown cap badges (2) including one in gilt finish; Sleeve wound badges (2) including one in Brass with backing plate, the other in white metal; Brass buttons (30) including the following large size CEF buttons, Canadian Machine Gun Corps, 58th Battalion, 26th Battalion, 20th Battalion; RCMP buttons; RCAF buttons; Black Watch; 14th Canadian Hussars; The rest are Canadian general service buttons. Antique Brass lighter; Dutch World War II made in Britain gilt Enameled Royal Dutch Air Force wings (2), made by Toye and Co. London, (Telegraphist) and (Telegraphist, Air Gunner). All Fine to EF. 37pcs.

- 750 Mixed Military and Military-Related Insignia, Canadian WWII cap badges, Veterans Guard of Canada; 7/11th Hussars; The Halifax Rifles; Princess Louise Fusiliers; South Saskatchewan Regiment; Canadian Scottish, missing both lug fasteners. Royal Canadian Air Force, Sterling Silver and enamel sweetheart wing; Legion St. Edward Crown cap badge; Enameled pre-1990 badges (3); 68th Anniversaire Royal 22 Regiment memorial medallion (large Victoria Cross), suspended below medallion depicting Lieutenant Jean Brillant, Croix De Victoria; Oak Leaf Bronze Badge, on a scroll below bearing "1870-1910", on reverse "Oldenburg 16 August"; Canadian Legion gilt awards (3), all with ribbons (past officer, for merit and service); The Swiss Shooting Awards(2); The Army Rifle Association shooting medal; Legion lapel pin. Except as noted, all Fine to EF. 20pcs.
- **751 Military-Related Postcards,** including: 100th CEF Battalion Parade; 33rd CEF Battalion Parade; 60th CEF Battalion Parade; 53rd CEF Battalion Parade; 228th CEF Battalion Band; 32nd Regiment in camp; CMR bayonet exercises. All Good. 19pcs. **\$80**
- **752** Modern Circular Frames to display a WWI Memorial Plaque, handmade in England of resin. As new. 3pcs. \$100
- **753 USSR Order of the Patriotic War 2nd Class,** Fine; USSR O.R. Army grey wool cap with a gilt and enamel cap badge, Fine; Military-related portraits and photographs (50), different sizes, mostly British Army and Navy personnel portraits, few Canadian photographs. All Fine to EF. 52pcs. \$50
- **754 Third Reich, Luftwaffe Officer's brown leather map case,** complete with brown leather shoulder strap. Well used but still in Good condition. \$130

EDGE WEAPONS

755 Australian Shortened M1907 Pattern Bayonets (2), including one with a 7-1/2" blade, the other with an 8-1/4" blade, scabbards for both bayonets are shortened M1907 type, one bayonet has "Australia" stamped on the wooden grip. These bayonets were converted for use with the Owen Sub Machine Gun M1944, both in Good to Fine condition; U.S. Army Signal Corps, pouch type CS-34, leather pouch contains a jack knife and pair of pliers, both are stamped "TL-39" and TL-134", leather pouch has a belt strap on it, Good; British Army issue jack knife in poor condition, all parts remain and in working condition. 4pcs. \$100



- **756** Converted Ross Bayonet to a Hunting Knife, complete with a shortened leather scabbard. These conversions were done by United Cigar Store after WWI, scabbard marked "CASC" and numbered 1240, pommel stamped with liquidation mark, very collectable. Fine. \$130
- **757 Modified USA Diver's Knife,** with modified M8A scabbard, Good; Spanish M1969 "CETHE" bayonet, complete with scabbard, Good to Fine; 2pcs. **\$60**

HEAD GEAR

758 Third Reich M40 Helmet, outer shell in poor condition, rust residue and severe pitting. Interior of shell painted black, replaced leather liner and chin strap, liner and chin strap in Good condition.

759 Canadian Army Officer's Field Service Green Cloth Forage Cap, no badge, size 7-1/8, marked on the inside rim in ink, "B.L. Wright 42nd Fd Bty RCA", shows wear but still in very good condition; WWII type water bottle and carrier and shoulder belt; Foreign post-WWII berets (2); Black Dutch beret with Military Police cap badge;

Green wool cap cover. All Good to Fine. 6pcs.

760 Diced Glengarry dated 1953; Black wool Glengarry dated 1954; General's peaked forage cap, khaki with scarlet band, reproduction general's gold wire Tudor Crown cap badge; Reproduction Russian WWII period wool cap; Black civilian type beret; Light grey wool tam, made in Scotland; USA black beret with badge; Tam with unidentified badge; Glengarry complete with white hackle and nickel plated white metal clan badge. All Good to Fine; British Tropical Helmet, green cloth lining, marked inside "waterproof tropical helmet, made in England", leather chin strap. EF.10pcs. \$70

UNIFORMS

- **761 British Highlander Type Red Wool Tunic Jacket,** 48th Highlanders of Canada Brass buttons, Highland style blue cuffs with white piping, blue collar with white piping, cut-away front, white piping on pockets, Manchester Regiment pre-1923 white metal collars, marked on the inside 48-6-24, obviously a made-up jacket, stained on the shoulders, few cuts and shows wear. **\$60**
- 762 Australian Officer's Green Wool Tunic Jacket, a pair of blackened rank pips on each strap, blackened "AUSTRALIA" shoulder titles, Australian Military Forces buttons dated 1943, made in Australia, an Australian formation patch pinned to the right sleeve (added later), Fine condition; Post-WWII battledress jacket, three embroidered rank pips on each shoulder strap, "AUSTRALIA" embroidered shoulder titles, eight WWII medal ribbon bars, dated 1955, made by Master Craft Uniform Co. Quebec, "RCA CADET", Fine. 2pcs.
- 763 Red Serge British Mess Dress Jacket, white collar, pink cord shoulder taps, red satin liner, dated 31-11-36, Major C.J. Wooley, MC 64th, three Toronto Scottish large type buttons, Good to Fine; Black Watch Kilt, made by Anderson & Sons Ltd., Edinburgh, military style, VG; Gold wire sword knot, Fine; Cloth sword knot with gold wire tassel and enameled badge; Two blue hackles, Fine; Gold embroidered Irish Guard's Badge Fine; Fifty Imperial Tobacco military collectors' cards, "Military Uniforms of the British Empire Overseas", Fine; Corps of Royal Engineers Sabretache Plates (2), one in gilt on Brass, other for Royal Engineers Volunteers in white metal and without "Ubique" on scroll. Both are mounted on black leather and framed in an antique gilt wooden frame, 11-1/2"x9-1/4". Both EF; 10pcs.

END OF SALE THANK YOU

1	\$700	54100	10690	161140	20875	255 110	305 2,200
2	65	55 110	107 60	162 140	209 150	256 90	306 1,650
4	65	56130	108 110	163 140	210290	257 90	307 2,350
8	60	5760	109 75	164 110	211 180	258 70	308280
10	60	5890	110 70	165 65	212 160	259 170	309160
12	240	5965	11165	166120	21390	260120	310400
13	210	6065	112 80	167 95	214 140	261 100	311400
14	130	6185	113120	168 75	215 85	262120	312 55
15	130	6285	11485	169 110	216 105	263 150	313 55
16	135	63 75	115 90	170 85	21775	264550	31440
17	150	6460	11690	171 110	21880	265 150	315 55
18	170	65 160	118 75	172 110	219 110	266 170	31650
19	110	66150	119 80	173 80	220 150	267 180	31760
20	170	67 170	121 90	17480	221 130	268120	31835
21	180	68 140	122 75	175 190	222200	269180	319 150
22	170	6970	123 90	17690	223 170	270 160	32060
23	65	7070	124 65	177 110	224130	271 180	321 210
24	180	71 130	125 95	178 130	225 160	272 210	322825
25	120	72120	126 60	179 75	226200	273 210	323825
26	55	73 170	127 60	180 65	227220	274180	324250
27	170	74 170	128 100	181 100	228130	275240	32590
28	130	75125	129 100	182120	229200	276 160	326 115
29	160	76 105	130 70	183 110	230130	277 110	32795
30	250	77 115	133 75	184 150	231 110	278120	328 100
31	145	7880	134 60	185120	232 100	279300	329 55
32	180	79 115	135 70	18680	233 105	280 180	330180
33	100	80120	136 60	187 60	234290	281 170	331440
34	120	8165	137 85	188 85	235 55	282120	33290
35	130	8270	138 80	189 170	236125	283200	333130
36	105	8370	14060	190200	237 210	284200	33465
37	150	8855	141 70	19165	238 65	285 210	33595
38	150	89 55	142 85	192 70	239 75	286120	33650
39	150	90150	143120	193 110	240 55	287120	33745
40	75	91 70	144 160	19465	241 140	28880	338320
41	270	92 160	146650	195 110	242 100	289 100	339660
42	220	93 160	147650	196 85	243 180	290 110	34035
43	70	94 160	148190	197 130	244 310	291 70	341190
44	220	95 160	149 85	198 150	245220	292 190	34235
45	220	9660	150 80	199 100	246 100	29365	34370
46	220	97 70	151 100	200 100	247 80	294 100	344340
	170	98 160	152 70	201 180	248 1,050	295 110	345190
48	625	9990	153 85	202 190	249 1,650	296250	346625
49	300	10080	154 80	203200	250600	300 180	347 50
50	55	101 100	156 110	204 160	251 1,000	301 110	34850
	85	103 65	158 75	205 55	252260	30230	349280
52	75	104 75	159 130	20685	253 65	303 70	350 170
53	90	10565	160 140	20780	254 90	30485	351 110

352 _	520	402	125	548 _	100	598	90	647	45	703	50
353 _	55	403 _	60	549 _	110	599	90	648	110	704	80
354 _	65	404 _	280	550 _	60	600 _	125	649	70	705	80
355 _	100	405 _	40	551 _	65	601	125	650	40	706	260
356 _	90	406 _	115	552 _	65	602	115	651	70	707	25
357 _	70	500 _	45	554 _	120	603	110	652	60	708	40
358 _	320	501 _	75	555 _	170	604	200	653	75	709	320
359 _	260	502 _	80	556 _	440	605	130	654	90	711	260
360 _	3,600	503 _	140	557 _	90	606	30	655	45	712	60
361 _	12,000	504 _	35	558 _	60	607	120	656	45	713	35
362 _	5,000	505 _	50	559 _	100	608	100	657	40	714	80
363 _	675	506 _	40	560 _	90	609 _	115	658	40	715	110
364 _	60	507 _	45	561 _	1,750	610	140	659	90	717	400
365 _	660	508 _	45	562 _	320	611 _	130	660	65	718	400
367 _	55	509 _	50	563 _	240	612	140	667	95	719	280
368 _	100	510 _	45	564 _	260	613 _	440	668	105	720	650
369 _	95	511 _	40	565 _	875	615	90	669	140	722	80
370 _	1,300	512 _	110	566 _	340	617	115	670	65	723	40
371 _	75	513 _	130	567 _	190	618	105	671	60	724	90
372 _	105	514 _	120	568 _	35	619 _	45	672	210	725	80
373 _	140	515 _	190	569 _	50	620 _	115	673	160	726	1,200
374 _	90	516 _	85	570 _	75	621 _	200	676	120	727	30
375 _	140	518 _	130	571 _	105	622 _	100	677	75	729	160
377 _	210	519 _	380	572 _	80	623 _	85	678	45	730	75
378 _	35	520 _	110	573 _	105	624 _	90	679	25	736	340
379 _	50	521 _	170	574 _	110	625 _	100	680	95	737	120
380 _	170	522 _	625	575 _	110	626 _	100	681	80	738	500
381 _	160	523 _	1,500	576 _	110	627	130	682	105	739	300
382 _	130	524 _	820	577 _	110	628 _	340	684	120	740	40
383 _	240	525 _	220	578 _	130	629 _	400	685	3,000	742	280
384 _	220	526 _	85	579 _	220	630 _	320	686	120	743	240
385 _	150	527 _	80	580 _	100	631 _	130	687	500	744	75
386 _	260	528 _	420	582 _	80	632 _	135	688	150		
388 _	150	529 _	105	583 _	300	633	40	689	140		
389 _	120	530 _	65	584 _	105	634	140	690	280		
390 _	40	531 _	45	585 _	160	635	200	691	75		
391 _	100	532 _	35	586 _	210	636	65	692	100		
392 _	100	533 _	480	587 _	150	637	50	693	80		
393 _	25	535 _	70	588 _	95	638	45	694	80		
394 _	60	536 _	240	589 _	200	639	40	695	440		
395 _	160	539 _	90	590 _	150	640	100	696	45		
396 _	65	541 _	40	591 _	170	641	150	697	130		
397 _	75	542 _	80	592 _	120	642	65	698	30		
398 _	130	544 _	50	593 _	240	643	50	699	420		
399 _	300	545 _	55	594 _	2,400	644	85	700	85		
400 _	260		60	595 _	160		50	701	40		
401 _	50	547 _	45	596 _	210	646	40	702	200		



SHOULD YOU WISH TO CONSIGN ITEMS TO A FUTURE AUCTION

please contact Mrs. Wendy Hoare



319 Springbank Drive, London, Ontario N6J 1G6 p: 519.473.7491 f: 519.473.1541 | jhoare@jeffreyhoare.on.ca

www.jeffreyhoare.on.ca

JEFFREY HOARE AUCTIONS INC. FIREARMS SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The lot descriptions in our catalogues are statements of opinion intended to be used as a guide only. We encourage potential buyers to view the lots and satisfy themselves with regard to any lot's authenticity. Bidders should be aware that all firearm/ammunition sales are final and cannot be returned for any reason.

All firearms and ammunition are sold in "as is, where is" condition as collectors lots only. All firearm/ammunition lots must be picked up immediately after the auction, unless other arrangements have been previously agreed in writing with Jeffrey Hoare Auctions, Inc. Fitness to fire or otherwise discharge the firearms or ammunition is expressly disclaimed by Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc. and the seller. A competent gunsmith should be consulted before attempting to use or discharge any firearm or ammunition. By placing a bid, whether by mail, in person or through an agent, all bidders expressly acknowledge and agree that in no event shall Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc. or the seller be held liable for any damages including without limitation, any compensatory, incidental or consequential damages.

Bidders are required to have and present all necessary licenses needed to purchase and possess the items bid on. Lots will not be released until proper documentation has been presented. Bidders are advised that they may incur duties, fees and or other charges when importing/exporting items purchased through the auction. Neither Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc. nor the seller has any control over any charges and fees imposed by governmental authorities.

Ammunition cannot be shipped within Canada and cannot be exported from Canada, thus all lots containing ammunition must be picked up personally. Any lot containing ivory cannot be imported into the United States. Bidders are advised to check with any/all authorities having jurisdiction with regard to regulations, permits and fees associated with the import/export of any items purchased. Delays in receipt of lots due to import/export issues are not the responsibility of Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc. or the seller. Items remaining in storage due to the purchaser's inability to arrange delivery will be subject to additional fees and charges.

	47.500			100	0.5		150	0.41	50	40.4	140	107	
	\$7,500		75		85	266			70	434		497	
_	100	92			170 105	267		342		435		498	
	65 85	93		174	105	268 269	35 120	344 346		436		499 500	360
16 _ 17	65		160 100		130	270			70	437	130	500	200
	80		100		130	270		350		439		502	
	85		130		300	271		350			130	503	
	60		130		90		130		70	441		504	
25 _	95		90		100	274		353		442		505	
	70	101	90		80	275		354		443		507	
	140	102	90	186	95		135	355			170	508	
	75		140		200	277		356		445		509	
	110		140		70	279		357		446		511	
	130	107	130		120	280	70	358	60	447	90	512	148
35 _	70	108		192	100	282	100	359	35	448	100	513	130
38 _	115	110	70	194	90	283	70	360	45	449	95	514	70
40 _	90	112	75	195	60	284	75	361	100	450	100	515	120
41 _	75	114	75	196	85	285	60	362	170	451	120	516	75
42 _	75	115	130	198	70	286	80	363	220	452	110	517	540
43 _	145	116	180		70	287	120	364	160	453		518	220
44 _	105		90		75	288	170	365	200	454	280		80
45 _	140		75	203	115		130	371	120		75	520	140
46 _	180	119	90	205	75	293	65	372	300	456	70	521	
48 _	85	120	95		65	294	75		70		115	522	
	100	122	90		110	295		374			110	523	
	70	124			1,100		110	376			120	524	
	110		130		80	297		379			150	525	
	100	127			70		140	400		461		526	
	95		1,600		60		170		110	462			140
	140		1,100		160		140	402		463			60
	95		1,050		60 70		85		1,075	464			140
	85 95	131 132	60 90		70	303		404 405	875 280	465 466		530	85 260
	95 55	132			110		130 45	405	280	467		532	
	33		80		80		45	400			50	533	
	270		65		60		110		050	469		534	
	60	136	60		55		120	409	360		75	535	
64	65	137	50		60		140	410		471			100
65 _	80	138	70	235	130	312		411	200	472		537	
	110	139	70		90	313		412		473		539	
	65		130		70	314		413		474			140
	90		60		110		95	414			725		85
	300		90		200		110		380		800		60
70 _	675	144	70	242	70	321	90	416	220	477	360	543	45
71 _	85	145	105	244	300	322	230	417	600	478	600	544	40
72 _	65	146	50	246	95	323	125	418	820	481	160	545	95
73 _	65	147	70	247	70		130		380		100	546	115
74	70		85		120		100		400		150		50
	60		110		65		75		900		80		100
	65		65		95		160		230		80		90
	75		55		85		220		480		145		340
	90		100		70	329			240		160		210
	65		50		825		130		130		150		40
	60		90		65	333			160		80		120
	105		110		85	334			100		145		100
	105		80		90	335			1,450	491			150
	65		85 75		95		300		2,700		70		70
	80 80		75 75		80 110		210 400		220 160		145 380		55 100
	80		75 75		110		320		160		85		100
	70		100		105		320		250		85 750		60
09 _		101 —	100	200	00	340	420	₄₀₀	120	430	750	JUZ	00